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IN THE TINITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS,
EASTERN DIVISION

SANDRA ANN CHAMBERS (individually,
and on behalf of herself and all others similarly
situated in the past, present, and future),

Plaintiff(s),r
vs.

HILLARY DIANE RODHAM CLINTON
(Democrat Party's nominee for President the
United States in the 2016 election, the 67th
United States Secretary of State from 2009 to
2013, and curuent and/or former Ownel Offrcer
Member, and/or Employee of the "Bill, Hillary,
and Chelsea Clinton Foundation ") sued in both
individually and in her official capacities;
BILL, HILLARY, AND CHELSEA CLINTON
FOUNDATION (a/k/a "Clinton Foundation")
and originally known as "The William J. Clinton
Presidential Librarv Foundation ") a non-pr o/it
corporation and its officer WILLIAM
JEFFERSON ("BILL") CLINTON (former and
42nd U.S. President, Founder, Owner President,
Member, and/or Employee of the Bill, Hillary,
and Chelsea Clinton Foundation) sued in both
individually and in his official capacities;
TIMOTHY MICHAEL ("TIM") KAINE
(Democrat Party's nominee for Vice President of
the United States in the 2016 election and curuent

U.S. Senator for 3 vears - since elected 2013 in
Virginia sued in both individually and in his
official capacities; UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA (a/k/a U.S.A. or U.S.) (Country) and
its officer(s) BARACK HUSSEIN OBAMA II
(current and 44th U.S. President) sued in both
individually and in his official capacities;
RTCHARD JOSEPH ("DICK") DURBIN
(current U.S. Senator - 20ltears - since l99A sued
in both individually and in his offrcial capacities;
MARK STEVEN KIRI( (curuent U. S. Senator
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- 6 years - since 2010\ sued in both individually )
and in his offrcial capacities; ROBIN LYNNE )
KELLY (current U.S. House Representative of )
Illinois' for the 2nd Congressional District
(S years - since ZOI S) sued in both individually )
and in her official capacities; STATE OF
ILLINOIS (the U.S. 2l't State to enter the union )
in 1818) and its officer(s) BRUCE VINCENT )
RAUNER (current and 42ndlllinois Governor )
- 2:tears - since 2014) sued in both individually )
and in his official capacities; LISAMURRAY )
MADIGAN (curuent and 4lstAttomey General )
- l3 :tears - since 2003) sued in both individually )
and in her official capacities; DOI\NE E.
TROTTER curuent state Illinois Senator for the )
I 7th District (2 3 years - since I 99 3) sued in both )
individually and in his official capacities;
MARCUS EVANS, JR. (currenr Illinois
Representative for the 33rd District - 4 :tears - )
since 20I 2\ sued in both individually and in his )
officialcapacities;ANITAALVERZ(current )
State's Attorney) sued in both individually and in )
her official capacities; COOK COUNTY (an
l83l incorporated political subdivision of Illinois )
as a "County") arrd its officer(s) offrcers TONI )
PRECKWINKLE (curuent Board President) sued )
in both individually and in her official capacities; )
DANIEL J. GALLAGHER (Cook County
Circuit Court Judge) sued in both individually and )
in his official capacities; BEATRIZ SANTIAGO )
(Cook County Circuit Court Judge) sued in both )
individually and in her offrcial capacities; )
SANDRA G RAMOS (Cook County Circuit Court)
Judge) sued in both individually and in her offrcial )
capacities; LARRYR. ROGERS, JR. (current )
Commissioner of the Board of Review
(.3rd District - I2 )tears - since 2004) sued in both )
individually and in his official capacities;
STANLEY MOORE (curuent 4th District Cook )
County Commissioner - 3 years - since 2013)
sued in both individually and in his offrcial
capacities; JOSEPH ("JOE") BERRIOS
(curuent Cook County Assessor and an Illinois )
state govemment lobbyist - 6 vears - since 2010) )
sued in both individually and in his official
capacities; CITY OF' CHICAGO (Irlunicipality )
Corporation and incorporated as a town in 1833) )

)
)
)

)
)

)
)
)

)
)
)
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and its offrcer(s) RAHM ISRAEL EMANUEL
(current and 55th Mayor of Chicago - 5 )tears -
since 201i,) sued in both individually and in his
official capacities; SUE ("SUSAN/SUSIE")
SADLOWSKI GARZA (curuent Alderwoman of
the l0th Ward - I ttear - since 2015) sued in both
individually and in her official capacities;
DONALD JOHN TRUMP (Republican Party's
nominee for President of the United States in the
2016 election and Chairman of The Trump
Organrzation (the principal holding company for
his real estate ventures and other business
interests (f/HaFredTrump's real estate and
construction firm Elizabeth Trump & Son) sued in
both individually and in his offrcial capacities;
THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION (an American
privately owned international conglomerate);
MICHAEL RICHARD PENCE (Republican
Party's nominee for Vice President of the United
States in the 2016 election and the 50th Governor
of the state of Indiana since 2013) sued in both
individually and in his official capacities; and
UNKNOWNS (any and all Defendants unknown
to the Plaintiff who should and/or should have
been named as parties herein);

Defendants.2

NOW COMES Plaintiff SANDRA AI\N CHAMBERS (hereinafter "CH.!IMBERS")

on behalf of herself and all others similarly situated (past, present, and future, and as awhistle-

blower friend-of+he-court) withthis " " (as a "W')

,DOXAI,D JOHN TRUMP, THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION, ANd MICHAEL RICHARI)
PENCE are Defendants in "on!y" @l[[!4g!2 (seeking no monetary damages, but injunction
regarding thenon-disclosure oftheir various tax returns (personal and/or private corporations) to the

generalpublic, if not alreadv disclosed currently and concerning other candidates in future elections). All
otherDefendantsnamedhereinrelatetoeachandevery,,@,,throughoutthisentire,,k!!&,4-
ClassAction Comolofu"

,cHAMBERSdoesnotobjecttonon-partyfiling(s)ofan,,M,Qfapplicable)
in support of the issues/counts as detailed within this entitled action and CHAMBERS reserves her right
toobjecttoanyandall,,@,,(ifapplicable)(butnotlimitedtomotionsandlor
otherwise pleadings), filed in opposition to this complaint.
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against the below named Defendants. In support thereof, with certificate of verification, attached

affidavit, and exhibits CHAMBERS pleads the following in regards to these Defendants:

HILLARY DIAIIE RODHAM (hereinafter "DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.
CLINTON''); BILL, HILLARY, AND CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION
(here inafter "GLINTON FOUNDATION"); WILIAM JEFFERSON ("BILL") CLINTON
(hereinafter "FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON"), TIMOTTIY MICHAEL ("TIM")
KAINE (hereinafter "DEMOCRAT VICE PRES. NOMINEE KAINE"); UNITED STATES
OFAMERlCA(hereinafter "U.S.A. or U.S.")r BARACK HUSSEIN OBAMAII(hereinafter
"PRESIDENT OBAMA"); RICHARD JOSEPH ("DICK") DURBIN (hereinafter "U. S.
SENATOR DURBIN"); MARK STEVEN KIRK (hereinafter "IJ. S. SENATOR KIRK");
ROBIN LYNNE KELLY (hereinafter "U. S. HOUSE REP. KELLY"); STATE OF
ILLINOIS (hereinafter "STATE OF'ILLINOIS"); BRUCE VINCENT RAUNER
(hereinafter "ILLINOIS GOVERNOR RAUNER"); LISA MURRAY MADIGAN
(hereinafter "IL ATTORIIEY GENERAL MADIGAN"); DONNE E. TROTTNR hereinafter
"IL STATE SENATOR TROTTER"); MARCUS EVANS, f,R.. (hereinafter "IL STATE REP.
EVANS"); ANITAALVER.Z (hereinafter "COOK COUNTY STATE'S ATTORNEY
ALVERZ"); COOK COUNTY (hereinafter "COOK COUNTY"); TONI PRECKWINKLE
(hereinafter "cooK couNTY BOARD PRES. PRECKWINKLE"); DANIEL J.
GALLAGHER (here inafter " JUDGE GALLAGHER" ) ; BEATRIZ SANTIAG O (here inafter
"JUDGE SANTIAGO"); " SANDRA G RAMOS (hereinafter TUUDGE RAMOS"); sued in
both individually and in her offrcial capacities; LARRYR. ROGERS, JR. (hereinafter "COOK
COUNTY BOARD OF REVIEW COMMISSIONER ROGERS"); STANLEY MOORE
(hereinafter "COOK COUNTY 4TH DIST. COMMISSIONER MOORE"); JOSEPH
("JOE") BERRIOS (hereinafter "COOK COUNTYASSESSOR BERRIOS"); CITY OF
CHICAGO (hereinafter "CITY OF CHICAGO"), RAHM ISRAEL EMAIYUEL (hereinafter

"MAYOR EMANUEL"); SUE (" SUSAN/SUSIE" SADLOWSKI GARZ A (hereinafter

"10th WARD ALDERWOMAN GARZA"); DONALD JOHN TRUMP (hereinafter

''REPUBLICAN PRES. NOMINEE TRUMP''); THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION
(he r e i n aft er " TRUMP ORGANIZATION " ) ; MICHAEL RICHARD PENCE (he re in aft e r
"REPUBLICAN VICE PRES. NOMINEE PENCE"); and any and all "UNKNOWNS" to the
Plaintiff (CHAMBERS) who should and/or should have been named as parties; whereas
CHAMBERS does not "rvaive" her right to add such "UNKNOWNIS" as Defendants herein the
sbove-entitled action, even up to as information, knowledge, andlor evidence is obtained through
discover and otherpretrial proceedings, but not limited thereto.

I. NATURE OF THE CASE4

A. In this " " CHAMBERS seeks that this

court deem HILLARY DIANE RODHAM CLINTON (hereinafter "DEMOCRAT PRES.

oThis 
"Verified ClassAction C " has majority public officials from Illinois as

Defendants,butthePlaintiff(CIIAMBERS)isrequestingtheappointmentofa,,W,,to
investigate these matters as addressed herein in all 50 states and territories to the fullest extent of the law.
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NOMINEE H. CLINTON") is "ag!-W!!@" to campaign andl/or be elected for the "public

glfu" as President of the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA(hereinafter "U.S." or ilU.S.A.")

as well as any of the other Defendants listed here as follows are "W!" qualified to run/campaign

and be elected ttogainn for their respective and/or "any other oublic office" due to one or more

prohibited constitutional violations and in pursuant to the 14th Amendment. Section 3 of the

U.S. Constitution, and other cause-of-acfions within the various COUNTS as specified in this

,, ,,

(1). DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON; (2). FORMER PRESIDENT B.
CLINTON; (3). DEMOCRAT VICE PRES. NOMINEE KAINE; (4). PRESIDENT
OBAMA; (s).U. S. SENATOR DURBIN; (6). U. S. SENATOR KIRK; (7).U. S. HOUSE
REP. KELLY; (8). ILLINOIS GO\TERNOR RAUNER; (9). ILATTORNEY GENERAL
MADIGAN; (10). IL STATE SENATOR TROTTER; (11). IL STATE REP. EVANS; (r2).
COOK COUNTY STATE'S ATTORNEYALVERZ; (13). COOK COUNTY BOARI)
PRES. PRECKWINKLE; (14). JUDGE GALLAGHER; (15). JUDGE SANTIAGO; (16).
JUDGE RAMOS; (17). COOK COUNTY BOARD OF REVIEW COMMISSIONER
ROGERS; (18). COOK COUNTY 4TH DIST. COMMISSIONER MOORE; (19). COOK
COUNTYASSESSOR BERRIOS; (20). MAYOR EMANUEL; and (21). 10th WARI)
ALDERWOMAN GARZA.

B. On information and belief, there are millions of "MggglJru!@"

(a/Ha " @\ (hereinafter " Mg@") in the U.S.A.

1. Despite this fact, their children(a/Wa "@@jg!r") are also

t' rrott' U.S. Citizens.

2. On information and belief, many "I_!!g@" and/or their

,,@,,haveregisteredoreitherhaveinthepastlli!!9ru!bllvotedand/orare

intending to vote in this 2016 U.S.A. election.

C. On information and belief, "M9gg!!E!!iru" who vote in U.S.A. elections

are seeking to "werthrow the U.S.A

Representation of the tReoublic"'(from a "Republican Form of " and the

"independence and sw " of the U.S.), and changelalter "p@.!!g@" of the U.S.
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govenrmental structure and system(s) against "lssal u.s. citi@,, (who are the ,,W

Reoublic') to secure for the benefit of "IJlgealAliens" education, housing, healthcare, and

economic wealth (but not limited thereto) (at the expense of abridging',constitutionol rishts,, of

,,legalU.S.3!4@,,andthe,,@,,ofU.S.taxpayers'money)forthebenefit

of "MgsalAliens" in "aid a@4fu!L" but not limited thereto in the form of government

funded programs (federal, state, and local/municipal), benefits, constitutional immunities, rights,

liberties (but not limited thereto) to accomplish their agendas in conspiracy (and possibly

criminally) with one or more (past or present) elected officials, election candidates, politicians,

but not limited thereto in the CITY OF'CHICAGO, COOK COUNTY, STATE OF

ILLINOIS, and throughout the U.S.

D. The claims/counts in this " ,, are set forth

pursuant to the following: 42 U.S.C.A. g 1981, $ 1983, $ 1985, and $ 1986; 18 U.S. Code

Chapter 96 - Racketeer Influenced and Comrpt Organizations (RICO) (18 U.S.C. $ 1964 and the

prohibited activities of 18 U.S.C. $ 1962, (but not limited thereto)); the unconstitutionality of

various laws and/or public policies; and the violation of various "S," "Ag!g!g!r,t and

,,@,,totheU.S.andsTATEoFILLINoISConstitutions,butnotlimitedthereto.

E. The claims/counts are also in regards to: violation of the Sherman Anti-

Trust Act; obstruction ofjustice; conspiracy, aiding and abetting; deprivation of rights; violation

of due process and equal protection; violation of Public Policy; unjust enrichment; abridgment of

rights; intentional infliction of emotional distress; willful and wanton misconduct; abuse of the

corporate forum and corporate trust; breach of fiduciary duties; defrauding the government;

breaching the public trust; abuse of power; visiting injustice upon Plaintiff(s) and the Class

Members; and the unconstitutionality of "Sanctuary States, Counti ,,

but not limited thereto.
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F. As a "W,'t the section entitled, "Facts Uoon Which Reli

&@!" in pursuant of the counts/claims within this "lerified ClassAction Co " are

asserted and brought by Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) are curuent, on-goinq, continual violations o-f

consoiraclt, cotupt, and other claims (but not limited thereto,l spanning decades and are t?ttottt

deemed to be all of the "fscls,tt ttco@" arrd "M." In addition, one or more other

Plaintiffs may seek leave to be aparty to this action and file additional allegations of facts

ttgpggi&tt to their grievances in regards to said Defendants and/or others, by which relief would

be sought therein.

G This " " includes a "W" to

change/transfer venue of the STATE OF ILLINOIS case entitled, "People of the State of

Illinois vs. Sandra Ann Chambers," case no. 13-MC1-22012901 to this federal court (and/or

merge said case of the STATE OF ILLINOIS (no. 13-MC1-22012901) within this above-

entitled action) to be litigated within this case.

H. Moreover, on information and belief, there are millions of "MgsalAliens"

(i.e.Mexicans,butnotnecessarilylimitedthereto)claimingtobe,,W,,perthe

14th Amendment, Section 1 of the U.S. Constitution who have either registered, voted early,

and/or are planningto t'fraudulentlv'f vote in the Tuesday, November 8,2016 U.S. General

Election to be part of the U.S. "E@"
I. On information and belief the "14th Amendment, Sect

Constitution" does ttrrott' grant/bestow "g!!!@ip" to anyone, but all sections of said "AL

and 15thAmendments to the U.S. Constitution" (but not limited thereto) are "@" for

thosewhoare,,gbeg4!,,,,aW,!!g!.,,andcantracingtheircitizenshiptoa,,condition

Drecedent" known as an tt{$tt of Congress, such as the "

1791 et seq,; "Wr" "Indian CitizenshiDAct " and the "lones-
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Shafroth Act of 1917" (a/k/a "Jones Act of Puerto Rfu"), but not limited thereto).

J.oninformationandbelief,the,,IJ!9@,,whoaretryingtollpg;s,l

as,,LgW!ru!.,,(claimingtohavebeenbornonU.S.llSoilllknownas,,@

Babies,,)livethroughouttheU.S.;whereasitisbelievedmany,,IJ!9@,,havetaken

ttillgpltt harbor within the unconstitutional "ggrclggn" cities/states such as, but not limited to

places like CITY OF CHICAGO, COOK COUNTY, STATE OF ILLIONIS, and other

states/cities throughout the U.S.A. (and/or territories), and said "IJlgsalAliens" have been

provided with "aid andsg!fu!!" by politicians/elected offrcials in violation of the

Amendment, Section 3 of the U.S. Constitution," but not limited thereto.

" l4th.

K. CHAMBERS is a"LW" trrd"resisteredvoter"

(intending to and/or has already voted in the 2016 General Election), lives in the CITY OF'

CHICAGO, COOK COUNTY, STATE OF ILLIONIS, in the U.S.A.) seeks that this court

bar/enjointhose,,IJ!9@,,(alWa,,@,,)votesfrombeingcountedand

ultimately "ce!!i@'? as part of the "fuLlglbfulg!" of the "E!@" in the 2016 U.S.

General Election (but not limited to); whereas said votes are unconstitutional in violation of

" " (right of citizens, immunities, and

privileges) and in violation of " " (regarding a

"guaranteed" "ReDublican Form of G "), but not limited thereto.

L. On information and belief many "IJ!g@" and/or their "Anchor

B@" who have registered and/or who have ttillgrulh" voted in this 2016 U.S. election (but

not limited to the past and/or present) are in violation of the U.S. and STATE Constitutions (but

not limited thereto) should be prosecuted to the full extent of the law; whereas such "i!!g&!_

Wlilg" is a "ftlgny" in pursuant to the "Illesal Immisration

Responsibilitv Act of 1996" (signed into law by FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON).
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M. In addition, in this above-entitled action, CHAMBERS seeks this court

rule that requesting/calling for the 'tpublic disclosure" of personal/private tax returns (before,

during, and after an election) in an effort to have such candidate release said private/privileged

tax returns to the public to abridge constitutional rights, embarrass, bully, intimidate, coerce,

harass, emotionally stress, and pressure said candidate for the "p_ubUe_diselo[ute" thereof under

duress, but not limited thereto (and seeking a perception that a candidate has "deli\@l!,,

waivedhis/lrerconstitutionalrights(includingbutnotlimitedto,,s3!@,,is

tt illqru!'t and unconstitutional.

N. CHAMBERS seeks that this courr rule that the CLINTON

FOUIIDATION (and all its subsidiaries and partnership corporations (but not limited thereto))

arc "il!g&!" and "unconstitutiong!" corporation(s)lnot-for-profit foundation(s).

O. CHAMBERS seeks that this court rule that the "plivqlizpliqn" of the U.S.

three branches of govemment (Le."Executive Branch") and its powers are unconstitutional.

P. CHAMBERS seeks that this court rule the "Presidential Libra

1E,,(andasamendedbythe,,P,,(44U.S.C'$2l12))are

specifically for organizing, maintaining and running a "Presidential Libr " and "ns1" 1o,

continuing the "plgsidency, administril " of a former President.

O. CHAMBERS seeks this court rule it is "unconstitutiong!" for aformer

President to organize a non-profif (but not limited thereto) andTor otherwise seek "aw" means to

"continue" his or her "ptesidency, administrati , and/or policies" after two terms in offrce.

R. CHAMBERS seek this court rule it is "unconstitutiona!" to raise taxes

and/or use taxpayer dollars of "lggal U.S. Ci!iZ@" to "abridge" rights.priv

liberties regarding other "Lggl_UrS, Cili n!." (i.e. "Black PJspJgr" but not limited to).

S. CHAMBERS seeks that this court appoint a "S@.@" and
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initiate a "Grand,lgg" investigation, issue appropriate indictments, but not limited thereto

regarding the "GROUP #1 DEFENDAIIITS" and "GRQUP d2 DEF''ENDANTS" including

both "individual DefendanB" and "g@," but not limited those found to be

violators of laws, complicit, and co-conspirators therein as it relates to any and all criminal

activities (foreign and domesfic), concerning maffers as addressed in this "Verified ClassActi.on

Complaint" from and within "gll" 50 S:fA:fES and territories to the fullest extent of the law.

T. The relief CHAMBERS is seeking inthis "@
Complaint'f is for the court to enter the following court order(s): (1). Bar the "@!" vote

in "sgflWn" states, counties, and cities/municipalities (throughout the U.S.) from

participating in the November 8,2016 voting process (even regarding local elections) or

(2). Postpone the "ggli,@" of the 2016 electioi "t@!" until "g!!" 50 STATES (and its

territories) are in compliance with U.S. immigration laws by collectively joining together in the

,,i@,,prosecutionandremovalof,,IJ!9galAlienS,,fromtheU.S.toenforceimmigration

laws (but not limited thereto); and (3). In addition, remove all federal dollars and contracts from

the election process and issue fines, injunctions, and order the states (1.e. STATE OF

ILLINOIS) to reimburse the federal govemment of all funds used to "giMryt' 'tMgruL

M" where they have "i!!gg!h" taken residence and impersonating a "Wifi!&"
throughout the U.S.A.

U. Order the various 50 STATES (and territories), all corporations,

businesses(butnotlimitedthereto)to,,no!,,give,,g!4gltdt,on!fu!!,,to,,IJ!9@,,and

their"@."

V. Currently in the U.S., "Black People" are treated like "political prisoners,"

unequal opportunities in education/schools, economics, contracts, job (but not limited thereto),

the U.S. deficit is in the trillions of dollars bracket, many U.S. jobs have gone to foreign

10

Case: 1:16-cv-10408 Document #: 1 Filed: 11/07/16 Page 10 of 227 PageID #:10



conntries, unconstitutional trade deals (l.e. North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFM)),

anditwillcosttoremove/deport,,I!!9@,,andtheir,,@,,whoare

committing crimes and abridging the rights of "keal a.S. Cit!.zens" (but not limited thereto) as

such CHAMBERS seeks that this court order the U.S. to return ,,fu&!ru.kfgre,, and enter a

cease and desist/injunction order that the U.S. discontinue its practice of continuingto give,,g!/

and comfort" to "Fo!g!p3gl!re" in violation of immigration laws (but not limited thereto).

W. As "BJg! Pe@" U.S. Constitutional ,,rights,, are being ,tabridsed.n

housing and properties are being sold to 'tforeigners" (but not limited thereto

corporations/businesses and/or individuals) in those ,grcifui' "Black Communities" (and

possibly other areas) and therefore CHAMBERS seeks that this court order the U.S. and

various STATES (and territories (if applicable)) to cease and desist from said t'illeplt practices

and repurchase said properties, housing, but not limited thereto for fair market value as was

originally and "illggglb." sold.

X. CHAMBERS seeks class certification;judgment in favor of the

Plaintiff(s) and the CLASS MEMBERS, damages, and the following against the Defendants:

1. CHAMBERS seeks a temporary restraining order (TRO),

preliminary, and permanent injunctions, cease and desist orders, and the injunctions sought

should be enjoined and binding on all Defendants and each of them, their offrcers, directors,

agents, employees, attomeys, shareholders, and successors due to fraud and civil conspiracy to

defraud Plaintiffand others similarly situated (public, tax payers, and voters, but not limited

thereto) in violation of the United States Constitutional and Illinois Constitutional and upon

those persons in active concert or participation with them (directly and indirectly) (but not

limited thereto) from continuing their policies, practices, actions, and their wrongful and illegal

acts, but not limited thereto.

11
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2. Pierce the corporate veil(s).

3. Deem several statutes and/or acts unconstitutional, but not limited

thereto state laws/statutes and/or municipal codes.

Y. Grant CHAMBERS' "Petilion" to change/transfer venue of the STATE

OF ILLINOIS case entitled, "People of the State o ,, case

no. l3-MC1-22012901 to this federal court (and/or merge said case of the

STATE OF ILLINOIS (no. 13-MC1-22012901) within this above-entitled action)tobe

litigated within this case.

z. CHAMBERS seeks that this court merge "e4sgNo,2015cv06655"

entitled, "sandraAnn chambers " and leave to amend that

complaint herein the above-entitled action.

AA. CHAMBERS requests that this court enter judgment in her favor on all

Counts in this " ', monetary damages; and other relief

(individually and as a "ClassAction') due to various causes-of-actions against all Defendants in

"GRQUP d3 DEFENDANTS" (an injunction t'on!y" regarding non-disclosure of taxreturn(s))

'rGRouP #1 DEFENDANTS" and "GRouP #2 DEFENDANTS" (including both

"individual Defendants" and "gg@") in compensatory remote, nominal, and

punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not less than $500,000 (Five Hundred

Thousand Dollars) compensatory and not less than $1,000,000 (One Million Dollars) punitive

for each Count), nominal and remote damages, declaratory judgment, and injunctions, attorneys'

fees (if applicable) and costs, prejudgment and post-judgment interest, temporary restraining

order (TRO), preliminary and permanent injunctions, and any and all other relief as specified in

throughout this " "

t2

Case: 1:16-cv-10408 Document #: 1 Filed: 11/07/16 Page 12 of 227 PageID #:12



BB. Regardless of who becomes President and Vice President of the UNITED

STATES OFAMERICA, ("GROUP #1 DEFENDANffi" (DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE

H. CLINToN and DEMOCRAT VICE PRESIDENT NOMINEE KAINE) or the

"W" (REPUBLICAN PRES. NOMINEE TRUMp and

REPUBLICATI VICE PRES. NOMINEE PENCE), CHAMBERS and "at!'t 4 (four)

CLASS MEMBERS, who are the "U.5. k@" (and ,,Lesal fI.S. Ciliru!., (including

"D!qg!&gfu"), seek that this court do the following, but not limited thereto as addressed

throughout this " " (f). Order the "Executive Branch,, to

ttenforcet' the laws of "immigration immediateh:" (2). Deport ttaLn "IJ!g@,, (and their

,,@,,),,i@!9b;"(3).Securethe,,boards,,oftheU.S,,,immec!g!9!y;,,(4).

Stopgiving,,gi!gk9!fu!!,,to,,IJ!9@,,(andtheir,,@,,);,,(5).order

"g!!" politicians and elected offrcials (throughout the U.S. to) "g$orce,, and ,,g!pp!!,, this

court'sorder(s);(6).Stopthe,,;,,(7).Stopthe

"Transpacific Partne ,'" (8). Stop the "W (but not limited

thereto); (9). Stop "V!g&gn" cities, counties, and states/territories from harboring and giving

"qiLand9ggfu!" to "IJ!g@" and "Forei$gl!rc$" (10). Stop "sentfifijls BlaclL

Communities: " (11). Stop selling the "land and oroperties" of the "Black Communities" to

foreigners and reclaim them; (12). Immediately enforce laws, but not limited thereto in

llSw!llof,,L3M,,owningproperty(andtheretentionthereoffortheir

posterity); (13). Provide "B@" ("Pre-school thro ,, even

College, University, and trade school levels, but not limited thereto) the same/equal access to

federal dollars, land grants, tax payer funds, property taxes, "Tax Increment Financ ,"

state, county and municipal funds, but not limited thereto; (14). Bar the 'lfudelglpovernment"

and "g!g!e[_" from denying "Bfug!&9fu" jobs and contracts in schools and a fair share
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percentage of contract (federal, state, county, and municipal); (15). Bar "Hedse FunilJ/enture

capitalist," "9,9!p&!!g!!r" but not limited thereto from seekingto "enrich themselves,, off

"Wrulgfi!" public school and education systems; (16). Stop closing and reopen ,tg!!, ,B@

Public Schools:" (17). Stop creatinga "d!t@!" form of educationfor ,'Black Children', such

as "eLg!!Mbr" but not limited thereto; (18). Stop trying to force parents to "drw" their

children with psychotropic (but not limited thereto); (19). Stop abridging the rights, liberties,

privileges, and immunities of (but not limited thereto) "Lesal (J.SIi!i!ru!.', (as addressed

throughout this "classAction Lawsuit"), Q0). Stop using tax dollars in support of a

"DemocraticFormofGw "Ql). "W,,,,@
the U.S. Constitution" regarding a "Wovernment:,, (22). Create a

curriculum from "Pre-Schoo!" through "UN!g!k" teaching the "[J.5. Constitution,, and the

"@" or "Tenitory/Commonwealth Con " (where lilire,@l[_

9!!iru" student resides); (23). Create a curriculum from "Pre-Schoo!" through ,,U@,,

teaching " " in understanding the principles of a

"Republican Form of G " Q4). Bar federal govemment and states from limiting the

development and trade of U.S. agriculture and pasture farming (but not limited to) regarding U.S.

Businesses, U.S. local farming, and the back or front yards of individual "Lesal (J.5. Citi nx,,

(25). Allow "LMto "gglf-determine" what we want and do not want as

products to be sold in our stores, neighborhoods, communities, and toxicities on and in our foods

such as pesticides, food additives (flavorings, dyes, emulsifiers, preservatives, etc), but not

limitedthereto,,@,,ourfood;(26).Ruleunconstitutional,,oll,,pnvatizationcontracts

of federal, state, and local (county and municipal) contracts regarding any and all things belong

to the "public sector" (including but not limited to roads, schools, toll-ways, prisons, parking

meters, parks, etc); Q7). Allow "BJgg!&gfu" to control and determine how they are going to

l4
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be policed (and their children) just like white people control and determine how they are policed

(and their children); (28). Enforce the "same and equal nomber o

ooportunities" in community policing, whereas the racelethnicity of the police be reflective of

the proportion of the population of the community/neighborhood being ,,peleed', just as white

neighborhoods/communities the "peliee effraers" ffird "emDlwment/career opport ,,

reflecttheethnicity/raceofwheretheylive;(29).Enforcethe,,@

emplovment/career ooportunities" in "communitv develoDment, sch ,,

(but not limited thereto) in the "B&ck Communities," whereas the race/ethnicity of the

"rup.lgry" reflect the proportion of the population of the community/neighborhood being

"l@4r" just as white neighborhoods/communities "school and neighbor

contracts and iobs" have "emplwment/career opp " reflective of the ethnicity/race of

where they live; (30). Stop and retum the ttfu" of "Fore!ru8gIurc,'into the U.S. if having

ttt ot't been vetted through the channels of laws governing the "Unlform Rule gL

Naturalization" as per " ,, and

"Nglutqliz@tetlkt of 1790" and 1791, et seq., but not limited thereto.

II. JURISDICTIONAL STATEMENT

A. This Court has jurisdiction over the claims contained herein pursuant to 28

U.S.C.A. $ 1331 (federal question); 28 U.S.C.A. $ 1332 (diversity of citizenship); and 28

u.s.c.A. $ 1343.

B. Jurisdiction is invoked under 28 U.S.C.A. Section 1331 and 1343,28

U.S.C.A. Section 1988(8), the Civil Rights Act of 1871, the Civil Rights Afforneys Fee Award

Act of 1776 (if applicable),42 U.S.C.A. Section 1988, the Constitution of the United States of

America and the State of Illinois Constitution, but not limited thereto.

15

Case: 1:16-cv-10408 Document #: 1 Filed: 11/07/16 Page 15 of 227 PageID #:15



C. This Court has jurisdiction over the related claims arising under state and

local law pursuant to 28 U.S.C. $ 1367(a), under the principles of supplemental jurisdiction.

D. Regarding "CfuiRI@r" in pursuant of l8 U.S. Code Chapter 96 -

Racketeer Influenced and ComrptOrganizations (18 U.S.C. $ 1964 and the prohibited activities

of 18 U.S.C. $ 1962, (but not limited thereto)), this Court has jurisdiction over this matter

pursuant to 18 U.S.C. $ 1964(a) and 28 U.S.C. $ 1331. Venue is proper in this forum pursuant to

18 U.S.C. $ 1965(a) & (b), and28 U.S.C. $ 1391(a) & (b). Venue and personal jurisdiction is

proper under section 1965(a) because Defendants reside, are found, have an agent, or transact

their affairs in this District.

E. This is a "elg$Action" under Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 23.

F. This Court has pendant jurisdiction over the related claims arising under

state and local law pursuant to 28 U.S.C. $ 1367(a) under the principles of supplemental

jurisdiction, which is authorized by F.R.Civ.P. 18(a), and arises under the doctrine of pendent

jurisdiction as set forth in United Mine Workers u Gibbs, 383 U.S. 715 (1966).

G Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. $ 133 | &,28 U.S.C.

$ 1391(a) and/or (b), because Defendants either: (1). live and/or work within the United States

ofAmerica; (2). reside in this District; (3). doing business or employed in this District; (4). the

claims arose in this District and/or within the United States ofAmerica; and/or (5). all of the

Defendants are subject to the jurisdictional governing laws of the U.S. Constitution, federal laws,

State Constitution(s), but not limited thereto; and (6) parties to the above-entitled action, events,

and/or omissions giving rise to this action, including the unlawful practices alleged herein (but

not limited to) the injuries, deprivations, denials, etc), occurred in this District and/or within the

UNITED STATES OFAMERICA.

16
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H. The amount in controversy exceeds $100,000 (One Hundred Thousand).

(See attached "Certificate ofAflidwil ")

III. CITIZENSHIP OF PARTIES

A. Plaintiffs

1. Plaintiff, SANDRAANN CHAMBERS (hereinafter

"CHAMBERS") was at all relevant times having blood ancestry relations of Black/African,

CherokeeNation,SiouxNation,Scottishdescendants(butnotlimitedto),a,,!@-

giliru" of the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA, a resident in the STATE OF ILLINOIS, a

registered voter in COOK COUNTY, has a mailing address in the CITY OF CHICAGO,

located: P. O. Box 0405, Chicago, lL 60690, and author of the bookentitled, "Pgl,gfiJlgfr_

Chicaso Political C "

(a). The term "@ will be hereinafter referred

to as t'Bfu!" and./or (one-and+he-same as) "legal'Black'U.S. " and has no reference

and/or meaning to the ",M" ("Ahile or Black" who have migrated from the "@!_
ofAfu" and/or other indigenous/aboriginal people/areas) who have naturalized in the U.S.A.

based on the "un!@" "NatuFalization Act of 17W, et seq.)

(b). However, CHAMBERS' lineage as "Bfu!" (of the

''@''),isinreferencehereinasthe,,s]gyerace,,ofpeople(workingfor

free to enrich others for generations) as defined in the Slaushter-House Cases, 83 U.S. 36;21

L.Ed.394;1872 U.S. LEXIS 1139, but not limited thereto and having one or more ancestors who

obtained "lgggl9ili@ip" in the U.S. via the original "Civil Rishts Act of 18ffi" et seq.

(c). CHAMBERS is a member of the protective class of

persons in pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A. 8 1981,the "Emanclpation Procla tion o ," and the

t7
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"Civil Rwhts Act of 1866," but not limited thereto.

2. CLASS MEMBERS (hereinafter "IEre!4!$" and/or

,,@") in pursuant to Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 23, are Plaintiffs

consisting of all past, present, and future UNITED STATES OF AMERICA "!g@fi@"

whom (on information and belief number over one million) live, do business (in the past, present,

and/or future) throuehout the U.S.A., ffid within the STATE OF ILLINOIS, COUNTY OF

COOK, and/or CITY OF CHICAGO.

(a). CLASSES:

(i). CLASS #1: All (male andfemale) "!g&!.E!acL-

e4iz34r,, of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA of " BJgtrl@" descent having one or

moreparents,ancestryreferredtoasthe,,@,,asdefinedintheSlaughter-HouseCases,

83 U.S. 36;21L.Ed. 394 1872 U.S. LEXS 1139); whereas these individual obtained their

"l2gg!!!i@!p" in the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA originally via the "eiy!!fii@-

Act of 1866." (See also "W" (regardingvoting), "WNghltAgUI

!Y!" (tabor laws, school andworlcplace segregation, interstate commerce, and equal

protection), md ,,Civil Rtshts Act of 7968") (equal housing; a/Wa "Fair EM!") for

guaranteed rights (privileges, immunities, liberties, due process, equal protection, right to vote,

but not limited thereto.). These ttlgrultt U.S. Citizens are referred to as "Bfufi" hereinafter and

arememberofaprotectiveclassofpersonsinpursuantto@,butnotlimited

thereto.

(ir). CLASS #2: All (male ondfemale) "19@W-

u.S. Citizen Nations" (a/Ha "I@iW!." andlor "A!gifug!") of the LINITD STATES OF

AMERICA (hereinafter "lesal Native (J.5. Cilircn " and/or "Tribes"). Dwing1774

untilaboutl832,treatiesbetweenindividual,,l@,,andtheU.S.g9.
18
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negotiated to establish borders and prescribe conditions of behavior between the parties and on

information and belief "non-tribal g!!!tr@" were required to have a passport to cross "!g&!_

Native U.S. Citizen Nations" land. Negotiated treaties between ttTribestt and the U.S. had to be

approved by the U.S. Congress. Nevertheless, they obtained "&!@!p,' in the U.S.A. via the

"Iudian Citizenship Act o " and are referred to x "IgW" in the Act. ,,L@-

U.S. Citizen Nations" are members of a protective class of persons in pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A. Q

12!11, but not limited thereto.

(iii). CLASS #3: All "lesal Women Citizens" all female

"lesalu Citizens of the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA resardless of Race/Ethnicity who

cantracetheir,,legala.S.citizenshiD,,byancestrytoanllACTll(i.e.,,W

!121!" and l79l et seq,; "Civil Nshts Act of 1866r" "Indidn Citizenship Act of ,, nlones-

Shafroth Act of 1917" (a/Ha "Jones Act of Puerto Nu") but not limited thereto) and are

members of a protective class of persons in pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A. $ 1981, but not limited

thereto.

(iv). CLASS #4: All (male andfemale) *lgru!' Citizens

of the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA reeardless of Race/Ethnicity includine and both

men and women) who can trace their "legal U.S. citizenshfu" by ancestry to an "ACT" (i.e.

"Noturalization Act o " and l79l et seq,i "elyiLRights Act of 1866r" "IlCig!9i$ruplip-

Act of 1924." "Jones-Shofroth Act o " (ilAa "J@') but not

limited thereto) and are members of a protective class of persons in pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A. S

1981, but not limited thereto.

(b). As the above-entitled cause is a "ClassAction Complofu,"

allthosewouldbe,,lg&!Ja"S.Gj!!zen,,Plaintiffsaremembersofthevarious,,W,'and

are all past, present, and future (federal and state) "lgg!!54!4{99.."
t9
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(c). CLASSES and the CLASS MEMBERS consists of all

past, present, and future UNITED STATES OFAMERICA"!9@!?ru" who on

information and belief number over one million.

(d). There are four "QANE'having specific CLASS

MEMBERS and the issues relate to the Counts, claims, and the relief sought as specified herein

ttis " "

(e). CLASS #1 -the (male andfemale) "lgsal'B!ack'a.S._

g!$@" number more than 100,000 (one hundred thousand). Some are also in CLASS #2

MEMBERS and some are also CLASS #3 MEMBERS, but "{!!" are CLllSS..1Hzl

MEMBERS.

(0. CLASS #2 - (male andfemale) "lesal Native U.S. Cifircn

W" number more than 100,000 (one hundred thousand). Some are also CLASS #1

MEMBERS and some are also CLASS #3 MEMBERS, about rrALLrr are CLASS #4

MEMBERS.

(g). CLASS #3 - CLASS MEMBERS are all Qtast, present,

andfuture) UNITED STATES OF AMERICA "Iegal'Women'citizens." The "CLI!SS.1[3

MEMBERS " number more than 100,000 (one hundred thousand). Some are also CLASS #1

MEMBERS and some are @, but "{!!" are @.
(h). CLASS #4 - (male andfemale) CLASS MEMBERS are

allQtast, present, andfuture) UNITED STATES OFAMERICA "!gfui!!@"regardless of

raceorethnicity(bothmenandwomen),whereasthe..@,,numbermore

than 1,000,000 (one million). Some are also CLASS #1 MEMBERS,@,

and CLASS #3 MEMBERS.
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(r). CHAMBERS is a member of all four "@\SS."

CI). It is the uinterestu and a Constitutional "g!gfu!" of all '!gg!

citizens" of the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA to bring to the attention of this court

matters of violations of the U.S. Constitution by its own government and other issues as

addressed herein and are issues, but not limited thereto creating slavery and/or involuntary

servitude systems (for profit) to unjustly enrich, corporations; abridge the liberties of

legal citizens and that of their children (posterity); violate equal protection and due process

rights; and disturb/violate domestic tranquility, but not limited thereto, whereas the "speciftc"

issuesand/orfactsaredetailedwithinthisentire,,,,inthe

"Facts UDon Which Reli " section and in the various "@Wr" which are

repeated herein in all paragraphs, subparagraphs (but not limited thereto, including attached

exhibits/documents and all affidavits attached herewith as if specifically plead herein.

(k). The GLASS MEMBERS of the "CLASSES"are so

numerous that joiner of all members are impractical. There are questions of law and fact

commontotherepresentativePlaintiff(s)andother@ofthe..reE.,,

(i). The questions of law and facts common to the

various "Q!$8" predominate over any question affecting only individual (CLASS

!4E!48N."

(ii). If individual actions were required to be brought by

each "CLASS MEMBER" of the "@!$8," multiplicity of suits would result, causing great

and undue hardship to the parties and the courts.

(iii). Therefore,a" "is

superior to other available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of the controversy.

2t
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0). The identity of all the (CLASS MEMBERS" of the

..W,'ispresentlyunknowntotheP1aintiff(CHAMBERS)butcaneasilybedetermined

from the past and present books and records of in the United States ofAmerica, the Defendants

(STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY OF CHICAGO, but not limited

thereto); records ofother states; current and/or archived State Court records/files; public records;

addresses and telephone records; utility company records; birth and death certificates; state,

county, municipal records; government agencies associated with (but not limited thereto) public

aid; census; social security; public housing; apartments and real estate property records;

prison/incarceration records; court documents/records/files; and unemployment insurance

records; but not limited thereto.

(i). The members of the class are so numerous that

joiner of all members are impractical.

(il). There are questions of law and fact common to the

representative parties and other members of the class.

(iii). The claims of the representative class are common

claims of the Plaintiff(CHAMBERS), are of sreat public interest, due to nature of the

violations (but not limited to).

(iv). The questions of law and facts common to the

various classes predominate over any question affecting only individual members.

(v). If individual actions were required to be brought by

each member of the class, multiplicity of suits would result, causing great and undue hardship to

the parties and the courts.

(vi). Therefore, a "ClassAction" is superior to other

available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of the controversy.

22

Case: 1:16-cv-10408 Document #: 1 Filed: 11/07/16 Page 22 of 227 PageID #:22



Defendants

1. All of the Defendants in this action were acting under the

authority, regulations, customs, usage's, and public policies (but not limited to) U.S.A., CITY

OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS governing laws (federal, state,

and local), the "@r" the ttIL-@" 
"undeF the colot of law'(but

not limited thereto), and "LDsfendants" are subject to the federal laws governing the

UNITED STATES OFAMERICA, STATE OF ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, ANd

COUNTY OF COOK (but not limited thereto), as they relate to the issues and claims/counts

within this " "

2. Defendant HILLARY DIANE RODHAM (hereinafter

"DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON"), (on information and belief) at all relevant

times a "lggg!!!!ru" of the U.S.A. and either has a residence, business, office, and/or mailing

address located: (D. 610 President ClintonAvenue, Little Rock, AP.7220l; (ii). Wifliam J.

Clinton Foundation Corporation c/o NRAI Services, Inc. 1200 South Pine Island Road,

Plantation, FL 33324; (iiD. P. O. Box 1104, Little Rock, AR7220l; (iv). 1200 President Clinton

Avenue, Little Rock, AP.7220l; (v). RegisteredAgent c/o United States Attorney's Office

Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division,219 S. Dearborn Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL

60604.

(a). On information and belief DEMOCRAT PRES.

NOMINEE H. CLINTON (anAmerican politician and attomey), was employed by the

UNITED STATES OFAMERICA, (former and 67thU.S. Secretary of State, atdformer junior

U. S. Senator representing NewYork 2001 to 2009), "First Ladv ofthe Unil " during

the presidency of her husband (WILLIAM JEFFERSON ("BILL") CLINTON) from 1993 to

200l, "First Ladv ofArkansrc" during her husband's governorship from 1979 to 1981 and from

23
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1983 to 1992, and (on information and belief an owner/offrcer/member/employee of the BILL,

HILLARY, AND CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION.

(b). DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON is

responsible and can be held liable for her wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to

herself, officers, directors, employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited

thereto.

(c). DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON sued in

both individually and in her official capacities.

(d). DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON was

actingundertheauthorityofherpositionasa,,D@l,and,l9IrE9L

Memben Emplovee, and/or Owner" of the " "

under regulations, customs and usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK

COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and "undet the color of lw."

(e). DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON is subject

to the federal laws and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE

OF ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, ANd COOK COUNTY, bUt NOt IiMitEd thErEtO.

3. BILL, HILLARY, AND CHELSEA CLINTON

FOUNDATION (a/</a "@" and originally lcrtown as "The!@

J. Clinton Presidential Librarv Foundation") a non-profit corporation (hereinafter

"CLINTON FOUNDATION"), on information has an Tax Identification Number (EIN): 31-

1580204 and Secretarv of State No. CC5327566488 in the state of Florida; and believed to

have a business, offrce, and/or mailing address located: (i). 610 President ClintonAvenue, Little

Rock, AR722O|; (ii). P. O. Box 1104, Little Rock, AR7220l; (iii). 1200 President Clinton
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Avenue, Little Rock, AR7220l; and/or (iv). RegisteredAgent: c/o NRAI Servicesr lnc. 1200

South Pine Island Road, Plantation, FL 33324.

(a). On information and belief, CLINTON FOUNDATION

(was foundedinl99T as the William J. Clinton Presidential Library Foundation, and called

during 2013-15 the BILL, HILLARY, & CHELSEA CLINTON FOIINDATION), is a

"Uggg&" section 501(c)(3) of the U.S. tax code. It has been reported to have been developed

by former President of the United States Bill Clinton with an ttg!!g@'t stated mission to

"strengthen the capac

interdependence."

(b). When referring to the "W," in

this above-entitled action, it is noted herein as one-and-the-same "Ugfl@" corporation as

the " BILL, HILLARY, & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION " and originally known as

the " r" which may be

namedeitherwithinthis,,,,inhistorica|timeJineperspective,

but not limited thereto.

(c). The CLINTON FOUNDATION is responsible and can be

held liable for its wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to its officers, directors,

employees, agents, independent contractors,the "illegal immigrants/alie " but not limited

thereto.

(d). CLINTON FOUNDATION was acting under the authority

as a "Not-for-Profit Foundotionr" but not limited thereto under regulations, customs and usages

of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAG0, and "under

fiseJsufu."
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(e). The CLINTON FOTJNDATION is subject to the federal

laws, constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A. and the STATE OF

ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY.

4. WILLIAM JEFFERSON ("BILL") CLINTON (former and

42nd U.S. President, founder and President of the BILL, HILLARY, AND CHELSEA

CLINTON FOUNDATION) (hereinafter "FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON") and (on

information and belief) at all relevant times a "lgg!!!i1ru" of the U.S.A. and either has a

residence, business, office, and/or mailing address located: (i). 610 President Clinton Avenue,

Little Rock, AR7220l; (ii). P. O. Box 1104, Little Rock, AR7220l; (iii). 1200 President Clinton

Avenue, Little Rock, AR7220l; and/or (iv). Registered Agent: c/o NRAI Services, Inc. 1200

South Pine Island Road, Plantation, FL 33324.

(a). On information and belief, FORMER PRESIDENT B.

CLINTON (anAmerican politician and attorney) was employed by the UNITED STATES OF

AMERICAasthe,,M,,oftheU.S.A.oninformationandbelief,heobtained

a law degree from Yale Law School. He was Governor of Arkansas, overhauled the state's

education system, and was a chairman of the National Governors Association. He was elected

President of the U.S.A. in1992, defeating incumbent George H. W. Bush. He signed into law

the " " (NAFTA). The Democratic House was ousted

when the Republican Party won control of the Congress in 1994, for the first time in 40 years.

Two years later, FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON became the first Democrat since

Franklin D. Roosevelt to be elected President twice. He was reelected to a second term in 1996.

(b). FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON is responsible and

can be held liable for his wrongfuVillegal acts regarding and in relation to himself, offrcers,

directors, employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.
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(c). FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON sued in both

individually and in his official capacities.

(d). F'ORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON was acting under

the authority of his position as a former and "42nd U.S. President" of the U.S.A. and

Owner/Founder/President/Employee of the CLINTON FOUNDATION under regulations,

customs and usages of the u.s.A., STATE oF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY Otr'

CHICAGO, and "under the color of lM"

(e). FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON is subject to the

federal laws and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF

ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

5. Defendant TIMOTHY MICHAEL ("TIM") KAINE (hereinafter

"DEMOCRAT VICE PRES. NOMINEE KAINE") (on information and belief), at all relevant

times a "lS@!!&" of U.S.A. and has either a residence, business, office, and/or mailing

address located: (i). U.S. Senator for Virginia,23l Russell Senate Office Building,

Washington, D.C. 20510; (ii). 308 Craghead Street, Suite 102A, Danville, VA 2a5a1; (iii).

Registered Agent c/o United States Attorney's Office Eastern District of Virginia, Justin W.

Williams United States Attorney's Building, 2100 Jamieson Ave, Alexandria,YA 22314; and/or

(iv). Registered Agent c/o United States Attorney's Office Northern District of Illinois,

Eastern Division, 219 S. Dearborn Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60604.

(a). On information and belief, DEMOCRAT VICE PRES.

NOMINEE KAINE is anAmerican politician, attomey, a "U.S. Senator for Wrsifu" (since

elected in20l2), the Defendant HILLARYDIANE RODHAM CLINTON announced she had

selected TIMOTIIY MICHAEL ("TIM") KAINE as her (H. CLINTON'S) vice presidential

running mate in the2016 presidential election in the U.S.A.

27

Case: 1:16-cv-10408 Document #: 1 Filed: 11/07/16 Page 27 of 227 PageID #:27



(b). DEMOCRAT VICE PRES. NOMINEE KAINE is

responsible and can be held liable for his wrongfuVillegal acts regarding and in relation to

himself, offrcers, directors, employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited

thereto.

(c). DEMOCRAT VICE PRES. NOMINEE KAINE sued in

both individually and in his offrcial capacities.

(d). DEMOCRAT VICE PRES. NOMINEE KAINE was

acting under the authority of his position as a "D.leueelat Wce Pres. Nominee" under

regulations, customs and usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY,

CITY OF CHICAGO, and "under tlre coloF of lM"

(e). DEMOCRAT VICE PRES. NOMINEE KAINE is

subject to the federal laws and constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A.,

STATE OF ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

6. DefendantUNITED STATES OFAMERICA(hereinafter

"U.S.A. or U.S.), (also called IINITED STATES, the U.S., the USA, AMERICA and the

STATES), is a federal constitutional republic comprising fifty states and a federal district. The

country is situated mostly in central North America, where its forty-eight contiguous states and

Washington, D.C., the capital district, lie between the Pacific and Atlantic Oceans, bordered by

Canada to the north and Mexico to the south. The state ofAlaska is in the northwest of the

continent, with Canada to the east and Russia to the west across the Bering Strait. The state of

Hawaii is an archipelago in the mid-Pacific. The country also possesses several territories in the

Pacific and Caribbean and all (as addressed herein) are included in reference to and in regards to

the above-entitled action when referring to the "U.S.A."

(a). On information and beliel the UNITED STATES OF
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AMERICA has either a RegisteredAgent mailing address located: c/o United States

Attorney's Office Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, 219 S. Dearbom Street, 5th

Floor, Chicago, lL 60604.

(b). UNITED STATES OFAMERICA is responsible and can

be held liable for its wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to its, "qiiZ,g$t" offlcers,

directors,employees,agents,independentcontractors,,,W,,butnot

limited thereto.

(c). UNITED STATES OFAMERICA was acting under the

authority as a "Re@," "9gg!gr" but not limited thereto under regulations, customs and

usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and

"undeF the color of 1 ."

(d). T NITED STATES OFAMERICA is subject to the federal

laws, constitutions (but not limited thereto) goveming the U.S.A. and the STATE OF

ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAG0, and COOK COUNTY.

7. Defendant U.S. PRESIDENT BARACK HUSSEIN OBAMA II

(hereinafter "PRESIDENT OBAMA"), employed by the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA is

the current and the 44ft President of the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA having an

offrce/mailing address in Washington, DC (located: (i). The White House 1600 Pennsylvania

Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20500) and/or (ii). Registered Agent c/o United States

Attorney's Office Northern District of lllinois, Eastern Division, 219 S. Dearborn Street, 5th

Floor, Chicago, IL 60604.

(a). On information and belief, U.S. PRESIDENT BARACK

HUSSEIN OBAMA II lives in the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, was an Illinois State

29

Case: 1:16-cv-10408 Document #: 1 Filed: 11/07/16 Page 29 of 227 PageID #:29



Senator and on information and belief, continues to maintain a residence in the CITY OF'

CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, and STATE OF ILLINOIS'

(b). U.S. PRESIDENT BARACK HUSSEIN OBAMAII is

responsible and can be held liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to

himself, offrcers, directors, employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited

thereto.

(c). U.S. PRESIDENT BARACK HUSSEIN OBAMAII sued

in both individually and in his official capacities.

(d). U.S. PRESIDENT BARACK HUSSEIN OBAMA II was

acting under the authority of his position as "P$,ident of the (Jniled " and

under regulations, customs and usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK

COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and "under the color of lM"

(e). U.S. PRESIDENT BARACK HUSSEIN OBAMA II is

subject to the federal laws and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A.,

STATE OF ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, ANd COOK COUNTY, bUt NOt IiMitEd thETEtO.

g. Defendant RICHARD JOSEPH ("DICK") DURBIN (hereinafter

"U. S. SENATOR DURBIN") (on information and belief) at all relevant times a "bggkliru"

of the U.S.A. and either has a residence, business, office, and/or mailing address located: (i).

7ll HmtSenate Office Building Washington DC 20510 and/or (ii). RegisteredAgent c/o United

States Attorney's Office, Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, 219 S. Dearbom

Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60604.

(a). On information and belief, U. S. SENATOR DURBIN (an

American politician), was employed by the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA as a "U.S.

Senator."
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(b). U. S. SENATOR DURBIN is responsible and can be held

liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to himself officers, directors,

employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.

(c). U. S. SENATOR DURBIN sued in both individually and in

his offrcial capacities.

(d). U. S. SENATOR DURBIN was acting underthe authority

ofhispositionasa,,W,,underregulations,customsandusagesoftheU.S.A.,STATE

OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and "under the colot of lM"

(e). U. S. SENATOR DURBIN is subject to the federal laws

and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF'' ILLINOIS,

CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

9. Defendant MARK STEVEN KIRK (hereinafter "U. S.

SENATOR KIRK") (on information and belief) at all relevant times a "!gfui!!Z&" of the

U.S.A. and either has a residence, business, offtce, and/or mailing address located: (i).524Hart

Senate Office Building Washington DC 20510; and/or (ii). Registered Agent c/o United States

Attorney's Office, Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, 219 S. Dearborn Street, 5th

Floor, Chicago, lL 60604.

(a). On information and beliel U. S. SENATOR KIRK (an

American politician) was employed by the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA as a "W-

Senaton"

(b). U. S. SENATOR KIRK is responsible and can be held

liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to himself, officers, directors,

employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.

3l

Case: 1:16-cv-10408 Document #: 1 Filed: 11/07/16 Page 31 of 227 PageID #:31



(c). U. S. SENATOR KIRK sued in both individually and in

his offrcial capacities.

(d). U. S. SENATOR KIRI( was acting under the authority of

hispositionasa,,W!,,underregulations,customsandusagesoftheU.S.A.,STATE

OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and "under the color of 1 ."

(e). U. S. SENATOR KIRK is subject to the federal laws and

the constitutions (but not limited thereto) goveming the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, CITY

OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

10. Defendant ROBIN LYNNE KELLY (hereinafter "U. S. HOUSE

REP. KELLY") (on information and belief) at all relevant times a "!qfu!!!ru" of the U.S.A.

and either has a residence, business, office, and/or mailing address located: Registered Agent c/o

United States Attorney's Office, Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, 219 S.

Dearbom Street, 5th Floor, Chicago,lL 60604.

(a). On information and belief, U. S. HOUSE REP. KELLY

(anAmerican politician),is currently employed by the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA as a

" IJ.S. House Representative. "

(b). U. S. HOUSE REP. KELLY is responsible and can be held

liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to himself, offtcers, directors,

employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.

(c). U. S. HOUSE REP. KELLY sued in both individually and

in his official capacities.

(d). U. S. HOUSE REP. KELLY was acting under the authority

of his position as a "(J.5. House Represent " under regulations, customs and usages of the
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U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COI]NTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, ANd "UNilCT IhE

co!g@."
(e). U. S. HOUSE REP. KELLY is subject to the federal laws

and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS,

CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

11. STATE OF ILLINOIS (hereinafter "STATE OF ILLINOIS")

Defendant STATE OF ILLINOIS ((hereinafter "STATE OF ILLINOIS"), entered the union

on December 3, l8l8 and became the 2l't state to ratify the U. S. Constitution. The STATE OF

ILLINOIS is located in the mid-western areaof the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA. It

ranks 25ft in terms of total land area, fifth in terms of population, and is home to COOK

COUNTY and the CITY OF CHICAGO the third most populous city in the United States.

STATE OF'ILLINOIS is responsible and can be held liable for its wrongful/illegal acts and that

of its offrcers, directors, employees, agents, and/or lllinois state $eQa1@!91!" corporations (but

not limited thereto).

(a). On information and belief, STATE OF ILLINOIS was

acting under the authority as a state within the tenitorv/iurisdiction of the UNITED STATES

OF AMERICA and has a Registered Agent mailing address located: c/o Lisa Madigan (Illinois

Attorney General) Offrce of the Attorney General, James R. Thompson Center (JRTC) 100 W.

Randolph Street, Chicago, IL 60601.

(b). STATE OF ILLINOIS is responsible and can be held

liable for its wrongfrrl/illegal acts regarding itself and that of it offtcers, directors, employees,

agents, independent contractors, "illegal immigrants/ahfu" but not limited thereto.

(c). STATE OF ILLINOIS was acting under the authority as a

,rstate,, within the union of the "U.S.A-" but not limited thereto under regulations, customs and
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usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and

"under the coloF of lM"

(d). STATE OF ILLINOIS is subject to the federal laws,

constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A. and the STATE OF ILLINOIS,

CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY.

12. Defendant BRUCE VINCENT RAUNER (hereinafter

"ILLINOIS GOVERNOR RAt NER") is the highest ranking officer of the STATE OX'

ILLINOIS as its 42nd and currenl Governor since January 12,2009, has a RegisteredAgent

mailing address located: (i). Office of the Govemor 207 State House Springfield,lL 62706

and/or (ii). c/o Lisa Madigan (IllinoisAttorney General) Office of theAttorney General, James

R. Thompson center (JRTC) 100 w. Randolph Street, chicago,IL 60601.

(a). The ILLINOIS GOVERNOR RAUNER is the head of the

executive branch of lllinois' government and the commander-in-chief of the state's military

forces. An Illinois Governor has a duty to enforce "constitutiona!" state laws and the power to

either approve or veto bills passed by the lltinois Legislature, to convene the legislature, and to

grant pardons. ILLINOIS GOVERNOR RAUNER is responsible and can be held liable for his

wrongful/illegal acts and that of his ofiicers, directors, employees, agents, and/or lllinois state

and,,contracted" corporations (but not limited thereto). On information and belief, ILLINOIS

GOVERNOR QUINN lives in the State of Illinois, employed, and/or doing business therein.

ILLINOIS GOVERNOR RAUNER sued in both individually and in his official capacities.

(b). ILLINOIS GOVERNOR RAUNER is responsible and

can be held liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to himself, offtcers,

directors, employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.
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(c). ILLINOIS GOVERNOR RAUNER sued in both

individually and in his official capacities.

(d). ILLINOIS GOVERNOR RAUNER was acting under the

authority of his position as a "Gwernor" (of the STATE OF ILLINOIS) under regulations,

customs and usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF'ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF

CHICAGO, arrd "under the color of lM"

(e). ILLINOIS GOVERNOR RAUNER is subject to the

federal laws and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF

ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto'

13. DefendantLISAMURRAYMADIGAI\ (hereinafter "lL

ATTORNEY GENERAL MADIGAN") (on information and belief) at all relevant times, a

,,lgg.!!!iru,, of the U.S.A. and either has a residence, business, office, and/or mailing address

located: c/o Lisa Madigan (Illinois Attorney General) OfEce of the Attomey General, James R.

Thompson Center (JRTC) 100 W. Randolph Street, Chicago, IL 60601.

(a). On information and belief, LISA MURRAY MADIGAN

(anAmerican politician),is currently employed by the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA as a

,,I@,,

(b). ILATTORNEY GENERAL MADIGAN is responsible

and can be held liable for her wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to herself, officers,

directors, employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.

(c). ILATTORNEY GENERAL MADIGAN sued in both

individually and in her official capacities.

(d). ILATTORNEY GENERAL MADIGAN was acting under

the authority of her position as a "IlAttorney General" under regulations, customs and usages
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of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and "under

the color of law."

(e). ILATTORNEY GENERAL MADIGAN is subject to the

federal laws and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF

ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COIINTY, but not limited thereto.

14. Defendant DONNE E. TRoTTER(hereinafter "lL STATE

SENATOR TROTTER") (on information and belief) at all relevant times, a "!g@!ru" of

the U.S.A. and either has a residence, business, offtce, and/or mailing address located: (i).

Senate District 17, 8658 S. Cottage Grove Ave, Chicago, IL 60619; (ii). Springfield Office,

Senator 17th District,627 Capitol Building, Springfield,IL 62706; and/or (iii). c/o Lisa

Madigan (Illinois Attorney General) Office of the Attorney General, James R. Thompson

Center (JRTC) 100 W. Randolph Street, Chicago,IL 60601.

(a). On information and belief, (anAmerican politician)

DoNNEE.TRoTTERisanemployedbytheSTATEoFILLINoISasarl,,I!!@

W" of District 17.

(b). IL STATE SENATORTROTTER is responsible and can

be held liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to himself, officers, directors,

employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.

(c). IL STATE SENATOR TROTTER sued in both

individually and in his official capacities.

(d). IL STATE SENATOR TROTTER was acting under the

authority of his position as a "Illinois State Senator" (District 17), under regulations, customs

and usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO,

and "under the color of 1 ."
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(e). IL STATE SENATOR TROTTER is subject to the federal

laws and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) goveming the U.S.A., STATE OF

ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

15. MARCUS EVANS, f,R.. (hereinafter "lL STATE REP. EVANS")

(on information and belief) at all relevant times a "lggg!-g!firu" of the U.S.A. and either has a

residence, business, office, and/or mailing address located: (i). (D-IL 33rd District) 276-3

Stratton Building,Illinois 62706; (ii). 8539 South Cottage GroveAvenue Chicago, Illinois

60619; and/or (iii). Registered Agent c/o Lisa Madigan (Illinois Attorney General) Office of the

Attomey General, James R. Thompson Center (JRTC) 100 W. Randolph Street, Chicago,IL

60601.

(a). On information and belief, MARCUS EVANS, JR. (an

American politician) was employed by the STATE OF ILLINOIS as an "Illinois State

Representative"

(b). IL STATE REP. EVANS is responsible and can be held

liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to himself officers, directors,

employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.

(c). IL STATE REP. EVANS sued in both individually and in

his offrcial capacities.

(d). IL STATE REP. EVANS was acting under the authority of

hispositionasan,,I@,,underregulations,customsandusagesofthe

U.S.A.,STATEoFILLINoIS,CooKCoUNTY,CITYoFCHICAGo,and,,@

ss.!eu@."
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(e). IL STATE REP. EVANS is subject to the federal laws and

the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, CITY

OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

16. ANITAALVERZ (hereinafter "cooK coIlNTY STATE'S

ATTORImYALVERZ") (on information and belief) at all relevant times a "l3gg!-9!!!ru" of

the U.S.A. and either has a residence, business, office, and/or mailing address located: (i). and

(ii). c/o David Orr, Cook County Clerk, 69 W. Washington, Suite 500, Chicago,lL 60602.

(a). On information and belief, ANITAALVERZ (anAmerican

politician), is currently employed by the COOK COUNTY in the STATE OF ILLINOIS and is

the "Cook County State's Afi "

(b). COOK COUNTY STATE'S ATTORNEYALVERZ is

responsible and can be held liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to

himself, offrcers, directors, employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited

thereto.

(c). COOK COUNTY STATE'S ATTORNEYALVERZ sued

in both individually and in her official capacities.

(d).ATTORNEYALVERZwasactingundertheauthorityof

her position as a,,Cook County State's Attor " under regulations, customs and usages of the

U.S.A.,STATEoFILLINoIS,CooKCoUNTY,CITYoFCHICAGo,and,,@

qJsru@."

(e). COOK COUNTY STATE'S ATTORNEYALVERZ is

subject to the federal laws and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A.,

STATE OF ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, ANd COOK COUNTY, bUt NOt liMitEd thETEtO.
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17. Defendant COOK COUNTY (hereinafter "COOK COUNTY")

is a county in the STATE OF ILLINOIS, with its county seat in the CITY OF CHICAGO. It

is the second most populous county in the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA. It has 130

incorporated cities/municipalities (the largest is CITY OF CHICAGO which makes up

approximately 54% of the population of the county), whereas COOK COUNTY was

incorporated on January 15, 1831. Geographically COOK COUNTY is the fifth largest in

Illinois by land area and shares the state's Lake Michigan shoreline with Lake County. COOK

COUNTY is mainly urban and very densely populated, containing the CITY OF CHICAGO

and suburbs.

(a). On information and belief, COOK COUNTY was acting

under the authority as a ,tco@'t of the cooK couNTY and has a "&gi{!g@!"

mailing address located: c/o David Orr, Cook County Clerk, 69 W. Washington, Suite 500,

Chicago, lL 60602.

(b). cooK couNTY is responsible and can be held liable for

its wrongful/illegal acts regarding itself and that of its officers, directors, employees, agents,

independentcontractors,,,@,,butnot1imitedthereto.

(c). COOK COUNTY was acting trnder the authority as a

$eQ4,,tyl,withinthe''@,''butnotlimitedtheretounderregulations,

customs and usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COIINTY, CITY OF

CHICAGO,trd "under the color of lM"

(d). COOK COUNTY is subject to the federal laws,

constitutions (but not limited thereto) goveming the U.S.A. and the STATE OF ILLINOIS,

CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY.
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18. Defendant TONI PRECKWINKLE (hereinafter "COOK

COUNTY BOARD PRES. PRECKWINKLE") (on information and belief), at all relevant

times a,,!g@@,, of the U.S.A. and either has a residence, business, office, and/or mailing

address located: (i). I 18 North Clark, Room 537 , Chicago, IL 60602 and/or (ii). Registered

Agent: c/o David Orr, Cook County Clerk, 69 W. Washington, Suite 500, Chicago,IL 60602.

(a). On information and belief, TONI PRECKWINKLE (an

American politician) is currently employed by the COOK COLINTY as the "Cook Countv-

Board Presidenl"

(b). COOK COUNTY BOARD PRES. PRECKWINKLE is

responsible and can be held liable for her wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to

herself, offrcers, directors, employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited

thereto.

(c). COOK COUNTY BOARD PRES. PRECKWINKLE

sued in both individually and in her offrcial capacities'

(d). cooK couNTY BOARD PRES. PRECKWTNKLE

was acting under the authority of her position as a "Cook Countv Board Pres " under

regulations, customs and usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY'

CITYOFCHICAGO, and "@"
(e). COOK COUNTY BOARD PRES. PRECKWINKLE is

subject to the federal laws and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) goveming the U.S.A.,

STATE OF ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, ANd COOK COUNTY, bUt NOt IiMitEd thETEtO.

19. DefendantDANIELJ. GALLAGHER (hereinafter'3JUDGE

GALLAGHER') (on information and belief), at all relevant times lives in, is employed, and/or

doing business therein within the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF
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CHICAGO and a t'Judse't in the Illinois Circuit Court of Cook Countv of the STATE OF

ILLINOIS having a courtroom/offrce/mailing address located 155 West 51st Street, Chicago, IL

60609,(andeitherhasaresidence,business,offlce,and/ormailing

address located: (i). RegisteredAgent: c/o David Orr, Cook County Clerk, 69 W Washington,

Suite 500, Chicago, lL 60602.

(a). On information and belief, JUDGE GALLAGHER is

currently employed by COOK COUNTY as an "I

tr!ilK."

(b). JUDGE GALLAGHER is responsible and can be held

liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to himself and that of his offtcers,

directors, employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.

(c). JUDGE GALLAGHER sued in both individually and in

his official capacities.

(d). JUDGE GALLAGHER was acting under the authority of

his position as an "Illinois Circuit Court of Cook Coun9 Juilqe" under regulations, customs

and usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO,

and "under the color of lm"

(e). JUDGE GALLAGHER is subject to the federal laws and

the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, CITY

OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

20. Defendant SANDRAG RAMOS (hereinafter "JUDGE

RAMOS") (on information and belief), at all relevant times lives in, is employed, and/or doing

business therein within the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COIINTY, CITY OF

CHICAGO and a t'ludsett in the Illinois Circuit Court of Cook Countv of the STATE OF
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ILLINOIS having a courtroom/offrce/mailing address located 155 West 5lst Street, Chicago, IL

60609, (Branch No. 48. Room No. 2) and either has a residence, business, office, and/or mailing

address located: (i). RegisteredAgent: c/o David Orr, Cook County Clerk, 69 W. Washington,

Suite 500, Chicago, lL 60602.

- (a). on information and belief, JUDGE RAMOS is currently

employed by COOK COUNTY as an "Illinois Circuit Court of "

(b). JUDGE RAMOS is responsible and can be held liable for

her wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to herself and that of her officers, directors,

employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto'

(c). JUDGE RAMOS sued in both individually and in her

official capacities.

(d). JUDGE RAMOS was acting under the authority of her

position as an ,,Illinois Circuit Court of Cook Countv fuilqe" under regulations, customs and

usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and

"under the color of law."

(e).JUDGERAMosissubjecttothefederallawsandthe

constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the u.s.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, CITY OF

CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto'

21. Defendant BEATRIZ SANTIAGO (hereinafter "JUDGE

SANTIAGO',) (on information and belief) , at allrelevant times lives in, is employed, and/or

doing business therein within the u.s.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF

CHICAGO and a ,Judse, in the Illinois Circuit Court of Cook Countv of the STATE OF

ILLINOIS having a courtroom/office/mailing address located 155 West 5lst Street, Chicago, IL

6}6}g,Grancn xo. s+. noom and either has a residence, business, offlce, and/or mailing
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address located: (i). Registered Agent: c/o David Orr, Cook County Clerk, 69 W. Washington,

Suite 500, Chicago, lL 60602.

(a). On information and beliel JUDGE SANTIAGO is

currently employed by COOK COLINTY as an "I

Ju@."

(b). JUDGE SANTIAGO is responsible and can be held liable

for her wrongfuVillegal acts regarding and in relation to herself and that of her offtcers, directors,

employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.

(c). JUDGE SAIYTIAGO sued in both individually and in her

offrcial capacities.

(d). JUDGE SANTIAGO was acting under the authority of her

position as an " Illinois Circuit Court of Cook CounV Judge" under regulations, customs and

usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and

,r@r,

(e). JUDGE SANTIAGO is subject to the federal laws and the

constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, CITY OF

CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

22. LARRY R. ROGERS, JR. (hereinafter "COOK COUNTY

BOARD OF REVIEW COMMISSIONER ROGERS") (on information and belief) at all

relevant times a,,!g@i!i!g." of the U.S.A. and either has a residence, business, office, and/or

mailing address located: Registered Agent c/o David Orr, Cook County Clerk, 69 W.

Washington, Suite 500, Chicago,IL 60602.
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(a). On information and belief LARRY R. ROGERS, JR. (an

American politician) was employed by the COOK COUNTY as an "BJg!!!@-

Commissionen"

(b). cooK couNTY BOARD OF REVIEW

COMMISSIONER ROGERS is responsible and can be held liable for his wrongful/illegal acts

regarding and in relation to himself and that of his officers, directors, employees, agents, and

independent contractors, but not limited thereto.

(c). COOK COUNTYBOARD OF REYIEW

COMMISSIONER ROGERS sued in both individually and in his offrcial capacities.

(d). LARRY R. ROGERS, JR. was acting under the authority

of his position as a "Cook Countv Board of " under regulations, customs

and usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO,

and "under the color of lm"

(e). COOK COUNTY BOARD OF REVIEW

COMMISSIONER ROGERS is subject to the federal laws and the constitutions (but not

limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, and

COOK CO[INTY, but not limited thereto.

23. STANLEY MOORE (hereinafter "COOK COUNTY 4TH DIST.

COMMISSIONER MOORE") (on information and belief) at all relevant times a "13ru!-

g!!iru,, of the U.S.A. and either has a residence, business, office, and/or mailing address

located: (i). llS N. Clark Street, Room 567,Chicago,IL60602; (ii). 8658 South Cottage Grove

Ave., Suite 414c,Chicago, IL606l9;and (iii). RegisteredAgent c/o David Orr, Cook County

Clerk,69 W. Washington, Suite 500, Chicago,IL 60602.
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(a). On information and belief, STANLEY MOORE (an

American politician) is employed by the COOK COUNTY as the "4!h Distric!

Commissionen"

(b). cooK couNTY 4TH DIST. COMMTSSIONER

MOORE is responsible and can be held liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in

relation to himself offrcers, directors, employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not

limited thereto.

(c). COOK COUNTY 4TH DIST. COMMISSIONER

MOORE sued in both individually and in his official capacities.

(d). cooK couNTY 4TH DIST. COMMISSIONER

MOORE was acting under the authority of his position as the "4th Dkttict Commissioner"

under regulations, customs and usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK

COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and "under the color of lM"

(e). COOK COIINTY 4TH DIST. COMMISSIONER

MOORE is subject to the federal laws and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) goveming

the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, CITY O['CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not

limited thereto.

24. JOSEPH ("JOE") BERRIOS (hereinafter "COOK COLfNTY

ASSESSOR BERRIOS") (on information and belief) at all relevant times a "lggglsiliru" of

the U.S.A. and either has a residence, business, offlce, and/or mailing address located:

RegisteredAgent c/o David Orr, Cook County Clerk, 69 W. Washington, Suite 500, Chicago,

rL 60602.
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(a). On information and belief, JOSEPH J. BERRIOS (an

American politician) was employed by the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA as 'tCook

9e!!@"
(b). COOK COUNTY ASSESSOR BERRIOS is responsible

and can be held liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to himself, officers,

directors, employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.

(c). COOK COUNTYASSESSOR BERRIOS sued in both

individually and in his official capacities.

(d). JOSEPH J. BERRIOS was acting under the authority of

his position as a "Cook Countv Assessor" under regulations, customs and usages of the U.S.A.,

STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and "un&il@UL

law.'

(e). COOK COUNTY ASSESSOR BERRIOS is subject to the

federal laws and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF

ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

25. CITY OF CHICAGO (hereinafter "clTY oF CHICAGO")

Defendant CITY OF CHICAGO (hereinafter "CITY OF CHICAGO') is a municipality in

COOK COUNTY in the STATE OF ILLINOIS, is the largest city in the UNITED STATES

OFAMERICA with nearly 2.7 millionresidents, it is the most populous city in the Midwestem

United States and the third most populous in the U.S.A. The CITY OF CHICAGO is the

county seat of COOK COUNTY, the second most populous county in the United States.

Chicago was incorporated as a town in 1833.

(a). On information and belief, COOK COIINTY was acting

under the authority as a ttQg@tt of the COOK COUNTY and has a "Reg!{!98!/ru!"
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mailing address located: c/o David Orr, Cook County Clerk, 69 W. Washington, Suite 500,

Chicago, IL 60602.

(b). COOK COUNTY is responsible and can be held liable for

its wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to itself and that of its offtcers, directors,

employees, agents, independent contractors, "illegal immigrants/aliens," but not limited thereto.

(c). COOK COUNTY was acting under the authority as a

,,State,, within the union of the "W-" but not limited thereto under regulations, customs and

usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and

"under the color of lM"

(d). COOK COT NTY is subject to the federal laws,

constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A. and the STATE OF ILLINOIS,

CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY'

26. Defendant RAHM ISRAEL EMANUEL (hereinafter "MAYOR

EMANUEL") (on information and belief) at all relevant times a "l3gg!!!i24" of the U.S.A.

and either has a residence, business, office, and/or mailing address located: (i)-l2l N. LaSalle

Street, City Hall 5tr Floor, Chicago, lL 60602 and (ii). Registered Agent c/o SUSANA

MENDOZA (City of Chicago Clerk), City Clerk City Hall Offtce, 121 N' LaSalle Street, Room

107, Chicago,lL60602-

(a). On information and belief, RAHM ISRAEL EMANUEL

(anAmerican politician) was employed by the CITY OF CHICAGO as a "UW,!."

(b). MAYOR EMANUEL is responsible and can be held liable

for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to himself, offrcers, directors, employees,

agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.
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(c). MAYOR EMANUEL sued in both individually and in his

offrcial capacities.

(d). MAYOR EMANUEL was acting under the authority of his

position as a "Mayo!" under regulations, customs and usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF

ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and "under the color of lM"

(e). MAYOR EMANUEL is subject to the federal laws and the

constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, CITY OF

CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto'

27. SUE ("SUSAN/SUSIE") SADLOWSKI GARZA (hereinafter

,'10th WARD ALDERWOMAN GARZA") (on information and beliefl at all relevant times a

,,lggki!i8ru,, of the U.S.A. and either has a residence, business, office, and/or mailing address

located: (i). l2l North LaSalle Street, Suite 200, City, State Zip: Clncago,IL 60602; (ii). 10500

south EwingAvenue, lst Floor; (iii). RegisteredAgent c/o SUSANAMENDOZA(City of

Chicago Clerk), City Clerk City Hall Office, 121 N. LaSalle Street, Room 107, Chicago, IL

60602.

(a). On information and belief, SUE SADLOWSKI GARZA

(anAmerican politician),is currently employed by the CITY OF CHICAGO as a "70th Ward

@"
(b). The 10th WARD ALDER\ryOMAN GARZA is

responsible and can be held liable for her wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to

herself, offrcers, directors, employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited

thereto.

(c).ThelOthWARDALDERWoMANGARZAsuedinboth

individually and in her offrcial capacities.
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(d). SUE SADLOWSKI GARZA was acting under the

authority of her position as the "lllh&tdAlderwoman" under regulations, customs and usages

Of thE U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF'CHICAGO, ANd 'UNdEr.

!@@."
(e). The 10th WARD ALDERWOMAN GARZA is subject to

the federal laws and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF

ILLINOIS, CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

28. Defendant DONALD JOHN TRUMP (hereinafter

"REPUBLICAN PRBS. NOMINEE TRUMP") at all relevant times a "!g@i4&" of

U.S.A. and on information and belief has either a residence, business, offrce, andl/or mailing

address located: (i). The Trump Organizati on, 725 5th Avenue, New York, NY 1 0022; (ii).

Registered Agent c/o National Registered Agents, Inc. 875 Ave of the Americas, Suite 501,

New York, NY 10001; and/or (iii). RegisteredAgent c/o United States Attorneyrs Office

Northern District of lllinois, Eastern Division,2l9 S. Dearborn Street, 5th Floor, Chicago,IL

60604.

(a). On information and belief, DONALD JOHN TRUMP is

the "Chairman and Presid " of the TRUMP ORGANIZATION' doing business and

continues to do business in the U.S.A.

(b). DONALD JOHN TRUMP is responsible and can be held

liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to himself officers, directors,

employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.

(c). DONALD JOHN TRUMP sued in both individually and in

his official capacities.
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(d). DONALD JOHN TRUMP was acting under the authority

of his position as a "W" arrd "W" of the

"Trump Organization" under regulations, customs and usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF

ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and "under the color of 1 ."

(e). DONALD JOHN TRUMP is subject to the federal laws

and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS,

CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

29. Defendant THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION (hereinafter

"TRUMP ORGANIZATION at all relevant times a U.S.A. "M" and on information and

belief has its main offrce location: (i). The Trump Organization,T21 5thAvenue, New York,

NY 10022 and/or (ii). Registered Agent c/o National Registered Agents, Inc. 875 Ave of the

Americas, Suite 501, New York, NY 10001.

(a). On information and belief, THE TRUMP

ORGANIZATION is doing business and continues to do business in the U.S.A.

(b). THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION is responsible and can

be held liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to himself, offtcers, directors,

employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.

(c). THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION sued in both

individually and in his official capacities.

(d). THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION was acting under the

authority of his position as a "M" under regulations, customs and usages of the U.S.A.,

STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and "un&illg!9!9gl

law."
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(e). THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION is subject to the federal

laws and the constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF

ILLINOIS, CITY OF'CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

30. Defendant MICHAEL RICHARD PENCE (hereinafter

"REPUBLICAI\ VICE PRES. NOMINEE PENCE") at all relevant times a "lg@furu" of

U.S.A. and on information and belief has either a residence, business, office, and/or mailing

address located: (i). Office of the Governor, 200 W. Washington Street, Room 206,

Indianapolis, IN 4620a; (ii). Registered Agent c/o United States Attorney's Oflice Southern

District of Indiana, 10 W. Market Street, #2l00,Indianapolis, IN 46204; and/or (iii).

Registered Agent c/o United States Attorney's Office Northern District of lllinois, Eastern

Division, 219 S. Dearborn Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60604.

(a). On information and belief, MICHAEL RICHARD

PENCEisanAmericanpolitician,attorney,the,,,,(since

2013) and on July 15, 20l6,the Defendant DONALD JOHN TRUMP announced he had

selected MICHAELRICHARD PENCE as his (TRUMP'S) vice presidential running mate in

the2016 presidential election in the U.S.A.

(b). MICHAELRICHARD PENCE is responsible and can be

held liable for his wrongful/illegal acts regarding and in relation to himself, officers, directors,

employees, agents, and independent contractors, but not limited thereto.

(c). MICHAEL RICHARD PENCE sued in both individually

and in his offrcial capacities.

(d). MICHAEL RICHARD PENCE was acting under the

authority of his position as a "Republican Wce Pres " under regulations, customs and
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usages of the U.S.A., STATE OF'ILLINOIS, COOK COIJNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and

"undeF the coloF of 1 ."

(e). MICHAEL RICHARD PENCE is subject to the federal

laws and constitutions (but not limited thereto) governing the U.S.A., STATE OF ILLINOIS,

CITY OF CHICAGO, and COOK COUNTY, but not limited thereto.

31. (UNKNOWI\S" to the Plaintiff (CHAMBERS) who should

and/or should have been named as parties; whereas CHAMBERS does not 'lryaive"her right to

add such "tlNKNOWltS" as Defendants herein the above-entitled action, even up to as

information, knowledge, and/or evidence is obtained through discover and otherpretrial

proceedings, but not limited thereto.

C. In the pleadings, facts, counts (but not limited thereto), and unless

individually stated otherwise therein, the Defendants will be referred to as in the following

?tg!W, and any Defendant inadvertently omitted are still within said "g19g." (Note: The

total number of "@" are 3 (three), "@"

25 (twenty-five) (which includes "UNKI[@S,") and the total number of "@[re

DEFENDANTS" are 3 (three)):

GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS:

(a). DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON
(b). CLINTON FOUNDATION
(c). FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS:

(a). DEMOCRAT VICE PRESIDENT NOMINEE KAINE
(b). uNrrED STATES OFAMERTCA (U.S.A./ U.S.)
(c). PRESIDENT OBAMA
(d). u. s. SENATOR DURBIN
(e). U. S. SENATOR KIRK
(0. u. s. HousE REP. KELLY
(g). STATE OF ILLINOIS

l.
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(h). rl,I,rNors covERNoR RAUNER
(D. ILATTORNEY GENERAL MADIGAN
CI). rL STATE SENATOR TROTTER
(k). rL STATE REP. EVANS
(r). cooK corrNTY
(m). COOK COUNTY STATE'S ATTORNEYALVERZ
(n). COOK COUNTY BOARD PRES. PRECKWINKLE
(o). JUDGE GALLAGHER
(p). JUDGE SANTIAGO
(q). JUDGE RAMOS
(r). COOK COUNTY BOARD OF RJVIEW

COMMISSIONER ROGERS
(s). COOK COUNTY 4TH DIST.

COMMISSIONER MOORE
(t). cooK couNTYASsEssoR BERRToS
(u). CITY OF CHICAGO
(v). MAYOR EMANUEL
(w). 10th WARD ALDERWOMAN GARZA
(x). UNKNOWNS

3. GROUP #3 DEF'ENDANTS:

(a). REPUBLICAN PRES. NOMINEE TRUMP
(b). TRUMP ORGANTZATTON
(c). REPUBLICAN VICE PRES. NOMINEE PENCE

ry. FACTS UPON WHICH RELIEF IS SOUGHT

A. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates as

specificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI-I[inthis,,W

Complaint" as if fully set out herein.

B. The "gry!ftg@" are grouped into various topics "stalliry" within

"PJruglg@" below and in the "g@rulgglgfu" therein, as well as included throughout this

entire,,,,includingbutnotlimited,,g!!,,ofthevarious

COUNTS as respectively referenced to therein.
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C. PLAINTIFF (CHAMBER$ HAS STANDING IN THIS ACTION.
(See atso o*er fac* t )

1. ThePlaintitr(SAI\DRAANNCHAMBERS) (hereinafter

"CHAMBERS") in the above-entitled actionis 5l (fifty-one) year old p ynon-attorney,

whistle-blowerfriend-qf-the-court and author of the book entitled, "P@
P@,,

2. The above-entitled action is a "e!g[t4c!iog" having 4 (four)

tt wgg!fuit groups of "@."

3. CHAMBERS is a "!g@,!@tt t'@t' citizen of the UNITED

STATES OFAMERlCA(hereinafter "a.S,A." or "U.S.") of Black/African descent and that of

the original peoples of the U.S. (a/Ha Native Americans (1.e. Cherokee Nation and Sioux Nation

(currently not actively ffiliotedwith a tribe/Native Nation)), Scottish, but not limited thereto.

4. CHAMBERS is a "!{EMroBtt of ttall't 4 (four) "Q!NSE" as

specified within this " "

5. CHAMBERS was bom in March 1965, approximately just nine

months shy of one hundred years after the ratification of the 13th Amendment to the U.S.

Constitution, which had passed in Consress on December 6, 1865 for the abolished of slavery

(and "tnvoluntary servitude") in the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA.

6. CHAMBERS is a "lesal Black U.S. Cil " (also referred to as

an African-American) of "Black African" descent having one or more parents' ancestry referred

to as the "slsve race" as defined in the Slaughter-House Cases, 83 U.S. 36;21L.Ed. 394;1872

U.S. LEXIS 1139, but not limited thereto and having one or more ancestors who obtained

citizenshipintheU.S.A.viatheoriginal,,W,|etseq.

7. CHAMBERS is a "ruernbe!." of the group of persons "g@
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protection" from acts prohibited by the U.S. Constitution, Illinois Constitution, and violations

inpursuantto;42U.S.C.A.s1981,$1983'$1985,

and $ 1986; the Civil Rights Act of 1866 (et seq./ years 1957, 1964, and 1968), but not limited

thereto in prohibiting, deterring, preventing, continuing, and protecting against

disparate/discriminatory treatment, but not limited thereto.

8. CHAMBERS is a registered voter in the STATE OF ILLINOIS,

COUNTY OF COOK, and CITY OF CHICAGO.

9. Prior to the2016 'tceryelg!'? election, CHAMBERS had never

voted for anyone in Agy election.

10. CHAMBERS is intending to vote this current 2016 "Geng!g!"

election on or before November 8,2016.

11. However, CHAMBERS is concerned about "i!!gg!" and

"i!!@" yg][i4g compromising the election process and outcomes.

12. CHAMBERS is concemed and has one or more grievances

regarding one or more candidates having taken an "Oafilpt@" and/or having campaigned

on seeking ways "no1!" to "q@" the U.S. Constitution and/or on policies "qgqfu!" the

prosperity and rights of the "US.&@" and that of the "U@," (not just the "GBOUH

DEFENDANTs''andthe''@,''butalsoconcerningotherpoliticians

suchasbutnotlimitedto,,Th,ru@,,(andothersthroughouttheU.S.whohave

'talso" taken one or more "Qgfi!&|fu" to "!Wp1!" the !!fu@1!!!g1[!q) and has

campaignedandcontinuestogoagainst,,kgM,,andtheU.S.Constitution,but

not limited thereto.

13. CHAMBERS is concerned about and has a grievance thereof in

regardstobeing,lfu!llthe,,@,,ofthe,,Wig!fr,'oftheUNITEDSTATESoF
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AMERICAN and in maintainingits "ilflg@"
14. Whether or not CHAMBERS votes on or before November 8,

2016, the U.S. election process and system should nrrottt be compromised by voter fraud and

illegitimatevotesinvadedwith,,IJ!@,,ballots,butnotlimitedthereto.

15. Whether or not CHAMBERS votes on or before November 8,

20t6, an election having "illesal and illegitimote" votes and/or one or more candidates who

have taken an "Qgfilplfu" andlor having campaigned on policies "asains!" the prosperity

and rights of the "Wk@" and "againsttt *rc t'WL" will have a bearing on

CHAMBERS' liberties, privileges, immunities, pursuit of happiness, civil rights, affect the job

market and the economy ttasainsltt CHAMBERS and ttalltt 4 (four) groups of CLASS

MEMBERSasaddressedhereinthis,,,,butnotlimitedthereto

and such an election would be unconstitutional.

16. The voting process should be free from comrption and having a

final outcome of "@g!b" the Presidential race, but that of state, county, and municipal local

elections reflecting the-will-of-the "&@" and that being only "U[-Qi@'t and t'nottt

the foreign " " ballots of "Mg@"
17. CHAMBERS has a Bachelor ofArts (BA) (1992) and a Masters of

Education (M.Ed.) ttbothtt from the University of Illinois at Chicago (UIC) (1999).

18. CHAMBERS was born in the STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK

COUNTY, and CITY OF CHICAGO.

19. CHAMBERS has never lived outside of the STATE OF

ILLINOIS, and continues to reside in the STATE OF ILLINOIS.

20. CHAMBERS has family (including but not limited to young

nieces and nephews) and friends (and their families) who also live throughout the U.S.A. and
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within the U.S., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY OF CHICAGO (and/or

its surrounding suburbs).

21. The U.S., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COUNTY OF COOK, and

CITY OF CHICAGO are and even during the time when CHAMBERS was born (up to and

continuingtoday)(including,butnotlimitedtoallofthe''@''and

''@''(individuallyand/orintheir,l9ffu!g!l?capacities))have

abridged her rights of CHAMBERS (and that of 4 (four) groups of the CLASS MEMBERS);

in addition has been and continues to be politically and economically segregated "gry!ftgflb"

against CHAMBERS and other "l@"
22. CHAMBERS has past and cunent "firsthand" knowledge, and

continues to experience personally the political and economic segregation, discrimination, and

disparities in the U.S., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COt NTY, and CITY OF CHICAGO

(includingbutnotlimitedtoallofthe''@''and''@@

DEFENDANTS" (individually and/or in their '?glfuiglt capacities)) who have "W!fig@b"

targeted "lW" for wrongful acts.

23. The U.S., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY

or.CHICAGo(including,butnotlimitedtoallofthe''@''and

''@''(individuallyand/orintheirll9ffuig!?lcapacities)haveand

even during the time when CHAMBERS was born (up to and including today), the school

system(s), job market(s), prison system(s), courts, housing, but not limited thereto other public

policies, laws, and bodies of government have been politically detrimental, discriminatory

prejudicial, and have orchestrated premeditated concerted "disparities and egreg

treatmentt'against CHAMBERS and other "lesal Black U.S. Citfu "

The U.S., STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COIINTY, and CITY24.
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oFCHICAGo(including,butnot1imitedtoallofthe''@''and

''@''(individuallyand/orintheir,lofficig!,?capacities)hasalong

history of "ig!!!Uigg.!i@" systems and "publie-BoDgiet" of deprivation, discrimination,

emotional distress, oppression, and unjust enrichment (but not limited thereto) by others at the

expenSeof,,lW,,whereasCHAMBERSisaCLASSMEMBERS,as

addressed within this " "

25. As a "!g&!lUffi7n," CHAMBERS is also part of the "W

Republic,,whoarepersonswhocantracetheir,,@,'byancestrytoaU.S.

Congressional''{Q',(i.e.,,@,,andl79letSeq,;,,WB!gl$/9!9I

!!6!r" "1 " "Jones4hafrothAct of " (a/Ha "lglglAgfut-

Puerto Rico"), but not limited thereto).

26. CHAMBERS repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates as specifically

plead in all paragraphs/sub-paragraphs throughout this complaint as if fully set out herein, the

sarne "fac16" regarding "legal [J.5. Black Cil " and are some of the same issues (and

continuingviolations)regarding,,i!!9gg!j@,,,whicharecausingsystemsof

deprivation, discrimination, abridgment of rights, emotional diskess, oppression, and unjust

enrichment by others at the expense, economic segregation, discrimination, and disparities

caused by "tllesal immigration" and "tglqre, "asains!" all "lgg!.l[[.9!i!@" having

obtained their "!ggg!-Wgry@" through a U.S. Congressional "{S" such as

"@" andl79l etseq,and"I "butnot

limited thereto, but wrongful actors such as U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY,

and CITY OF CHICAGO (including, but not limited to all of the "Grelq![!

DEFENDAIITS" and "@" (individually and/or intheir 'tglfuigltt

capacities).
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27. "If,legal Immisration" caused by U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS,

COOK COUNTY, and CITY OF CHICAGO (including, but not limited to all of the "$1ryE

#1 DEFENDANTS" and "GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS" (individually and/or in their

'tgt&ig!'t capacities) has resulted in the abridgment of liberties, privileges, immunities, pursuit

of happiness, civil rights, which affect the job market, and the economy t'againsltt all ,tlesaL

u.s. citizens" having obtained their "!gWi!iL@ip" through a u.s. congressional "{S"
such as the "Wt' andlTgl et seq,nd "Indian CitizenshipAct of

Dzlr" but not limited thereto.

28. "L,9&llE.Sj!iZ@" having obtained their,,lg&!-Ci!i!@ip,,

throughaU.S.Congressional''ACT''suchas,,W,,andl79letseq,

and "Indian Citizensh " but not limited thereto are groups of persons

"suaranteed protec " from acts prohibited by the U.S. Constitution, Miuou Constitution,

and violations in pursuant to 14th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution; 42 U.S.C.A. $ 1981, $

1983, $ 1985, and $ 1986; the Civil Rights Act of 1866 (et seq./ years 1957,1964, and 1968),

but not limited thereto in prohibiting, deterring, preventing, continuing, and protecting against

disparate/discriminatory treatment, but not limited thereto.

29. The U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY

OF CHICAGO (including, but not limited to all of the "GROUP #IDEFENDANTS" and

''W''(individuallyand/orintheirl,9tfu!g!,lcapacities,,Qael4lies,,

to CHAMBERS and t'aUtt 4 (four) groups of CLASS MEMBERS.

30. The U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY

OF CHICAGO (including, but not limited to all of the "GROUP #l DEFENDANTS" and

''@''(individuallyand/orintheirllgffuig!llcapacities)have
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"breached their duti " to GHAMBERS and,,,g4r 4 (four) groups

of CLASS MEMBERS.

31. The U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTy, and CITY

OF CHICAGO (including, but not limited to all of the "GROUP#l DEFENDAI\TS" and

"GRQUL#2 DEFENDANTS" (individually and/or in their ?'gl@{ capacities) have

"breached the publfu " as to CHAMBERS and naAn 4 (four) groups of CLASS

MEMBERS.

32. The U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY

OF CHICAGO (including, but not limited to all of the "GROUP #l DEFENDANTS" and

''@''(individuallyand/orintheir,gI@!,,capacities)haveviolated

"4!!e!e lZ$eelion 4 of the U.S. Con "

33. Article IV. Section 4 of the U.S. Constitution states in pertinent

part:

"The United States shall guarantee to everv state in this union a reoublican form of
government, and shall protect each of them asainst invasion: and on application of the
legislature, or of the executive (when the legislature cannot be convened) against domestic
violence." [(Emphasis added)]

34. On information and beliel Article IV. Section 4 of the U.S.

Constitution regarding the "guarantee" of invasion and the protection of each person in the

"Republicsn form of Go " also means and/or is implied regarding our jobs, contracts,

schools, tax dollars, housing, government benefits, immunities, privileges, liberties, pursuit of

happiness, education, debt, economy involuntary servitude, but not limited thereto.

35. However, the U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY,

and CITY OF CHICAGO (including, but not limited to all of the "@lq![f
DEFENDANTS" and "@" (individually and/or intheir nqlru!,t
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capacities) are "w!" enforcing the "guarantee" to every state in the union (i.e. STATE OF'

ILLINOIS) a "Republican Form of Gwe " which is a violation of Article IY Section 4

of the U.S. Constitution, but not limited thereto.

36. In violation of the u.s. constitution (but not limited thereto), the

STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO, and other areas in the U.S.

are !l!9g! "Sanctuaries" (providing aid and comfort, but not limited thereto) to ',l-!hsalAliens,,

and "Ref!re" and their families.

37. The "_Bgpublic" have t'rrottt authorized and/or given the

authority for the U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY OF'CHICAGO

(including, but not limited to all of the "GBOUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and "@lqf.1[|
DEFENDANTS" (individually and/or in their t'glfuigltt capacities) to have illeeal (and/or

otherwise) "Sanctuaries" (providing aid and comfort, but not limited thereto) to "Mg&!_

Aliens" and "Refugees" and their families.

38. Illeeal "Sanctuaries" (providing aid and comfort, but not limited

thereto)to,,IJ!9@,,and,,&I!re,,andtheirfamilieshaveandcontinueto,lg!!1i4tt

Constitutional rights of CHAMBERS (and that of the 4 (four) groups of CLASS MEMBERS.

39. Illeeal "Sanctuaries" (providing aid and comfort, but not limited

thereto)to,,IJ!9@,,and,,Lgf!re,'andtheirfamilieshaveandcontinueresultintothe

abridgment of liberties, privileges, immunities, pursuit of happiness, civil rights, which affect the

job market, the economy, high levels of crime, budget constraints, increased debt, school

closings,poverty,depletedentitlementsto,,!9W!fiZg!!,,,disparityincommunities,

limited to no education resources/funds to educate "!W!.lWi!!Zg$r" drive down wages,

deplete jobs and contracts for "lg@S.Sj!iI&sr" (but not limited thereto) 'tqgqiu$!,t

CHAMBERS and all "!g-sal U.S. CifiZrulr" but not limited thereto.
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40. "IJ!g@" and "Ref!ru" are given "plefuIentigL

!!@!" in violation of the U.S. Constitution and other laws in t'lieu't of and 'tasains!"

CHAMBERS (and that of the a (four) groups of CLASS MEMBERS (who are ,,t-g&!J@$_

Citizens") resulting in the abridgment of rights.

41. U.S. STATE OF'ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY OF

CHICAGO (including, but not limited to all of the "GBQUL#I DEFENDANTS" and

''@''(individuallyand/orintheir,l9I@,?capacities),,@l!-

@" and "i@" "lgW!!i@" and lggg!-!3!@" the lQ!.

Constitution, other laws, various ACTS, statutes, ordinances/municipal codes, but not limited

thereto t' agains!'t " Mg@."
42. The U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY

OF CHICAGO (including, but not limited to all of the "GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and

''@''(individuallyand/orintheir,,9f@llcapacities)haveand
continue to provide "aid antlg!full" (such as sanctuaries, tax dollars, jobs, contracts,

housing, education, healthcare, government benefits, schools (but not limited thereto)) to

"IJ!g@" and "Bgt!re" to "econom!gg!b-i@" and "@"

"l3gg!!r[rSj!!@" to result in a raise in crime levels, to result into the ability (under color of

law) the "i@" and ultimately "enslavemen!" of "lgWi!ig@" in pursuant to

the L3th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution and/or it is implied.

43. Tax dollars are the "propertv" and "@" of "lg@_
Citizens," but without the authorization of the "W&@" and in violation of the U.S.

Constitution, "g!fu459!fu!!" (such as sanctuaries, tax dollars, jobs, contracts, housing,

education,healthcare,govemmentbenefits,schools(butnotlimitedthereto))to,,IJ!9@,,
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and "Bgl!re" are "fnvoluntarv Servitude,, of the ,,!ax dollglpglgrur, belonging to ,,15ru!-

U.S, Citizens" (who are the "W-Lgpublic').

44. The U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTy, and CITY

OF CHICAGO (including, but not limited to all of the "GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and

"GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS" (individually and/or in their ?'gl@!t? capacities) ,,i!!g@t,

usethe,,t@,,(whicharethelluoiceSnofthe,,!9&!J[I.S.Citizens,,)tosiIence,abridge,

and ultimately deplete those "gices" of the ,,(J.5. 
Bgpublic, who are ,,LgW!!!@r,,

which is "involuntarv servitude" in violation of the 13th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution

and/or it is implied.

45. "Illegal immigration" xrd "no!" having a "rui@g@-fu_
immigration," forces "all" U.S. Citizens to participate "against our w!!!,, in the

unconstitutional ploy by "1rulctfu" politicians in "gqigg" "Illesal Aliens', in violation of the

13th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution by our "proDertv" and,,@,, by the

"involuntary servitude" of "OUR" tax dollars to house, educate, employ, but not limited

thereto those who have not entered the U.S. via an rrACT'r of Congress (i.e. "Wqlization Ac!

of 172!)" and l79l et seq,; "Civil Nshts Act of 1866,,, ,,1_4frgu!illruuship Act of 1924,,

"Jones-Shafroth Act of tt (a/Ma "@").
46. In violation of the U.S. Constitution, "IJ!g@,, are allowed

to come to the U.S., have children, and their children are allowed to "gISd!." claim themselves

as "U.S. Citi@" and then "i!!ggg!!W" in violation of the U.S. and the various state

Constitutions, in efforts to "@" the voice of CHAMBERS and that of the entire "IJ.S.

Republic" (whether we vote or not) who are the CLASS-MEMBERS of the various CLASSES

one through four as addressed within this " ,,
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47.Allowing,,IJ!9@,,toVotewithintheU.S.electionprocess

is "no!" a "Republican Form of " and abridges the constitutional riehts of

CHAMBERS and the "W&@t'atlarge.
48. The U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY

OF CHICAGO (including, but not limited to all of the "GLOUP#I DEFENDAI\TS" and

''@''(individuallyand/orintheir?lgIru!llcapacities)haveviolated
,, ,,

49. Article IV Section 2. Clause 1 of the U.S. Constitution, states in

pertinent part:

"The citizens of each st
in the several states. " [(Emphasis added)]

50. The " " of each state a.re those who have "pelnaission't to

be in the U.S. by an "1!$" of Congress (meaning the "@!" of the "W&@" such as

the following: "Naturalization Act of |M" andlT9I et seq.; "Civil Rishts Act of 7866r"

"1 " "JM" (a/Ha "JonesActof Puerto

Rico'), but not limited thereto.

51. In result, U.S. Citizenship via an rrACT, of Congress is a

"Condition Precedent" and the following are examples thereof that "@" for

"WjliLgryfu:" "Naturalization Act of lM" and l79l et seq.; "Civil Ngh$Ag!_gL

!Mr""l ""JW"(a/aa"JolgilgQl
Puerto Rico"), but not limited thereto.

52. In the case of enslaved Blacks (as mentioned in the

Slaushterhouse Cases (83 U.S 36 (1873), who were in the U.S., not by deliberately breaking

U.S.lawsandcrossingtheboardtobecomecitizens(asmillionsofcurrent-dq,,I!!9@,,
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have purposely done); historically enslaved Blacks were brought to this country against their will

for "lnvoluntarv servitude" artd have worked for centuries for ".fu.,,

53. Yet, it warrants clarity to note that although some former enslaved

Blacks where "fu" in 1857, it is a fact that in the Dred Scott v. Sandford,60 U.S. 393 decision

of 1857, the U.S. Supreme Court had said that Blacks (at that time) "Wg!!!!hen*,,
54. Nevertheless," former U.S. PresidentAbraham Lincoln's 1863

"Egg!jW3!49L" entitledthe "EruipqfrelLProclamation of 1863n ?t@,t all slaves in

the "Con@" states and stated in pertinent part:

,,

all persons held as slaves within said desisnated States and parts of States are and
henceforward shall be free: and that the executive government of the United States, including
the militarv and naval authorities thereof, will recosnize and maintain the freedom of said
persons." [(Emphasis added)]

55. Following theformer U.S. PresidentAbraham Lincoln's 1863

" Exec utive Orilgt' e nt i tI e d the " Eru!@" was the " WB|M!_
etlW" regarding citizenship by "birth" in the UNITED STATES OF'AMERICA and the

Civil Riehts Act of 1866 stated in pertinent part,

"...all @.in the Uniled States and not subiect to anv foreisn power excluding
Indians not taxed, are herebv declared to be citizens of the United States." (Emphasis added)

56. The U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY

or.CHICAGo(including,butnotlimitedtoallofthe''@''and

''@''(individuallyand/orintheir?,officig!,lcapacities)haveviolated

and continue to violate the "Executive Orde!" entitled,the " Emancipation Proclo i

1@" of the U.S. PresidentAbraham Lincoln.

57. The U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY

oFCHICAGo(including,butnotlimitedtoallofthe''@''and
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"GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS" (individually and/or in their "2t&!g!t' capacities) have violated

and continue to violate the ,,Civil Rwhts Act of 1866,, et seq.

58. "IJ!g@" in the U.S. are ttg!hig!,, to a,lfutelsn oower.,,

59. Children inherit "cit!.zenshfu,, status from their parent(s).

60. "MgsalAliens"'children (a/Ha ,,anchor babies,) are ng@ln

to the 'tiatisdiction of a foreisn power" by way of their parent(s).

61. "IJlgsalAliens" and their children born in the U.S. (known as

"anchor babies") do not have "@,bip."
62. Any and all "IJlggalAliens" and their ,,anchor babiesn t,illgruln

children and/or ttillgrultt grandchildren should not be registered to vote in the 2016 election.

63. Any and all "IJlgsalAliens" and their "gnchor babiest, (t,i!!W!n

children and/or 'tillgrult' grandchildren) who are registered to vote and/or who are planning to

vote for the 2016 election are committing "yg!g!@t' and/or "conlpilg!ilr" but not limited

thereto.

64. Any and all "IJlgsal Aliens" and their "qnchor babiestt (ttillgru!,t

children and/or 'ti!!qru!t' grandchildren) who are registered to vote and/or who are planning to

vote for the 2016 election are trying to ttggtt and "comoromise" the U.S. election process,

overthrow the U.S. system of a "Republican Form of Gwer t' but not limited thereto.

65. On information and belief, when Article IV. Section 2. Clause 1 of

the U.S. Constitution, stated in pertinent put, "ltlhe citizens of eaeh s

all privileses and immunities of citizens in the several states f' [(emphasis added)], the Article

alsomeansand/orisimpliedthatanyandall,,IJ!9@,,andtheir,,onchorbabies,,

('l!!geal children") have "no risht anilor entiilement" privileges and immunities as "!gg!_

U.S. citizens" in the several states.
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66. It is unconstitutional for laws to have been historically enforced on

one group of people such as Blacks (see the Dred Scott v. Sandford,60 U.S. 393 decision of

1857) and then in efforts to "gllifiK" the rights of said Blacks, reach across the board(s) and

allow "fuleigners " to be given ttptejkrential treatment" in the U.S. regarding contracts, jobs,

housing, education, but not limited thereto in order to deliberately continue to have Blacks be

subjected to "involuntarv servitude" in violation of the 13th Amendment to the U.S.

Constitution, but not limited thereto.

67. At ?'aAn times, ,tbotht, the U.S. Congress (,,Legislative Branch,)

and the state legislatures "on!y" have npetpglt, and,,iutisdiction,, to ,,g!@,, U.S. and

various "STz\]S"' Constitutions and the statutes/laws by legislation.

68. At "g!!" times, the "E-xecutive Brsnch,, and STATE Governors

ttgfuit have the ttperrygln and t'iurisdiction" to give "E-xecutive Orderc,, ,,g!fu,!gg,, U.S. and

various "Q!E"' Constifutions and the stafutes/laws.

69. At ttnot' time do any U.S. "Legis,lative Branch,, andlor

"Er,xecutive Branch" of government, nor the various STATE public offrcials (1.e. "GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS" and I'GROUP #2 DEFENDANT" ), have the U.S. Constitutional npetpe!'t

and/or "iurisdiction" to "iW" the U.S. Constitution (and those of the various STATES)

and create "unconstitutional pub " regarding supporting "IJlggal Aliens,, giving them

"aid, comfort, tax doll t, but not

limited thereto.

70. The "GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and "@lqPl!x

DEFENDANT" (and other political officials in the various srATEs) xe "illggglb,, trying to

create a "d![@!" type of "g!!!!pnsh!pr" "s@ifug!!y,, for ,,!!!gsal Aliens,, and the U.S.
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Constitution of "dug process" by way of the "Naturalization Act of 1790" and l79l et seq.,

which has "g!Eg/!" been authorized and provided by way of the ,,(J.5. Bg@.,,
71. In addition, it is unconstitutional for the U.s. to create any kind of

"ex-pg!!_@" such as ",fugl[" for "IJ!gM!g$r,'in violation of Article I. Section 9.

Clause 3, which states in pertinent part, "No Bill of Attainder or

passed. " [(Emphasis added)]

72. On information and belief, an "ex_W!!_facto lawt, such as

"Mg!fr" for "IJ!g@" and their also "IJ!gM!!j!48!r" and/or "IJ!9&L

Grandchildren" would be a "!q" that would retroactively changes the legal consequences (or

status) of actions that were committed, or relationships that existed, before the enactment of the

,,4u!9!4Jgy',,when,,IJ!9@,,havebrokenmany1awsandgrievancesagainstthe

U.S., abridged rights, stolen tax dollars, violations of the U.S. Constitution and various STATE

Constitutions, broken federal, state, county, and municipal laws, but not limited thereto.

73. It is unconstitutional for elected politicians (l.e. "GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS" and "GBOUP #2 DEFENDANT" ), but not limited to just these politicians

and are others in various states throughout the U.S. ) to take an "glll!fufu,,, violate the 14th

Amendment, Section 3 of the U.S. Constitution, and then seek another term or run for another

office,whileorchestratingandconspiringwithforeignerc(,,IJ!9@,)tooverthrowthe

government using a different voting base (who are foreigners) against CHAMBERS and against

the "y!!!t' and "pelmissiet" of the "W&@" who are the "!gW!.@."
74. When a politician has taken at "ooll!fufifu" and does not

t'$upru!!'t the U.S. Constitution "all" "L@@" have "sJgldigg" in a claim in

pursuant to 14th Amendment Section 3 of the U.S. Constitution, but not limited thereto.
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75. On information and belief, "IJlggal Aliens,, are in the U.S. to

t'steoln elections and to elect and reelect politicians who are in favor of their "i!!gg!_

immigration status" and who will t'ttottt uphold the U.S. Constitution and enforce

"i.mm!g!g!!9!Jg!!r" but not limited thereto.

76. Many U.S. politicians are lawyers, yet regardless, each and every

one of them (whether simply campaigning and/or elected officials) should know and/or should

have known that the 14th Amendment. Section 1 of the U.S. Constitution does not make

anyone a "Wj!i!&" and member of the "W.Bg@"
77. The "l4thAmendment, Sec " is

'tnott' ambiguous.

78. In fact, anyone seeking to repeal and/or abridge the rights

conceming "bi!fi!i@!@" is referring to the "gifizenship" 
rrACTrr known as the "Civ!!_

RiehtsActof 1866"regardingformerly enslaved "Bfug!&qfu" as"W!@!,"entailedin

the Slaushterhouse Cases (83 U.S 36 (1873) and/or the " Jones-Shafroth Act of 7977" (a/Wa

" J@, " but not limited thereto.

79. "Bj@" did not and does not refer to and/or imply

in reference and/or otherwise to "IJlggalAliens" who have "illesallv and with delfu

voluntary conspiring intent" come to the U.S., have had one or more children, then

t'fraudulentlv" used their children to attempt to bestow "U.5. Cii@,!p" on their "g!g!!!g&!

children" by way of the "7 "

80. There are millions of "IJlgsal Aliens " in the U.S. and their millions

of children (and now perhaps ttillggltt grandchildren) are 'tillqrulbt? registered to vote in the

2016 election to select the next President of the U.S., including House Representatives, Senators,
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Governors, Mayors, vote on issues on the various electoral ballots, but not limited thereto, which

is unconstitutional.

8r.oninformationandbelief,millionsofthe,,I!!9@,,inthe

U.S. have '?illeg@t' come to this country by way of MgIigq, but are not limited thereto.

82. Yet, many and if not "g1[" "Illgp,LAli4" (by their "il!gg!_

actionst') are seeking to give '?insulttt to the U.S. Constitution and make it a mockery.

83. Many and if not "g!!" "IJ!g@" by their ("illgsal actions,,)

are seeking to overthrow the U.S. "kpublican Form of Gwernment" against the "@
Bg@" and against the U.S. Constitution to unconstitutionally favor, imply, and include

,,IJ!9@,,(fromforeigncountries)withoutdueprocessunderthe,,un!furu!ilgL

immieration laws " per the "Naturalization Act o " and l79l et seq., but not limited

thereto.

84. The childrenof "IJ!g@" have t'fraudalentlv" claimed

"birthrisht citizensfur'via the l4th Amendment. Section I of the U.S. Constitution, when

there is "no" strch declaration of "gi!i@!p" in the 14th Amendment. Section I of the U.S.

Constitution.

85. In irony, although the 14th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution

,,guarantees,,dueprocess,mil1ionsof,,IJ!9@,,haverefusedtoreturntotheirnative

home(forexampleMexico)andtaketheiralso,,IW,,withthem,then

exercise the "due process" laws under the U.S. Constitution to apply for "!gM_
Citizenshio" by virtue of the "due process and cons t'legislated rrACTrr entitled,

" Naturalization Act of 1 7% " and 17 9l e t s eq., blut not limited thereto.

86. It is unconstitutional to allow "IJ!g,g@" and their also

"IJ!2M@" and/or "I@" to violate "@g@" of law under the
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14th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, and continue to perpetuate a "fraudulent claim of

U.S. Citizenshio" against the "Wru!!!g" and enjoy t'...all privileses ond immunities of

citizens in the several states." in violation of Article IV Section 2. Clause I of the U.S.

Constitution; then attempt to evade the uniform Rule of Naturalization in pursuant to Article I,

Section 8. Clause 4 of the U.S. Constitution by "no!" applying going through the "due

p!@" ofthe "NqluralizationActof 1790"andl79letseq. alreadyprovidedunderthelaw

by Congress and the "W"
87. The "GROUP#I DEFENDANTS" and "@Ltz

DEFENDANTS" (but not limited to other politicians throughout the U.S. who have either

campaigned to continue such "illegal and uncons " and/or have

taken "ggths of olfu" to uphold the U.S. Constitution, but have "b@" said "@" arrd

engaged in "insurrection and r " against the U.S. Constitution and have given "aid and

co@" to foreigners who use "i!lgg!" and criminal tactics (in violation of the 14th

Amendment. Section 3 of the U.S. Constitution) to abridge the rights of "!gWi@"
and many "i!!W!t' and/or their also illegal children (a/Ha "anchor babies') have "i!!gg@t'

registered to vote and/or have voted in several election in a concerted to conspire with politicians

such as "@" and "@" (but not limited

thereto)inorderto,,@,,thegovernmentoftheU.S.andagainsttheallegianceofthe

"wk@"
88. The U.S. STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY

oFCHICAGo(including,butnotlimitedtoallofthe''@''and

''@''(individuallyand/orintheir,l9ffu!g!ncapacities)haveviolated

and continue to violate the "l4th Amendment, Secti "
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89. The "l4thAmendment, section ,,

regarding "g@" privileges and immunities of citizenship. due process. and equal

protection states in pertinent part:

"@.born or naturalized in the United States and subiect to the iurisdiction
thereof, are citizens of the United States and of the State wherein thev reside. No State shall
make or enforce anv low which shall abridse the privileees or immunities of citizens of the
United States: nor shall anv State deorive any oerson of life, libertv, or orooertv, without due
wocess of law: nor deny to anv person within its iurisdiction the equal protection of the laws."
[(Emphasis added)]

90. On information and beliel the 14th Amendment, Section 1 did not

include the world "foreign Dower," because the 14th Amendment, Section I is "not" arr

rrACTrr directing "g!i@!p" to anyone, but a "suarantee" directed to be appliedto "glready

gi!i!@" by the various STATES within the union.

91. The "eiyiLUsLts Act of 1866" clearly defines who has

"Li!fii@!ru" they are those who are bom in the U.S. and are ttr*1tt subject to a t'foreisn

W.,,
92. On information and belief, the 14 Amendment, Section 1 of the

U.S. Constitution concerning privileges, immunities of citizenship, due process, equal

protection,life, liberty, property (but not limited thereto) were "gqAI@" addressed to the

various "SIdfES" in how the "ff$" were to treat their "alregl@irugr" who had

obtained,,U[-Sj!i@!p,,byanrlACTllofCongress(i.e.,,W,,and

l79l et seq.; "Civil Rishts Act of lffir" "1 " "trglg$fufulL

Act of 1917" (a/Ha "Jones Act of Puerto "), but not limited thereto).

93. On information and belief, the 14 Amendment. Section 1 of the

U.S. Constitution does not 'tgran!'t and/or permit "birthright citizensfu" on anyone.
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94, In the 14 Amendment. Section I of the U.S. Constitution where

is states, "[g-l!.!-W!-born or naturalized in the United States and subiect to the iurisdiction

thereof, are citizens of the United States and of the State wherein thev reside..." was a directive

95. The 14 Amendment. Section I of the U.S. Constitution was

ttnottt enacted to "g!g!!!!!i{@!p" on any 'tpgg!fu't group of people.

96. Therefore, on information and belief, the 14 Amendment. Section

! is simply a "suarantee" to those who are "g!ry!$W!!!@" having become "!g@!ru,,
byvirtueofan''{s''ofCongresssuchasthefollowing:,,W,,and

l79l et seq.; "Civil Rishts Act of 18ffir" "Iudian Citizenship Act o ,, ,,lryld.L!fulb_

Act of 1917" (a/lr/a "Jones Act of Puerto "), but not limited thereto.

97. The 14th Amendment. Section 1 of the U.S. Constitution is

ttt ottt a "redundgg" and neither was it written in lieu of the "Civil Rights Act of 7866," rror

wasitwrittenaSa,,!9fu@!!!!,,artd/orinlieuofthe,,W||andl79let

seq.,buta "W!9" to all those who were already "eilllpnstt that the various TTSTATESTT

would treat all of its "g!E!!@i!@" equally and by which whom were "aheadv subig!" to

the jurisdictional boards of the U.S.

98. The 14 Amendment, Section I of the U.S. Constitution was not

enacted so that a foreigner could seek "gifuI{lggfu!" from U.S. politicians and/or elected

offrcials who were willing to violate the "gg!.h of olflgg't t'breacht'their allegiance to the "W
Republic.'t and 'tb@" their fiduciary duties to the "WW" and ultimately by-pass

the " " which includes, but not limited to a

"Uniform Rule of Natur " (See Article I. Section 8. Clause 4 of the U.S.

Constitution.)
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99. The U.S. STATE O['[LINOIS, COOK COUNTY, and CITY

OF CHICAGO (including, but not limited to all of the "GBOUP#I DEFENDAIITS" and

''@''(individuallyand/orintheirll8Iru!,lcapacities)haveviolated

and continue to violate the "T4th Amendment. Se "

100. Article I. Section 8. Clause 4 states in pertinent part:

"Tb establish an unifor and unifurm Laws on the subject of
Banlcruptcies throughout the United States. " [(Emphasis added)]

101. On or about 196911970 (as of the age of five), CHAMBERS lived

in a federal government residential area entitled, "Madden Park Homes " under the Chicaeo

HousineAuthoritv (CHA) (a/Ha ttfugi@tt) and under the Department of Housins and

Urban Development (HUD).

102. In adding insult to injury, over the years politicians in the STATE

OF ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, CITY OF CHICAGO (f.e. GROUP #1 - DEF'ENDANTS

and GROUP#2 - DEFENDANTS) have either created and/or supported "Wry" states,

counties, and cities to abridge the rights of "lgsal U.S. Cit!!ru" (the "W.Bg@'), and

'|!!gru!b" have compromised the voting process vith "IJ!g@" voters via fraud, foreign

influences, but not limited thereto against the vote of the "W.Bg@."
103. Prior to the FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON becoming

President of the U.S., CHAMBERS had always had ajob, sometimes more than one (while in

college) and had worked since she was 13 (thirteen) years old in Summer teen programs.

104. In the year 1992, FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON was

elected into offrce for his first term and within ayear CHAMBERS had lostherfull-time job.

105. Over the years, CHAMBERS had believed that if she had simple

worked much harder and sacrificed more, her knowledge, skills, education, abilities, and
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experienceswould poy-offand even in segregated and racist COOK COUNTY and CITY OF

CHICAGo,she(CHAMBERs)couldobtainthe,,@W,'andcouldevenfually

economically help develop the impoverished communities in the neighborhoods she grew-up and

still seek to improve.

106. However, not until this year when issues began to surface during

the U.S. 2016 Presidential election (and then/ollow-up research by CHAMBERS), did Plaintiff

(CHAMBERS) discover a correlation between the financial deprivation, racism, discrimination,

abridgmentofrights,andeconomicviolencesheandothet,,l3W!Z@,,havebeen

struggling through over the years regarding the politics and policies (but not limited thereto) of

the FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON, the DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON, the CLINTON FOUNDATION, and other federal, state, county, and

municipal/city politicians, ( i.e "@" and "W,]qE.1[x

DEroNDANTS'').

107. In addition, CHAMBERS has recently discovered there has been

calculated and orchestrated events with malicious intent as "political distractiow" by the

"@" and "@" (and other politicians

throughout the U.S. on the federal, state, and municipal levels) (a). to devalue their t'oaths't to

supporttheConstitution;(b).get,,l3@,]W,,(whoarethe,,89@,)tocondemn

and fight against the "g!@!" of the U.S. Constitution; (c). to brand/label "lsg!lU.S.-

9j4Z@" who have exercised his or her Constitutional rights as if such person has committed a

crime;and(d).toget,,!9W!!@,,tobeliefiftheU.S.Constitutionis,,q@,,we

are all going to suffer from it and the abridgment of rights, more national debt, and hirer taxes

will somehow make this county better.
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rO8. CLINTON FOUNDATION, FORMER PRESIDENT B.

CLINTON, and DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON activities have disclosed that

the constant call for "hlgher taxes" is a "political distraction, " because funds from "hisher_

!@" do not get trickled down to the impoverished and neither is that ever the intent.

109. In retrospect, it has taken billions of dollars in funding from

,,!g!!!!24,,,todevelop,institutionalize,support,andsustaind,,@

economicallv deprived" society "W!fug!!y" for CHAMBERS and those similarly situated in

the past, present, and future.

110. It takes billions of taxpayer-dollars to aid and comfort "Mgsa!_

M" with housing, food, healthcare, and education "g!!" orchestrated and executed by only a

t'fu't who have the financial means and "Lelitigolpowel" to t'rrottt have to live in the

neighborhoods their unconstitutional laws and policies produce.

111. The demand for the 'tpubbett release of "!@" are an

example of such unconstitutional "political distractions " during elections.

ll2. The demand for the ttBubUett release of "!@" are done to

confuse and defraud voters into believing when a candidate exercises his right to privacy and

non-disclosure of hisllter "tg@g$r" he is nnott' deserving of securing votes from the t'[f

8g@" (whereas CHAMBERS is a member thereof) and such demand for "D_ablie_lax

I@" disclosure(s) adds an unconstitutional requirement in running for a public office.

113. On information and belief, mosttt141llq" (such as CHAMBERS)

are "not't tax auditors, public accountants, and 'tmost't voters (such as CHAMBERS) are not

licensed attomeys.

ll4. The "pubUerulgg{e" of "(@t' as a requirement for running

for "@" offlce puts an undue unconstitutional burden and a level of "intimidation" on
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potential "uoters't (such as CHAMBERS) in violation of the "Civil RishtsAct of 1957 "

(regarding voting) and the 15th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution.

115. CHAMBERS' standing in this " ,,

is further stated by the facts and claims detailed throughout this entire complaint and "not"

simply within this section.

D. THE DEF'ENDANTS REPUBLICAN PRES. NOMINEE TRUMP.
THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION. ATID REPUBLICAN VICE PRES.
NOMINEE PENCE SHOULD BE BARREDIENJOINED FROM
RELEASING TO THE PUBLIC THEIR RESPECTIVE TAX
RETURNS DURING PAST. PRESENT. AND tr'UTURE ELECTIONS.

1. DONALD JOHN TRUMP, THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION,

and MICHAEL RICHARD PENCE are the GROUP #3 DEFENDANTS, and "on!y"

COTINTS I and 2 seek'tno" monetary damages, but injunction regarding the non-disclosure of

their various tax returns (personal and/or private corporations) to the general public, if not

alreadv disclosed currently and regarding future elections; but 'all" other Defendants named in

thisactionrelatetoeachandevery,,@,,throughoutthisentire,,W

c,wML"

2. Whether or not the'tissue" regarding the "pubUe teleq$e" of

"prwglgJoxlelutus" is "Wiftgh" heard before this court concerning the "@]Uf.1f,L

DEFENDAI\ITS" submit their various "p!wa!e_!pc!e!ur4s" for "@!iL!" and/or

before the 2016 election has been determined, this court should still rule on said issue, because

the issue is "@" general regarding t'@'t elections, other/future candidates by any !!f
Leeal Citizen, and this ttissuett pivots on the unconstitutional ability to expand the

,,!@,,for,,p-ub!ie_8ffiee,,whenoneisrunning/campaigning,butnotlimitedthereto.

3. The Defendant DONALD JOHN TRUMP (hereinafter

"REPUBLICAN PRES. NOMINEE TRUMP") is the Republican nominee for the President of
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the UNITED STATE oFAMERlCA(hereinafter"[J.S.A.") in the 2016 election.

4. On information and belief, the REpUBLICAII PRES.

NOMINEE TRUMP is the Chairman and President of the Defendant corporation THE

TRUMP ORGANIZATION (here inaft er " TRUMP ORGANIZATION" ).

5. On information and beliel the Defendant TRUMp

ORGANIZATION is an American ptwaleJv-ow ne d intemational conglomerate.

6. The Defendant MICHAEL RICHARD PENCE (hereinafter ,,

REPUBLICAN VICE PRES. NOMINEE PENCE ") is the Republican nominee for Vice

President of the u.s.A. in the 2016 election @/aa "I@u@,, for the REPUBLICAN

PRES. NOMTNEE TRUMP).

7. There have been requests/demands for REPUBLICAN PRES.

NOMINEE TRUMP and REPUBLICAN VICE PRES. NOMINEE PENCE to release their

"plivatejaxteturns" for potentially millions of ,,DnW,, scrutiny.

8. The "publletelease" of "plivglg_lq lelurns,, as a requirement for

running for "p-ub!ie" office is a past, current, future, and on-going "M" not just in regards to

the2016 election and the "Specifically named" "GBQUP 43 DEFENDAI\[TS" herein, but

concerns federal, state, county, and municipal future elections and/or future candidates.

9. The "p_ublietgleqge" of "plivslellax rcturns,, as a requirement for

runningfor,,publie,,officeputsanundueunconstitutionalburdenandlevelof,,i@,,

on "@" (such as CHAMBERS) to have a "gruifu" level of knowledge andl/or educational

credentials (r.e. licenses, etc) to interpret and go through pages of "persona!" tar< documents of

one or more candidates and "t@" (but not limited to), in violation of the ,,Civil RishtsAcL

of 1957 " (regarding voting) and in violation of the "suorantees" of the 15th Amendment to

the U.S. Constitution.
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10. The "request/demand" fot ,,public release,, of ,,private tox-

returns" of "GRoUP #3 DEFENDANTS" by the DEMOCRAT pREs. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON, I'ORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON, DEMOCRAT VICE PRESIDENT

NOMINEE KAINE, and/or PRESIDENT OBAMA (individually and/or in their ttglfulgln

capacities) is a violation of the "Civil Nshts Act of 1957 " (regarding voting) t?asains!,,

CHAMBERS and the GLASS MEMBERS (who are "!w!]Lw!!iz@,'and are the ,,u.s.

Rep ub I ic " (one -and+he - s ame).

11. The "Lgqaest/demand" for ,,plb&efg!eq$e,, of ,,pUwate_lax

rglw" of "GRouP #3 DEFENDANTS" by the Defendants DEMOCRAT pREs.

NOMINEE H. CLINTON, FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON, DEMOCRAT VICE

PRESIDENT NOMINEE KAINE, and/or PRESIDENT OBAMA (individually and/or in their

ttglfulglt capacities) is a violation of the "suarantees" of the 15th Amendment to the U.S.

Constitution t'osainsltt CHAMBERS and the CLASS MEMBERS (who arc ,,!g.M_

Citizens|| and are the "WBgpublic" (one-and-the-same).

12. The "request/demandtt fot t'pabbe release,, of t,plivqte tax

returns" by the Defendants DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON, FORMER

PRESIDENT B. CLINTON, DEMOCRAT VICE PRESIDENT NOMINEE KAINE, and/or

PRESIDENT OBAMA (even including but not limited to any of the "GRoup#l

DEI'ENDANTS" and "GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS") regarding REPUBLICAN PRES.

NOMINEE TRUMP, REPUBLICAN VICE PRES. NOMINEE PENCE, and TRUMP

ORGANIZATION (who are the "GROUP#3 DEFENDANTS") is unconstitutional, but not

limited thereto.

13. The "p_ubfielgkqset' of "pLivgle llax returns,, as arequirement for

running for "pafuic" office will result in a potential voter (such as CHAMBERS and the
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CLASS MEMBERS) having to unconstitutionally rely on others such as tax auditors,

accountants, attorneys, even the media (but not limited thereto) for their "epinions" on said

document which is a violation of the "Civil Rishts Act of 1957" by thus denying a person (such

as CHAMBERS and the CLASS MEMBERS) the right to ?t@,t "u yetle ss he may choose,

or of causine such other oerson to vote fon or not to vote fon anv candidate for the office of

President. Wce President, Presidentinl electon.." (See Civil Riehts Act of 1957 (PARI IV(b).)

14. The additional "ryquiremen!" that CHAMBERS and other

potential "lg@&!ig&" voters (who are the CLASS MEMBERS) must have include the

ability to read and understand the ttpliyqlle tax returns" of one or more election candidates

and/or rely on the "inlfusn!!g!_@" of others (i.e. tax auditors, accountants, attorneys, even

a potentially "bi@r (but not limited thereto)) for their "opinions" regarding said

documents is a violation of the "Civil Rishts Act of 19fl" and the " !5lhArytendment to the

U.S. Constitution."

15. The Plaintitr(CHAMBERS) and on information and belief most

"l9saUW!.zens" (the CLASS MEMBERS) are not licensed attomeys, accountants, and do

not work for the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), not an employee of the Federal Bureau of

Investieation (FBI) , andlor not a judge within the judicial system, but not limited thereto).

16. Ultimately a "request/demflnd" for "p_ublie_teleq$et' of 'tplivate

tax returns" is a violation of the 15th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution because it creates

and discriminates against persons such as CHAMBERS who have not formal education and/or

license as an attorney, accountant, auditor (but not limited thereto) and/or who do not work in

areas conceming "tg" as it relates to the IRS, FBI, and/or as a judicial judge.

17. Regardless of whether or not REPUBLICAN PRES. NOMINEE

TRUMP, REPUBLICAN VICE PRES. NOMINEE PENCE, and TRUMP
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ORGANIZATION release their respective "pfivatglutelut4$" before this "klified C,!g$_

Action Complaint" has been filed andlor during the litigation of the above-entitled action,this

court should rule that the "p_ublie_telea$e" of "Drivatelax telutu$" as part of a campaign and/or

election process is unconstitutional and violates the "Civil Riehts Act of 19fl ?' (regarding

voting) and the 15th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution.

18. It is a ttfuln and on information and belief the Civil Rishts Act of

1957 (PART IV(b)) states in pertinent part as follows:

,,

threaten, coerce or attempt to intimidate, threaten or coerce anv other oersonfor the puroose of
interfering with the right of such other person to vote or to vote as he mav choose, or of
causinq such other person to vote fon or not to vote fon anv candidate for the office of
President, Wce President, Presidential electon member of the Senate or member of the House
of Reoresentatives, delegates or commissioners from the teruitories or possessions, at anv
general. soecial, or primarv election held solelv or in oart for the ourpose of selecting or
electine onv such candidate. " [(Emphasis added)]

19. It is a 'tfultt and on information and belief, the 15th Amendment

to the U.S. Constitution states as follows:

"The risht of citizens of th
abrideed bv the United States or bv anv State on account of race, colo4 or previous condition of
servitude." [(Emphasis added)]

20. The "request/demand" for "pubUe_telegse" of "plwatglax

I@" puts CHAMBERS and the CLASS MEMBERS at a disadvantaged and 'tnot't on the

"same and eaual footi

electorate" who may be "audi!g!!r" "W!gg!g!6r" 'tqttg!relg" and/or others having various

educational backgrounds/degrees and/or t'l@'t have the experiences and/or expertise to

adequately make a determination as to the "@-r" "tgfifubg$r't 'tlgp!!b" but not limited

thereto regarding said "publicalh release "
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21. The "!g@" for "publie telea$e" of "ptiyqle1ax

I@,,unfairlyandunconstifutionallygivesthe,,@,,to,,@,|thata

candidate has voluntarily waived her or her U.S. constitutional protections (i.e. due process,

liberty, self-incrimination, equal protection, but not limited thereto), which are "@
qualifications" and/or "implied requirements" under Article II. Section 1. Clause 5 of the

U.S. Constitution.

22. The "publie_tele$et' of 'twivglle llaxleturns" unconstitutionally

submits a person to millions of potential "!@" and/or audits t't ottt endured by "g!" U.S.

Citizens.

23. In addition,the "!gW!!@" (who are the "W_

Republic")have "no11" given the media, an opposing candidate, Congress, nor any other

legislator (and/or otherwise) the "W" (see U. S. Constitution Amendments 9 and 10) to

harass, stress, pressure, shame, and/or maliciously nbllhtt another candidate (i.e. "GROUP #3

DEFENDANTS") into "@4fiU" abridging his/her rights guaranteed under the U. S.

Constitution before, during, and./or after a campaign election regarding the Presidency of the

U.S. and/or any public office, but not limited thereto.

24- The \g@" for "@!w" of "plivate-lax

!@" is a violation of the "rights, immunities, an " in pursuant to Article IV.

Section 2. Clause 1.

25. It is a "fu!'t that Article IV Section 2, Clause I states in pertinent

Pd,

't The Citizens of each State shall be entitled to all Privileees and Immunities of
Citizens in the several States. " [(Emphasis added)]
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26. Such kinds of campaign "distraction" tactics, and/or

unconstitutional "pubUglgcqlcue;" to produce "petseug!, private, and oriviled,'documents

(no one has a leeal right to acquire) in an effort to defame the reputation of a candidate "under

color of law't anilor perceived official right, to prove additional qualifications (1.e. tax return(s))

other than what has been governed under Article II. Section 1. Clause 5 of the U. S.

Constitution, seeking disclosure via duress and coercion, (on information and belief) are

unconstitutional.

27. The t'pterequigite !'equirements" for the office of the Presidency of

the U.S. under Article II. Section 1, Clause 5 of the U.S. Constitution also "!ryfu" no

solicitation of "proof'other than the "q-Wllfications" specified under said Article II. Section

1. Clause 5 of the U.S. Constitution would be required and "no" other "guafi@!@tt has

been "aufig!&d" by the "Republic form of Gwe " under the U.S. Constitution.

28. It is a ttfultt and on information and belief, Article II. Section 1.

Clause 5 of the U.S. Constitution states as follows:

"No Person exceot a nil
of the Adoption of this Constitution, shall be elieible to the Office of President: neither shall
anv oerson be elisible to that Office who shall not have attained to the Aee of thirtv five
Years, and been fourteen Years a Resident within the United States. " [(Emphasis added)]

29. In result, a"@" of U. S. Constitution rights

are "W!" requirements to become President of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

30. A candidate does not give-up their "U.5. Citilglftip" when

campaigning and/or elected for "p_ublic_qtfue," because at 'taUtt times Article IV. Section 2.

Clause 1 (regarding privileges and immunities of Citizens) and "du.gry!!." and"gru!_

protection" under the 14th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution still "qpfi" for those

"caryru!ruilg" for "pabbc elfiee" andlor those who are elected into'tDablie pffiott
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31. In fact, Article II. Section 1. Clause 5 of the U. S. Constitution

states nclearly" the qualifications to becoming President of the U.S. and just like Amendment

15 to the U. S. Constitution in prohibiting "additional requireme " such a,,(1. S.

Supreme Court decision" should also apply to Article II, Section 1. Clause 5, regarding the

"Uftegtflbefuesidency," but not limited thereto just these two named politicians (TRUMP

and./or PENCE).

32. In addition, there isno "g@lgi@" by the ,,U.5. )8M,,
granting the "W" of any legislator to create a law, ACT, and./or otherwise for the release of

"plwatelaxteturns" during a campaign, and the ttpou)eltt (in pursuant to the 10th Amendment

to the U.S. Constitution) to demand such and/or to produce said "p!fu@elufelutt[,, is a

ntig\ltt retained by "th,gJ,gsple" (who are the "l@jWi!i@" and are the ,,@

Republic") in pursuant to the 9th Amendment of the U. S. Constitution, but not limited

thereto.

33. It is a ,fult' and on information and belief, the 10th Amendment

to the U.S. Constitution states as follows:

"The 'powers not deleguted'to the United States by the Constitution, nor prohibited by it
to the States, ore reserved to the States respectively, or to the people." [(Emphasis added)]

34. It is a ttfac!'t and on information and belief, the 9th Amendment

to the U.S. Constitution states as follows:

"The enumeration in the Constitution of certain "IiM" shall not be construed to deny
or disparage others retained bv the oeople. " [(Emphasis added)]

35. The release of t'plivq|ellax returns" to the public during a

presidential campaign "under colgruIJg!"tt is ttnott' only an invasion of privacy, it defrauds the

publictoactuponanadditionalcampaignelection,,I@!,,,andmaliciously(andwith
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evilintent)seeksthata,,@,,are,,g@!bfu[!@,,onthevotingballotby

something that is unconstitutional and has "no" legal merit.

36. On information and belief, there are sfrict,,sgiS!@gg@,,

when it comes to "ptiv.atejq$telwns."

37. On information and belief, the "g!!ig!_Wi!!cv laws', concem

"pLivgle-laxleluIut" extends to all taxpayers and presidential candidates, but not limited thereto

just those seeking/campaigning for "pubUe elfice."

38. On information and beliel the "public release,, of ,,plwatelox

!@" will lead/create a'tpebce state" of government.

39. Furthermore, a'tpublie tmd/or privote" request for production of

"pluateLax telutus" is "@!" when an opponent is simply trying acquire more,,g1!g,,

during an election campaign and using unconstitutional means to "game" the process.

40. On information and belief, "ultimately" the t,soa!,, in the ,,W_

t@" of "private tax returns" (before, during, and after an election) is an effort to have

candidates'U.S. Constitutional rights abridged, "no1!" seekpublic offrce, embarrassed, bully,

create fear, intimidate, coerce, harass, emotionally stress, and pressure said candidate for the

"pubUeiiselosure" thereof under duress, but not limited thereto (and cause a perception that a

candidate has "delileratgly" wa!yg1! his/her constitutional rights (including but not limited to

"y!@" is "i!!g&!" and unconstitutional.

41. The "puble teleq$e" of "@e@t,, whether

voluntarily, under duress, party political pressures/fears, threats, intimidations, and/or bullied by

opponents and the media/press, it would be unconstitutional and constitute to a violation of the

GUARANTEE CLAUSE in creating an expansion of the U. S. Constitution.
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42. On information and beliel in the U.S. there are no laws mandating

that a presidential candidate must release his or her individual tax returns to the public.

43. Yet, Article II. Section 1, Clause 5 (regarding qualifications for

the "Ufug_gf re$4,W!") has not been repealed.

44. On information and belief, under the "Ethics in Govern ,,

arrd "Federal Election C " disclosures are required for candidates for federal offrce,

as well as other high-ranking fficials and staffand those disclosures include information about

income, gifts, assets, liabilities, outside employment, and trusts, but not limited thereto.

45. On information and belief, although it has been proposed (by

legislative t'Billn and/or otherwise) for a "Ple$deuliqllfax Transparencv AcL" where a

candidate would release the most recent three years of tax refurns to the Federal Election

Commission (FEC) within 15 days of becoming the nominee at the party convention and/or

have "plwglelaxrulutns" released by Treasurv Secretary directly to the FEC for public

release,suchanr'ACTllwouldbeaformof,,@,,,unconstitutional,andinviolationof

violate Article IV Section I of the U.S. Constitution (regarding "Full Faith ond Credit"), the

"Civil Rtshts Act of 1957 " (regarding voting), and in violation of the "suarantees " of the 15th

Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, but not limited thereto.

46. On information and belief, abridging one's lU.fuCons1!!!g!!gg rights

in exchange for 'tuotes" amounts to a politicallcanpaign "W."
47.oninformationandbelief,abridgingone's@!i!@rights

" " amounts to "extortion."

48. It is of "i@" to every 'tlgrult? U.S. voter

(including CHAMBERS and the CLASS MEMBERS), that the U.S. election process is free

from criminal acts such as "fean threats, and intimidation" in an effort to clinch the "Aftgg!-
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the Presidencv" by tactics against one or more candidates for exercising his or her U.S.

Constitutional rights, which have sinister and illegal intentions to sway votes against arrd "no!,

in favor of the intended target (ia GROUP #3 DEFENDANTS).

49. Although "private tm return(il" of the TRUMP

oRGANIzATIoNmaynotbethe,,@,,forpublicdisclosure,oninformationand

belief, there is anexus between its Chairman (REPUBLICAN PRES. NOMINEE TRUMP)

and/or possible holdings of the TRUMP ORGANIZATION which ue "DIwilesed" information

(including the tax return(s) of REPUBLICAII VICE PRES. NOMINEE PENCE, that by

default, warrant the fundamental U. S. Constitutional sanctity of "privagy" and prohibiting sely'

incrimination, but not limited thereto.

50. Yet, on information and belief, the REPUBLICAN PRES.

NOMINEE TRUMP has "freelv" disclosed to the "lgsal U.S. Citlzens" thathis "privglqlax

t@" are under audit and the "U[r$g@" should be humbled by that "@!Eh"
unsolicited and unprovoked disclosure of that 'tfu!'t

51. On information and belief, the REPUBLICAN PRES.

NOMINEE TRUMP has "@fi" disclosed to "lgal US.pj!!!@" (who are the "W
Re@") that his "ptivglelaxlelulas" are regularly "aufi!!" which means that the departrnent

and/or branch of govemment having the "authorization and/or power" to evaluatehis't4Iivgle

tax returns" have already provided the "publrct'with "dugliliry" arrrd "fugry" so

that "lavmen" in that particular area (such as CHAMBERS and the CLASS MEMBERS) do

not have to "UN!!@" themselves with understanding one or more candidate's

cumbersom e " plivate_lox_teluI4t. "

52. It is unconstitutional for any campaign to violate Article IV.

Section 1 of the U.S. Constitution (regarding "Full Faith and Credit') against his or her
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opponent, when there has been no publicly disclosed "impruiates anilor illego " by those

who have been "entrusted" with the "W" by the "U-Sr_$g@,, to investigate, come to a

determination, and/or seek judicial prosecution(if warranteQ, which isthe ,,dug process,,

procedural guaranteed under the 14th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution.

53. By the DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON,

FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON, DEMOCRAT VICE PRESIDENT NOMINEE

KAINE, and/or PRESIDENT OBAMA (individually and/or in their ,2ffuig{ capacities)

"publicallv reqaest anding" for the "pubUelelea\_e't of t'ptivglle tax returns', (past and

present) concerning the "GROUP#3 DEFEIIIDANTS" (REPUBLICAN PRES. NOMINEE

TRUMP and REPUBLICAN VICE PRES. NOMINEE PENCE), these Defendants (but not

limited thereto) have violated Article IV Section I of the U.S. Constitution.

54. It is a ttfac!'t that Article IV Section I of the U.S. Constitution

states in pertinent part,

"Full Faith and Credit shall be given in each State to the public Acts, Records,
and judicial Proceedings of every other State. And the Consress may bv seneral Laws orescribe
the Manner in which such Acts, Records and Proceedings shall be proved, and the Effect
thereof. " [(Emphasis added)]

55. Aviolation of Article IV, Section I of the U.S. Constitution is an

attempt to 'tplavtt on the "lglgglgi,q and/or possib " of the "!M_
Citizens" in order to undermine the "WBgrulligr" the political process/system, arrd "lig-

steal, and/or undermine" an election for a "pgI!ig_u!gI" outcome and unconstitutionally

'tagainsltt one's opponent by creating "fear of exercising a riqht not to disclose" by "!@
and intimidatett of ttnottt receiving public support and/or a majority of votes at the poll; which

may (on information and belief) have risen to the level of criminal violations of l8 U.S.C. 5241

concerning "q$p!rygLqru!$!1fu, " which states in pertinent part:
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"If two or more persons conspire to injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate anv person
in anv State. Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District in the free exercise or
eniovment of anv right or privilese secured to him bv the Constitution or laws of the United
States, or because of his having so exercised the same: or

If two or more persons go in disguise on the highway, or on the premises of another, with intent
to prevent or hinder his free exercise or eniovment of anv right or orivilege so secured-

Thev shall be fined under this title or imorisoned not more than ten vears, or both; and if death
results from the acts committed in violation of this section or if such acts include kidnapping or
an attempt to kidnap, aggravated sexual abuse or an attempt to commit aggravated sexual abuse,
or an attempt to kill, they shall be fined under this title or imprisonedfor any term of years or for
life, or both, or may be sentenced to death. " [(Emphasis added)]

56. In pursuant to Article IV Section I of the U.S. Constitution

(concerning,,M,'),CoNGRESShasbylegislationestablishedprocedures

and/or the "authorities " by which to review and verifu ttprivate tax returns.tl

57. The "WBg@" has given the federal and state government

various t'Wt' within three branches of government (" Executive Branch," "kM_
Branch," and the "trudgigLW') and it is unconstitutional (whether inarr "election

p!W" or not) to seek the laymen opinions of "@" anilor the voters to somehow (without

the "gllhpifr" of the "WBg@") to review "plivatelax telutns" before going to the

"w!!g-@."

58. This "undue burden" of reviewing'tptwgte tax returns" ona

voter such as CHAMBERS and the CLASS MEMBERS is a violation of "eiyi!!!glglg!_9L

1g" and the "1 "

59. The "W" in pursuant to Article IV, Section I of

the U.S. Constitution does not just extend to "court orderc " and/or judicial matters within a

litigation proceedings, "@" in pursuant Article IV Section I of the U.S.

Constitution extends to the other two branches of government ("Legislative Branch" and the
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"Executive Branch") unless and until an issue has been challenged in a ,,cog!!_gf lawr and a

determination has been made.

60. On information and belief, no ,,due process,, challenge has been

made to question the past and present ,tDtiyqllelW returns,, of the "GBlOUp #3

DEF'ENDANTS" and ttglgglbtt the release of ttplivulellaxreturns" for "public scrutinv,t is

not the path of "dggry$.."

61. On information and belief; the ,,lgg.uest/demand,, for the npublic

!@" of "ptivglej@ relurns" is an attempt to ,,d!!g!franchise,, the U.S. voting process

and/or voters such as CHAMBERS and the CLASS MEMBERS, by undermining the

credibility and confidence in the U.S. "Lepublican Form of Go ,,

62. In addition, "@,, warrant,,Wg!_@,, as

would any U.S. citizen expect and enjoy, whether or "ru!" a person is running for ,,D_ub!ic

91fu."

63. Therefore, the "publie telease" of "ptbgte tax returns,, before,

during, and/or after an t'electiont' is unconstitutional and should be barred.

64. The "public release" of 'tptivqle llas; returns,, by the candidates

(REPUBLICAN PRES. NOMINEE TRUMP and REPUBLICAN VICE PRES. NOMINEE

PENCE) would 'tnot't benefit CHAMBERS in her U.S. Constitutional rights regarding life,

liberty, and the pursuit of happiness as a "l@.,,
65. Whatever is in the 'twiyqlleltax returnsr of the GROUP #3

DEFENDANTS (I.C. REPUBLICAN PRES. NOMINEE TRUMP; REPUBLICAN VICE

PRES. NOMINEE PENCE; and/or the TRUMP ORGANIZATION) such information will not

make CHAMBERS' impoverished life any better.
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66. The wealth, properties, and businesses of any of the GROUP #3

DEFENDANTS acquired over the years belong to those Defendants (REPUBLICAN PRES.

NOMINEE TRUMP; REPUBLICAN VICE PRES. NOMINEE PENCE; and the

stockholders of the TRUMP ORGANIZATION) and during an election, CHAMBERS is

t'Lfu't concerned about whether or not a candidate is going to take an "oath otd@,, and

actually nuphoWt' and enforce the U.S. Constitution guaranteeing,,g!!,, ,,!@gjd{run

(r.e. CHAMBERS and the CLASS MEMBERS) equal opportunities to life,liberty, and the

pursuit of happiness within the same rules and access to the "enforcement of laws" the

candidatesthemselveshaveenjoyedinharnessingandmaintainingthe,,@,,

67. Issues concerning whether or not a candidate has disclosed the

unconstitutional "public release" of "plwatelqlelurns" and the media's "focust' on that an!-

other matters of irrelevance makes a "w!gn" out of the u.s. "@ing_process,, and an

embarrassment to the world.

68. U.S. elections "W!" focused on the ttissues" affecting ,,!ggal (J.5.

Qjfi@" are "de!!!@" distractions designed to create voter apathy and question the

credibility of the voting outcomes of the system.

69. U.S. elections "Eg!" focused on the "issuest? affecting ,,!ggal II.S.

Citizens" create unnecessary divisions among voters regarding matters of irrelevance; in

addition, have the potential to destabilize politicians within a campaign party, and can fracture

the "un!g" of the U.S. Republic among the various STATES.

70. The long history of the U.S. regarding the constitution, the wars,

involuntary servifude, and all of the people who have t'rrowtt come together in t'unitrtt who are

"lggal U.S. Citi!ru" as a " " viaan rrACTrr of Congress (1.e.

"Nqlutqli@ionAct of 1790tt andlT9l et seq,; "Wr,, ,,1@g!3j!!@!p-
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Act of 1924," "Jones-Shafroth Act o " (a/Ha "Jones Act of Puerto "), but not

limitedthereto)areintheprocessofdividedby,,.fugi@,,(,,i!lg@.irui@,who

capitalize on said division) when elections do not 't@tt on the political record (if any) of a

candidate and the enforcement of the ttdutiestt of the offrces by which a candidate seeks to be

elected.

E. THE LEGISLATIVE AND EXECUTIVE BRANCHES OF
FEDERAL ''POWERS'' SHOULD ''NOT'' BE CARRIED OUT BY
THE CLINTON FOUNDATION AND/OR ITS OFFICERS/OWNERS

1. On information and belief, the U.S. Constitution divided the

federal government into three branches,.

2. On information and belief, the U.S. Constitution gives "lesislative

W" to a bicameral (two chamber) Consress which are the "U[.EWg!t-

Reoresentatives" and the "M"
3. Under the U.S. Constitution,the "L@" (under

ttArticle !'t),the "E@" (under "@!!"),and the "WigL@" (under

"@!!!") are seDarate and no branch shall exercise "powers" proDerlv belonging to

another.

4. Therefore, the "A!!!!!gtJ" ",@!JL" and "@IU" create

a "separation of powerc" among the three branches of the federal government.

5. This "s@" by which each department may

exercise 'tonly't its own constitutional "W" and no others, is fundamental to the idea of

"a limited government 0 "

6. On information and belief, Article I of the U. S. Constitution is

a "W&!I@t'thatbestows federal legislative ttpetryg!'t exclusively to Congress and similar
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clauses are found in Articlesll (for the ttExecutive Branch'\ andl.ll (for the t'Judicial

Branch'\.

7. On information and belief, established by Article I of the U.S.

Constitution, the " L@" consists of the " @" and the

"Senate," which together form the UNITED STATES '(Coru" and the following applies:

8. The U. S. Constitution grants "Conry"the sole authority

(upowef) to enact legislation and declare war, the right to confirm or reject any Presidential

appointments, and substantial investigative powers.

9, The "House of Reoresentil " is made up of 435 elected

members, divided Elmong the 50 states in proportion to their total population.

10. The presiding officer of the chamber isthe "Speglg!!fu_

Hg$g" elected by the "&@"
11. The "House of Representilfu" has several powers assigned

exclusively to it, including the ttDerr)eLtt to initiate revenue bills, impeach federal offrcials, and

elect the President of the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA in the case of an "electoral

gg.!!gg" tie.

12. The "Soeaker of the Housq" is third in the line of succession to

the Presidency.

13. The U. S. Senate is composed of 100 Senators, two for each state.

14. On information and belief, the "Executive Blangh" is also known

as the "S!g!92@"
15. The "powgr"of the Executive Branch @

States Constitution) is vested in the "W!" of the U.S. and the following applies:
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16. The "Presiden!" of the U.S. is head of state and,,Commander-iw.

Chief' of the armed forces.

17. The "Presiden!" of the U.S. is responsible for ,,igplemenligs anlL

enforcing the laws" written by "ConW"

18. On information and belief, the "Presiden!" of the U.S. appoints the

heads of the federal agencies, including the "WL"
19. On information and belief, the "Cabinet Deoartments" arrd

"tndependent federal " are responsible for the day-to-day "g!!,forcement an{_

administration of feder "

20. The Executive Branch (Articte.ID consists of the following:

"Cabinet DeDartments."' (a). "Deoartment of Education:" (b)."Deoartment of Ho
and Urban Develooment (HUDI:" (c)."
Services (HH$:" (d)."United States Depart ffi;" (e). "D.lepgttnent of Interior
(DO[L;" (f)." ," (g). "Department of Commercq" (h).
"Department of Defense M;" (i). " " 0).
"D " (k)."Department of Labor;" (l). "DJ@UL
Transportation (DOTI:'(m). "Department of Ener " (n)."Dlpq4rueutt f WteransAffairs;"
and (o). "DepaFtment of Treasuru"

21. On information and beliel as "Commander in Chief," the U.S.

President isthe "commander of the ar " who is resoonsible for keeping the

country safe and strong both in wartime and during peaceful periods.

22. On information and beliel the "WPresiden!" is responsible for

"Dtepqring the national b " "enforcing federal IM*" "gpru!@"

" gpp!Lfug!g$@g!!r" artd "@ "

23. On information and belief the "U.S-L!e[iden!" is a

"representative of th " and "@" and "W!" th"
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CLINTON FOTINDATION and/or its owners, officers, members, employees, agents, but not

limited thereto.

24. On information and belief, the "W@!" is the county's

,,Chig@,,u,d,,w!,,theCLINToNFotjNDATIoNand/oritsowners,officers,

members, employees, agents, but not limited thereto.

25. On information and belief, the "WW!" is to develop

".&!gg!@" and "W!" the CLINTON FOUNDATION and/or its owners, offtcers,

members, employees, agents, but not limited thereto.

26. On information and belief, the "U$-W!" is the "Fore!ru_

Policv Director" arrd "noll" the CLINTON FOUNDATION and/or its owners, officers,

members, employees, agents, but not limited thereto.

27. On information and belief, the "W.W!" is to "CiEgL

foreisn policv" and ttnottt the CLINTON FOT]NDATION and/or its owners, officers,

members, employees, agents, but not limited thereto.

28. On information and belief, the "WW!" has the "@fr" to

meet with "fuElsn leaders" and "!!g!" the CLINTON FOTJNDATION and/or its owners,

offrcers, members, employees, agents, but not limited thereto.

29. On information and belief, the "WW!" is the "L,M-

Leader," and influences the development and passage of laws arLd uno!" the CLINTON

FOTINDATION and/or its owners, officers, members, employees, agents, but not limited

thereto.

30. The former, Article I confers "exegfiygry" uponthe

President alone, and the latter Art[!g!g!![ grants judicial power solely to the federal iudiciarv.
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31. In result, the'tpewers" and "dutiestt of t'b@t, the rrL@,lative_

B@" and the "Executive Branch" of the u.s. Federal government are ,,s@1&,, per

Articles I and Articles II (respectively) of the U.S. Constitution.

32. There is nothing within Articles I and Articles II regarding the

'tpeu)gtttt and "dultes" of the "Legislative Branchn arrrd,rExecutive Branchr giving these

ttpoweFs" and "@" to the CLINTON FOTINDATION and/or to its officers, employees,

agents, but not limited thereto the following Defendants: DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON.

33. On information and belief, DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON have ,,de!!bgtg!9b,, and g!![
malicious and linancial intent, "b!@" the lines between "THE WILLIAM J. CLINTSN

PRESIDENTIAL FOUNDATION" (originally organized in pursuant to the "Presidenllg!_

Librarv Act of 1955 " and as amended by the "Presidentiol Libro ,, (44 U.S.C. $

2ll2)) and the "W,, and that of its ,,du1!es', of the ,,Exeeutiye Branch,l

known as the "W" to "aDru" as ,,one-and-the4ame, with the now

known as the CLINTON FOUNDATION (a ',not-for-profit private co ,,).

F. THERE ARE LAWS GOVERNING THE ''OATH OF OFFICE'' AND
THE ''GROUP #1 DEF'ENDANTS'' AND ''GROUP #2
DEFENDANTS'' HAVE TAKEN ''OATHS Otr'OFFICE'' TO
''SUPPORT'' THE U.S. CONSTITUTION

1. On information and befiee the individuals/politicians of the

GROUP#I DEFENDANTS and the GROUP#2 DEFENDANTS have taken and/or should

have taken "Qgll!!futfu" to tbupw,4" the u.s. constitution.

2. There are many U.S.laws regarding the,,Qg!tr!fu[@,,to

t's wryllt' the Constitution.
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3. Regarding the "OglLlOfiice,, for the U.S. president, Article JJ.

Section 1. Clause 8 states in pertinent part,

enter on
Affirmation:-'I do solemnlv swear (or affirmt that I will faithfullv execute the Office of

and will to the best of mvA
the Constitution of the United States.,,, [(Emphasis added)]

4. Regarding the "Wof Office,, for the Senators and

Representative of the several State and of the U.S. Article VI. Section 1. Clause 3 of the U.S.

Constitution states in pertinent part,

,,

State Leqislatures, and all executive and iudicial Officers, both of the United States and of the
several States, shall be bound bv Oath orAffirmation, to supoort this Constitution: but no
religious Test sholl ever be required as a Qualification to any Ofice or public Trust under the
United States. " [(Emphasis added)]

5. 4 U.S. Code Q 101 - resardine the Oath bv members of STATE

legislatures and officers it state in pertinent part:

"Everv member of a. State legislature, and every executive and iudicial officer of a State,
shall, before he nroceeds to execute the duties of his office. take an oath in the following form.
to wit: '1. A B, do solemnlv swear that I will support the Constitution of the (Jnited States."'
[(Emphasis added)]

6. On information and belief, various STATES have within their

respective Constitutions "Oa!fu&t@" (such as the STATE OF ILLINOIS), which is as

follows in ARTICLE XIII of the IL Constitution:

''SEC:UON 3. OATH ORAFFIRMATION OF OFFICE
"Each prospective holder of a State ofrce or other State position created by this

Constitution, before taking ffice, shall take and subscribe to thefollowing oath or ffirmation:
'I do solemnlv swear (affirmt that I will suonort the Constitution of the lhnited States, and the
Constitution of the State of lllinois, and that I will faithfullv discharee the duties of the office
of .... to the best of mv abilitv. "' [(Emphasis added)]

7. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and the GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have "no1!" supported the U.S. Constitution and Illinois State Constitution.
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8. However, the U.S. Constitution and the laws of the U.S. made in

pursuant to the U.S. Constitution, including but not limited to its treaties is the "sapreme law ot

!@."
9. Article VI. Section 1. Clause 2 of the U.S. Constitution states in

pertinent part:

"This Constilution, and
pursuance thereof: and all treaties made. or which shall be made, under the authoritv of the
United States. shall be the supreme law of the land: and the iudses in everv state shall be
bound therebv, anvthing in the Constitution or laws of anv State to the contrarv
nonvithstandins." [(Emphasis added)]

G HILLARY DIANE RODHAM CLINTON HAS TAKENAN
OATH OF OFFICE. SHE HAS NOT SUPPORTED THE U.S.
U.S.CONSTITUTION. AND CANNOT CAMPAIGN AND/OR BE
PRESIDENT OF THE U.S. AS WELLAS OTHER GROUP #1
DEFENDANTS AND GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS REGARDING
THEIR RESPECTIVE PUBLIC OFFICES ARE ALSO IN
VIOLATION OF SECTION 3 OF THE 14THAMENDMENT TO
TIIE U.S. CONSTITUTION AND BREACH OF'THE PUBLIC
TRUST. BUT NOT LIMITED THERETO.

1. On information and beliel the GROUP#1 DEFENDAI\ITS and

the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have violated the U.S. Constitution, several amendments

thereof, but not limited thereto.

2. On information and belief, the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and

the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have engagedin "insunection and r " against the U.S.

Constitution and the "WBM"
thereof, but not limited thereto.

3. On information and belief, the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and

the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have given "gi4J@_99!@" to "IJb@."
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4. On information and belief, the GROUP#I DEFENDANTS and

the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have conspired with "IJlgpal Alienst' to t'uotet in U.S.

government elections.

5. On information and belief, the GROUP#l DEf,'ENDAIITS and

the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have committed other conspiracies against the U.S.

Constitution and the "U.S..Republic" @.
6. On information and belief, the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and

the GROUP#2 DEFENDANTS have committed racketeerine.

7. On information and belief, the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and

the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have violated several ?'othertt sections/clauses of the U.S.

Constitution.

8. On information and belief the GROUP#l DEFENDANTS and

the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have violated federal, state, county, and/or municipal codes,

statutes, ACTS, but not limited thereto.

9. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and the GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have "b!@" their fiduciary duties regarding past and/or present "public

sI@."

10. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and the GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have "breachedtt tlte t'Mtt

11. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and the GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have violat ed " p ublie_pefiele$. "

12. On information and belief the GROUp#l DEFENDAITTTS and

the GROUP#2 DEFENDAI\ITS have taken and/or should have taken one or more t'Oatfu1f

Ufu" to "sapp!!" the IL State Constitution and/or the U.S. Constitution.
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13. On information and belief the GRoup#l DEFENDAITITS and

the GROUP #2 DEF'ENDANTS have "no1!" "slp@" the IL State Constitution and/or the

U.S. Constitution.

14. on information belief, the GRoUp #1 DEFENDAITITS and the

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS are in "@" of the ,,l4th Amendment to the US

eeu[llitution, Section 3 ."

15. The Defendants below should t't ott, be allowed to be appointed,

campaign, and/or be elected t'asaint' for their "publie elfiegs" (past or present) and/or ,,an!_

other public office" due to one or more prohibited violations and in pursuant to the 14th

Amendment. Section 3 of the U.S. Constitution and other cause-of-actions within the various

COUNTS as specified in this " :"

(a). DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON; (b). FORMER PRESIDENT B.
CLINTON; (c). DEMOCRAT VICE PRES. NOMINEE KAINE; (d). PRESIDENT
OBAMA; (e). U. S. SENATOR DURBIN; (0. U. S. SENATOR KIRI(; (g).U. S. HOUSE
REP. KELLY; (h). ILLINOIS GovERNoR RAUNER; (i). ILATTORNEY GENERAL
MADIGAN; (i).IL STATE SENATOR TROTTER; (k). IL STATE REP. EVANS; (t).
COOK COUNTY STATE'S ATTORNEYALVERZ; (m). COOK COUNTY BOARD PRES.
PRECKWINKLE; (n). JUDGE GALLAGHER; (o). JUDGE SANTIAGO; (D.JUDGE
RAMOS; (q). COOK COUNTY BOARD OF REvIEw COMMISSIONER ROGERS; (r).
COOK COUNTY 4TH DIST. COMMISSIONER MOORE; (s). COOK COUNTY
ASSESSOR BERRIOS; (t). MAYOR EMANUEL; and (u). 10th WARD ALDERWOMAN
GARZA.

16. The DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON is ,,no1-

qW!!@" to campaign and be elected for the "pabligoffice" for President of the U.S. as well as

be elected ttqgqiLtt for "any other public office" due to one or more prohibited constitutional

violations and in pursuant to the 14th Amendment, Section 3 of the U.S. Constitution, and

othercause-of-actionswithinthevariousCoUNTSasspecifiedinthis,,@

Qezfu!."
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17. It is a "@" and on information and belief, the l4th Amendment,

Section 3 of the U. S. Constitution states as follows:

"No person shall be a Senator or Representative in Congress, or elector of President and
civil or militarv, under the

who having previouslv tsken an oath, as a member of Congress, or os an fficer oTtne Unitea
States, or as o member of any State legislature, or os an executive or judicial oficer of any State,
to suoport the Constitution of the United States, shall have ensased in insutection or

the to But Congress moy
by a vote of two-thirds of each House, remove such disability." f(Emphasis added)l

18. On information and belief, the Defendant DEMOCRAT PRES.

NOMINEE H. CLINTON was the junior "U. S. Senator of New b*" representing from 2001

to2009.

19. On information and belief, DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON took the "oath't of office as the junior "U. S. Senator of New b*t, to t,uplLglllln

the U.S. Constitution.

20. On information and belief, as junior "U. S. Senotor of New h*,,
the DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON did not t'whold't the U.S. Constitution.

21. On information and belief as "U. S. Senator of New York,, the

DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON has engaged in "insurrection and rebe ,,

against the U.S. Constitution.

22. On information and belief, the Defendant DEMOCRAT PRES.

NoMINEEH.CLINToNwasthe,,W,,inthePREsIDENToBAMA

administration from 2009 to 2013.

23. On information and belief, the DEMoCRAT PRES. NOMINEE

H.CLINTONtookthe,,og11,tlofofficefor,,W,,to,,g@,,theW
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24. On information and belief, as ,,(J.5. Secretarv of State,, the

DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON did not t'wlrold't the U.S. Constitution.

25, On information and beliel as,,(1.5. Secretarv of Stde,, the

DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON has engaged in "insunection and rebellfu,,

against the U.S. Constitution.

26. On information and belief, DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON formally accepted her party's nomination for ,,Pllesileut of the (Jnited StoB,, on

July 28, 2016, with vice presidential running mate, (then Senator) TIMOTHY MICHAEL

("TIM") KAINE, who is also a Defendant in the above-entitled action.

27. On information and belief, in violation of and in pursuant to

Section 3 of the 14th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution (but not limited thereto),

DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON is not fit and not qualified to be the President

of the UNITED STATES OFAMERICA.

28. DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON has conspired

with FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON, to engage in "insunection and reb ,,

against the U.S. Constitution, to defraud the government, and the ,,UI&@,, form of

govenrment,by "no!" upholding the 22nd Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, but not

limited thereto, and ultimately utilized the CLINTON FOUNDATION (a/k/a "BILL,

HILLARY' AND CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION" and originally known as "THE

WILLIAM J. CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY FOUNDATION") to carry out these

and other violations against the 14th Amendment, Section 3 of the U. S. Constitution, but not

limited thereto.
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29. On information and belief, "iusurrection', is defined as -

(i). An uprising against a larger force that's in power; (ii). Organized opposition to authority; and

(iii). A conflict in which one faction tries to wrest control from another.

30. On information and belief, "@,, is defined as - (i). A refusal

ofobedience or order; (ii). It refers to the open resistance against the orders ofan

established authority; (iii). The rebel is the individual(s) that partakes in rebellion or rebellious

activities and the term "re!g!!!q" refers to the ensemble of rebels in a state of revolt; (iv). A

rebellion originates from a sentiment of indignation and disapproval of a situation and then

manifests itself by the refusal to submit or to obey the authority responsible for this situation; and

(v). Rebellion can be individual or collective, peaceful (civil disobedience, civil resistance,

and nonviolent resistance) or violent.

31. On information and belief, in political terms and as it relates to the

tt@'t regarding the Defendants ,

FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON, and the CLINTON FOUNDATION (in addition to

theother''''),the,,@,,soughtistoevadeanauthorityin
t'Wn (which isthe "U.S..BgWb!ig" whereas the'tgoa!" is resistance, and a ttl@,

seeking to "overthrow" and "destroy" that ,wtt the ("W.Bgpublic") as well as its

accompanying laws (the U.S. Constitution, but not limited thereto).

32. It is a t'fult' and on information and belief, the "AEjglgJY-

Section 4 of the U. S. Constitution" states as follows:

"The United States shalMe to every state in this union a reoublican form of
government, and shall orotect each of them against invasion: and on application of the
legislature, or of the executive (when the legislature cannot be convenedl against domestic
violence. " [(Emphasis added)]
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a. On information and belief, a "RepllJiglgrull

Government" is defined as (i). a sovereign state or country which is organized with a form of

government in which 'tw't resides in elected individuals representingthe "gi!i@,!!" arrd

"gwernment leaderc" exercise ttpeutgltt according to the "tg!fu;" (ii). a country that is

governed by elected representatives and by an elected leader (such as a "P@!") rather than

by a "L!!g!!-W;" and (iii). The Republican Form of sovernment is one in which the

powers of sovereignty are vested in the people and are exercised by the people, either directly, or

through representatives chosen by the people, to whom those powers are specially delegated.

b. On information and belief, the language in "M!gJ!r-

Section 4 of the U.S. Constitution," indicates the authors thereof intended to prevent the rise to

power of either a monarchy or a hereditary aristocracy.

(i). On information and belief, a "@!" is a form

of government in which a group, usually a royal family called the dynasty, embodies the

country's national identity and one of its members, called the monarch (at the head of such

govemment), exercises a role of sovereignty.

(ir). On information and belief, a ",@Ug!" is a form

of government by ttnollllytt that places power in the hands of a small privileged few, especially

those holding hereditary titles or offrces and the term derives from the Greek aristokratia,

meaning "ry!gg@1"
33. The fact that " "

indicates the authors thereof intended to prevent the rise to power of either a monarchy or a

hereditary aristocracy is reinforced in " "

(and on information and belief, most state constitutions have similar provisions), which states in

pertinent part,
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"No title of nobility shd by the United States: and no person holdins anv
office of profit or trust under them, shall, without the consent of the Consress, accept of anv
present, emolument, office. or title, of anv kind whateven from anv king, prince, or foreisn
fullg. " [(Emphasis added)]

On information and belief, the Title of Nobility Clause is a

provision in Article I. Section 9. Clause 8 of the U.S. Constitution, that not only forbids the

United States from granting titles of nobilitv, but

receivins sifts from foreisn states without the consent of the United States Congress.

(ii). This clause is also sometimes called the ".@!g!"

Nobilitv Clause, because a similar clause in Article I. Section 10. Clause 1 bars the states

(rather than the federal government) from granting titles of nobility.

(iii). The Title of Nobility Clause is also one of the

clausesthatissometimescalledthe,,E@!w,,inreferringasalary,payment,

wage(s), earnings, allowance, stipend, honorarium, reward, premium; fee, charge, consideration;

income, profit, gain, return (but not limited thereto), all such rising from offtce or employment

usually in the form of compensation or perquisites.

(iv). On information and belief, the intention of the

"Framerc" of the U.S. Constitution for this clause were twofold: to prevent a society of

t'no!!!i&tt from being established in the United States, and to orotect the t'reoublican forms of

gaverzrrrezl" from being influenced bv other governments.

(v). On information and belief, as reported, the

"FederalisT"Alexander Hamilton stated, "[oJne of the weak sides of republics, among their

numerous advantages, is that thev afford too easv an inlet to foreiqn corruption." [(Emphasis

added)l
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(vr). In result, on information and belief, to counter this

'tfureisn coruuption" the delegates at the Constitutional Convention worded the clause in such a

way as to act as a catch-all for anv attempts bv foreiqn governments to influence state or

municipal policies throueh gifts or titles.

b. The issuance of titles and the acceptance of ",,:4!!@

emolument, office, or title, of any kind whatever, from any king. prince. or foreign state't is

very crucial in maintaining a "qrupllg!fu" "W.$gruW" form of govemment.

c. "Alrytlgfilifr" and "gi&" from foreign govemments

(whether monetary and/or otherwise) have no place in an equal and just society, because they

clouded people's judgment.

d. On information and beliel in 1810, Democratic-Republican

Senator Philip Reed of Maryland, introduced a Constitutional amendment modiffing the t'!!!!g

stlelili@"
(i). On information and belief, under the terms of this

amendment any UNITED STATES citizen who accepted, claimed, received or retained any title

of nobility from a foreign government would be stripped of their U. S. citizenship.

(ir). On information and belief, after being approved by

the Senate on April 27, 1810, by a vote of l9-5 and the House of Representatives on May l,

1810, by a vote of 87-3, the amendment, titled ",@hi!!gg!r" was sent to the state

legislatures for ratifi cation.

(iii). On information and belief, on two occasions

between 1812 and l8l6 it was within two states of the number needed to become a valid part of

the Constitution.
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(iv). Although Congress did not set a time limit for its

ratification, on information and belief, the amendment is still technically pending before the

states.

(v). On information and belief, curuently there is only

needed a ratification by an additional 26 states for this amendment to be adopted.

(vD. If not already within the amendment, it should

include the acceptance of

corporation. or foreign state and the amendment should be adopted.

34. On information and belief, in the eighteenth century the term

"deryg!ru!!" meant what is now called a pure or direct democracy, wherein legislation is

made by a primary "assembly dcitizens

the people causing discrimination, crime, economic deprivation, education disparities, loss of

liberty, the inability to determine one's own destiny, but not limited thereto.

35. In fact, in a pure "&gryyr" there is "no check" on the

'?maigliy, to protect the weaker party or individuals and therefore such democracies have been

spectacles of turbulence and contention. where rights of personal securitv and propertv are

always in ieopardv.

36. This type of system of "dgggruly" of discrimination is present in

places where there large populations of Black people and/or areas like CITY OF CHICAGO,

STATE OF ILLINOIS and its South Suburbs, other rural and urban cities where there are not

only large populations of Blacks, but where the Blacks are the minority in population as well.

37. There isno "Republican Form of Go " reflective in the

BlackcommunitiesintheUNITEDSTATESoFAMERICAas,,@',in&!g!9JY-

Section 4 of the U.S. Constitution.
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38. The"@"andthe"@@

DEFENDANTS" have "W!-gp@" and have "not g!@" a "ReDublican Form of

Government" in the Black communities as per the .

39. Yet, in contrast (Article IV Section 4

guarantees every "!gg!1!rW" a " "

40. A "&p!.b!igr" means a system in which representatives are chosen

by the citizens to exercise the powers of government.

41. A "Re@" is a government which derives all its powers directly

or indirectly from the great body of the people; and is administered by persons holding their

offices, for a limited period, or during good behavior, resulting in a balanced Constitution,

involving "@" and asystem having "w"

42. Moreover, the use of the word "&Ugggg" as meaning merely

the popular 'tWW" of government, featuring free elections by the people periodically, is not

helpful in discussing, as here, the difference between alternative and dissimilar forms of a

popular government such a "&ggggg" versus a t'rg@.t'

43. Therefore, there is a double meaning of "&gg!gg" as apopular

ttfuWtt of govemment in general, as well as a "s@2fu" of popular govemment.

44. These two t'@" of government known as "&49!ru" and

ttlg@'t are not only dissimilar but antithetical, reflecting the sharp contrast between.

45. In places like the CITY OF CHICAGO' COUNTY OF COOK,

STATE OF ILLINOIS and many other areas where Blacks live within the U.S. thereis'tno"

"Republican Form of G 'r but a situation of illegal "deryglgg" form where "the

majority unlimited, said " democracv svstem. lo

.,,
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46. Yet, under Article IV. Section 4 of the U.S. Constitution the

"Republican Form of G " functions where a "maig!A]i@!" within the

"&M" under the U.S. Constitution safeguard the "glgfuls" of the individuals who are

ttclaimedtt to the "@@" (i.e. "BJggtr&gfu').

47. More specifically, like in the CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY

OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS and many other areas where "Blacks't live within the U.S.,

the chief characteristic and distinguishing feature of a "derysqg!!" has been "Ru!gb-

Omnipotent Maioritv" leaving "@" for "BJgg!&@"3@!the

unlimited power, policies, discrimination, illegal activity, (but not limited thereto) of

the claimed to be "IfWigfu."
48. In this since, CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK,

STATE OF ILLINOIS and many other areas where 'tBlackst' live within the U.S. the public

school systems, social programs, communities, businesses, but not limited thereto are reflective

of a "D " (in violation of "

Constitution" (regardin g a " Republican Form of Gover ") and has been initiated and

forced ,tpon "B@" controlled by the interfering discriminatory "@" of

politicians/elected officials (i.e. the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS) designed specifically to work against the "b9!9ft" of "BJgg|&gfu" and

their children.

49. Yet, in contrast, the "fufu" areas in the CITY OF CHICAGO,

COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS, and throughout the U.S. 'tenig!'t a

"Republican Form of Go " where the "W!9@!@!." are allowed to create and
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run their schools, social programs, communities, businesses, but not limited thereto for the

nhgryfrit of themselves and their children without t'aw't outside interference.

50. In the CITY OF CHICAGO, COOK COUNTY, STATE OF

ILLINOIS (but not limited thereto) there are many "business sesresated" communities like

"ChinaTWL" "Gryg@"etcwherepersons of a"pgrtigulg!"ethnicity/racecan "freely"

(as a ,'co!!gg!!!Sp@") set-up businesses, schools, social programs, but not limited thereto for

the benefit of themselves and their children without the interference from the politicians/elected

officials such as the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and the GROUP #2 DEFENDAITTTS and

reap the contracts, jobs, housing, economic empowerment, and decide for themselves how they

want to educate their children, entertain themselves, be policed, but not limited thereto for "gg!ft

determination"

51. In the CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF

ILLINOIS, and throughout the U.S., "BJgg!&g&" are "no!-fu" (regarding "V!L

determination't as a "g!!g!!!!Sl3g&tt)to set-up businesses, schools, social programs, and

determine how they/we want to develop our culture, deal with healthcare, entertainment,

develop/create our food, but not limited thereto without the interference from the

politicians/elected officials such as the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and the GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS.

52. In the CITY OF CHICAGO, COIINTY OF COOK, STATE OF

ILLINOIS, and throughout the U.S. laws and policies are creatively designed to "Wifu,glh"

,,sttli!@,, and,,oDW,, ,,$!ggtr@" and abridge constitutional rights under nbgllfu't the

state and federal governments.

53. In the CITY OF CHICAGO, COIINTY OF COOK, STATE OF

ILLINOIS, and throughout the U.S. the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2
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DEFENDANTS (and other politicians/elected officials throughout the U.S.) have allowed for

and encouraged unconstitutional "monopolies" of contracts businesses, trade, schools, tax

dollars, education, land, economic empowerment, but not limited thereto in violation of the

Sherman Anti-Trust Act ttasai@!'t "BJgg!&g&" and to enrich anyone else (including, but

not limited to "IJ.!g@" arrd "Fo!glg!3gl!re.")

54. Reinforcinga "D " in violation of

,,Article IV, Section 4 o ,, the CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF

COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS, and throughout the U.S. the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS (and other politicians/elected officials throughout the !!$.) are

denying,,B!gg!@k,,jobs,creationof,,b!@,,businesses,contracts,adequate

education, but not limited thereto in exchange fot "L

assistance."

55. On information and belief, reinforcing a "D@

Government" in violation of "Article IV. Section " the CITY OF

CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS, and throughout the U.S. the

GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS (and other politicians/elected

officials throughout the U.S.), the "ovg!Jg!U" of people and corporations like the GROUP #3

DEFENDANTS (but not limited to other "!ggg!!ESifi@")is "plelextual" and done in

order to have "inefficient govern " to give to "L!99!@" to

continueto,,discriminate,,andkeepfromtreating,,B@',equa11yinjobs,creationof

,'black-owned" businesses, contracts, adequate education, housing, development of own

culture/communities and entertainment, but not limited thereto.

56. On information and belief, reinforcing a "D@

Government" in violation of "Article IV, Section " the CITY OF
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CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS, and throughout the U.S. the

GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS (and other politicians/elected

officials throughout the U.S.), the "qgflgilg" of people and corporations like the GROUP #3

DEFENDANTS (but not limited to other "lgg!!.[rpili@") is "W!@!t and "alson

done to have money for "IJlgsal Anens" arrd "EQE!g!3gI!gg3!t" thereby abridging the rights

of "g!!" "Lgd]!-[.91i{@" (including but not limited to the GROUP #3 DEFENDAITTS).

57. On information andbelief, reinforcing a "D@

Government" in violationof " " the CITY OF

CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS, and throughout the U.S. the

GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS (and other politicians/elected

officials throughout the !!S.), the "g!@" of people and corporations like the GROUP #3

DEFENDANTS (but not limited to other "!g&!.!W") is 'tpt4lexilugln artd 'talsott

donehave,,gg!3ru@,,forunconstitutionalspecialinterestcreatingcontractsar|d,,@

for-profit" corporations claiming to community contractors and/or developers in order 1o ttrr-tt

on "D!gg!fu&" to give an "qW" of "assis!!ry" individuals, when the "!@!!W"

donot,,t@,,tobenefit,,BJgstr&9fu,,and/ortheirneighborhoods/schools,butnot

limited thereto.

58. Using "Democracv Form of Gov t'in violation of "M

IV, Section 4 of the [1.5. Constitution" in order to "overtaxf is unconstitutional whereas said

,,!@!!@,, are based on "@" and only benefit those obtaining the funds and do not benefit

the people the government contracts and programs intended, with apparent and noticeable

outcomes.(Seeoneexample:CHAMBERS'bookentitled,,P

Corruption Stvle" and look at the neighborhoods and communities throughout U.S. where

,,BlackPeople,,liveand,,t@,'havebeentakenfrompeopleliketheGRoUP#3
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DEFENDANTS to put into those communities and only the recipients of said

have benefited.)

"tax dollarstl

59. Any form of constitutional "!9fi9" should be used to benefit

,,L3gg.!-W,,andthereshouldbevisua1lynoticeableandmeasureablequantitatively

having proven qualitatively outcomes.

60. It is unconstitutional to "!8" "Legal U.S. Citizens" such as the

GROUP #3 DEFENDANTS (but not limited to other "Lgg!!E'Si!i@" who are tax

payers) without a "@" in the form of "@"

initiatives that do not create "debttt and/or anda "b@gg!M" of needing more and more

"excessive taxation" utd "@" among "4" "Lgg!!tS@" as

"@i!@" fot "@" andt'gwgllg!fu.'t

61. On information and beliel in the CITY OF CHICAGO,

COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS, and throughout the U.S. the GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS (and other politicians/elected officials

throughout the U.S.) "unconstitutionalb" gg.1!ax people like the GROUP #3

DEFENDANTS in order to "uniytfl@" their friends, their business associates, their not-

for-profits,theirfamilies,butnot1imittheretobyultimatelyusingthe,,g@,,to

create ".bryrofit entities" and leaving an economic void in "Black Communitiggt" but not

limited thereto.

62. On information and beliel there is a lot of "@"

going-on in the CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS, and

throughout the U.S. by the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS (and

other politicians/elected officials throughout the ItL) and have deliberately sought to "@"
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people and businesses like the GROUP #3 DEFENDANTS in order to unjustly enrich

themselves and those in support of and benefiting from such criminal enterprising activities.

63. On information and belief, the "@" in the CITY OF

CHICAGO, COIINTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS, and throughout the U.S. by the

GROUP #t DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS (and other politicians/elected

officials throughout the US.) is in violation of the 18 U.S. Code Chapter 96 - Racketeer

Influenced and Corrupt Organizations (RICO) (18 U.S.C. $ 1964 and the prohibited activities

of 18 U.S.C. $ 1962, (but not limited thereto)).

64. The "@" is unconstitutional when the funds are "ry!"

used to benefit ,,L@" but through an unconstitutional "D@

Government,,, developers, not-for-profits, contractors, but not limited thereto are allowed to take

part of their "ggw1@" and "k!Mjbg!b" commit "Pgy-foIfl.!!U'" andlot "q.@L-

E!g!!W,, in campaign contributions and/or otherwise give the money to the GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDAITITS (and other politicians/elected offrcials

throughout the U.S.) to get re-elected and/or obtain unjust enrichment, but not limited thereto.

65. When the CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE

OX'ILINOIS, and throughout the U.S. by the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS (and other politicians/elected officials throughout the U.S.) are allowed to

,toveF tax,, and "g!g!g" budgets are not balanced, they need the money to help people like

CHAMBERS and other impoverished areas, but years past and the schools and communities still

look the same with high crime (but not limited thereto) and/or when the neighborhoods and

communities are redeveloped the impoverished people are "gglfuiftg@" it is an

unconstitutional,,lg@!" in violation of RICO, and is an unjust system for the people like the

GROUP #3 DEFENDANTS to have "euertt been taxed, because the "al!g@" was
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"Dlelertuq!" based on "fraud and corruption," but not limited thereto and also in violation of

the 13th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution for "Involuntary Servitude?' of their "tax

M" (which is their property).

66. No "Lesg!.lg$rsjli!ru" should have to pay \W" (regardless of

ethnicity/race) into a "Democracv Form of Gw " in violation of "W

of the U.S. Constitution" to ultimately "fond" fraud and corruption and/or fund the illegal "g!L

and comfort" for "l!!g@" and "Forelg!3gl!re" (and the creation of "@')

in violation of the 14th Amendment. Section 3 of the U.S. Constitution under 'tduresstt and

"involuntarv servitude" of their "!@" (which is their "p923!2").

67. A "Democracv Form of Gwe " in violation of "ML-

Section 4 of the U.S. Constitution." is a "g!!W!Lg" of the ttuoicet' of "Lgd.l!-Srpi!i!@"

(who are the "electorate" and the "U-Sr 3g@") and when U.S. "!ax dollarc" are used to

fi;und "fraud and corruption" it is a violation of the "

C onstitution " for "fu@ggM "

68. Throughout the U.S. and the STATE OF ILLINOIS, COOK

Cot]NTY,CITYoFCHICAGO,butnot1imitedthereto,the''@''

andthe "@" continue to "illgsglb"enforce a"D@

Government" in violation of " " ttsDecifuglhtt and

with,,deliberatemalicious,,andcalculatedintenton,,B@|,andtheircommunities.

69. The"@"andthe"G@@

DEFENDANTS" are "i!!gg!h" enforcing a "l " for "B@

Pe@" different that "whlglggfu."
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70. In this "lower-class citizenshw st " regarding "BJg!tr!99.!9"

the "@" and the "@" give "aid and

g@fu!!" and "preferential treatment" to "I-ng@" and "Fo!9ig!&f!re"'

71. The give "aifuNlgryfu!!" and "@" to

,, IJlg@,, and,, ful4ruJygfry,, is,, specificalh" desi gned so the "@IUB][L

DEFENDANTS''andthe''@''can(''underco1oroflaw'')claimthe

inadequate school funding, community development, jobs, contracts, but not limited thereto are

due to depleted budgets, when there is "plenty" money and opportunities to benefit and "unjustly

enrich" " IJ!g@" and " Foreigg&f!re. "

72. Oninformationandbelief,the "@" and

the "GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS" "@!!!9g!9!y" seek to " "

inregardsto,,@,,asameanStocontinueto,,discriminate,,against,,B@

p@,, g11,d,,gyi@,, their riehts and access to adequate education/schools, community

development,contracts,jobs(butnotlimitedthereto)tocreateart,,qWl,of,lB@

PJsfu"as"@"
73. Oninformationandbelief,the "@" and

the "GROUp #2 DEFENDANTS" ,rse "i!!W!" immigration and "gg@fl" cities and states

to have unbalanced budgets.

74. Oninformationandbelief,the "@" and

the "GROUp #2 DEFENDANTS" ,rse "i!!ggg!" immigration and "s!4g!gry" cities and states

sothattherewouldbe,,feweriobs,,,fot,,LgEg!-W,,(i.e.,,BJg$&@,)contracts,

andgovernmentresourcescanbe,,dg.l@,,sothe,,BJ@9pfg,,butnotlimited

thereto.
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75. On information and belief, the "@" and

the''@,,uSe,,i!!9g!,,immigrationand,,ww!W',citiesandstates

to,,gg!!if!,,,,BJ@,,outoftheirhomes,schools,andcommunities,butnotlimited

thereto.

76, When "illggg!furu!@, is ttnot'? enforced, "aid and-

g@!!,,to,,IJ!@,,and,,W439I.re.,,causeanunconstitutionaleconomic

deprivation on"B@"

77. On information and belief, the "@" and

the''@,,use,,i!!9gg!,,immigrationand,,v!9!w,'citiesandstates

as the ,,@&!" unconstitutional discriminatory tactics "asoins!?t "BJg@fu."

78. There is a "nexus" between the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS who have individually and in conspiracy with one and each other

used their government jobs, offrces, influences, powers, and govemment money to "Mgru!-

@" and "Eerylgl&f!ru" to deprive "B@" of @ rights in

developing schools/education, jobs, contracts, neighborhoods/communities as a means to

, t@, hav e " invo luntary s ervitude" in the " P@" (with maj ority

,,BJggtr@,'as prison workers/slaves) and to continue "disgi@glgg" measures of

deprivation and impoverishment of "BkL@" for future generation.

79. There GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have createdarr "unconstitutiona!" @j4q!4glg1y ttsvstemt' from birth, to

schools, and into courts, the "@" system (but not limited thereto), "desisned sDecificoh"

tobe "ruqligiew" and to have "devastating and long " effects on "BJgglW" by

using as a "@!" the needs of "gi@fu!" for "IJ!g@" and "Foreisn-
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ReQ!ru" as the ,gggyg't path to give the "qW" of "g!!i4giry" the rights of "B@

Pgfu" as legal.

80. On information and belief, the @ and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS Ne "@" and have a "de,9@4-@" for "B@

Psfu."

81. There is "no existence" of an important state objective bearing a

direct and substantial relationship to the race-based discriminotion of the GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS.

82. The "Democracv Form of Gwe " in violation of "@

IV, Section 4 of the U.S. Constitution" is forced on "BJgg@" by the "W]g!!L

DEFENDANTS" andthe "@" and otherpoliticians as a

discriminat ory " dig!g!9!t!!P. "

83. No matter what "BJgg!&gfu" want done within their schools,

neighborhoods,taxdollars,butnot1imitedthereto,the''@''andthe

"GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS" do whateyer "t@!" and their decisions are t'never"

designedtochangetheeconomicdisparitiesinthe,,B@,,

84. The "Democracv Form of Gwe " policies of the "@L

#1DEFENDANTS" andthe "@" inviolationof "M-

Section 4 of the u.S. Constitution" allow "IJ.!g@" and "Foreig!&glure" to

,,Wg.!!re.,,businessesandjobs,inthe,,BJg9!@,,aswe11asgovemmentjobsand

contracts, but not limited thereto ".fugig!@" for retail sale.

85. The "Democracv Form of Gov " policies of the "@]gL

#1 DEFENDAI\TS" andthe "@" inviolationof "M!2JZ-
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Section 4 of the (J.5. Constitution" cause "BSgWgpk?' to ttnottt be able to manufacture own

products for distribute, and allow "foreigners" to have "free-trade" within the U.S.

86. The"@"andthe"@@

DEFENDANTS" have t'rrot" protected the well-being of "BJgg!&qfu" from invasion and

insurrection of "I-!!s@" and "Fo!9!8!&f!re" in"B@"

87. CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF

ILLINoIS,andthroughouttheU.S.,,,BJg@,,are,,ru!fu,,(regarding,,g9!L.

determination" as a "co!!9@J39fu") and reap the benefits of contracts, jobs, housing,

economic empowennent, and decide for themselves how they want to educate their children, be

policed, run their neighborhoods, food to eat, and put what they want to sell and distribute as

merchandis e in "@!$!@" but not limited thereto.

88. CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF

ILLINOIS, and throughout the U.S., "Bkl&qfu" ate "Wl!fu" (regarding "self-

determination as a "eQl!g4!ru39fu") to obtain "b@" as would "!ftri!9&92.!9"

" IJ!ggg!-@ " artd " Fo relg!$glry "

89. In the CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE

OF ILLINOIS, and throughout the U.S. (caused by the politics, laws, and policies of the

GROUP #l DEFENDANTS and the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS and others throughout the

U.S.), ,,BJryL&@" communities are being unconstitutionally "g9@" and a lot of land is

beingboughtby,,-fureignerS,,to,,gbfrc&,,therightsof,,B@llto,,t|otllhavethe

,,@" of " hwru@" and " gg!L@"

90. In the CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK' STATE

oFILLINoIS,andthroughouttheU.S.even,,I!!9@,'(i.e.Mexicans,Chinese,etc)and
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,,Fore!g@,'areallowedtocreatecommunitiesandneighborhoodsreflectiveoftheir

cultures, races/ethnicities, and reap the benefits of contracts, businesses, jobs, housing, economic

empowennent, and decide for themselves how they want to educate their children, be policed,

but not limited thereto.

91. The "Democracv Form of Gwer t' forced on "B@

Pgfu" in violation of "Article IV, Sectio " by the "@]qB-flL

DEFENDANTS" ANd thE ''GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS,'' ,,BJ@,| ATE tTEAtCd IiKE

" p o litic al p r is o n er s " and " e c o n omic allv pr ev' "

92. Depending on the situation, ttB@t? in the CITY oF

CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS and many other areas where

Blacks live within the U.s' experience and unconstitutional "diry!-dggw" andlot a

,,@" form of government in violation of Article IV. section 4 of the

II.S. Constitution.

93. The ,,il@moc!gg!" and/or a "reDresentative democr "

,,qW''that,,g!!,,,,@,,areracistand/oreconomica||y,,p!9!,,onBlacks,

when that is "no17" true.

94. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS (and other elected officials throughout the u.S.) targeting and preying on

Blacks economicalry are examples of having the "power." to discriminate against Blacks and

denying the enforcement of A
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95. Yet, in retrospect, any violation of

S. Constitution against any ,,!ggg!_W&" abridges U.S. Constitutional rights and disturbs

the ,,peace and tranquilb,' of our nation, denies ,,.fu@Lb@r" but not limited thereto.

96. In the "Democracv Form of Gw " illegally

enforced particularly on t'Blacktt people in CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF

COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS, and U.S., laws are often created (in conspiracy)by the

GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and/or GROUP #2 DEFENDAI\TS (and there are other elected

officials and states/cities th,roughout the U.S.) to discriminate against Blacks by allowing

,rpatlic.ular areas" to "oDt-ottt" of the law leaving the "new or amended law" to stand (ot "@

Stand,,)for,,@,,toachievethedesiredeconomicanddisadvantagediscriminatory

deprivation effect to further impoverish and disenfranchise "BJ@fu" specifically.

97, One example of an '?oDt-ou1tt law initiated in the "DruW-

Form of Government.r, is the minimum wage "iW" recently proposed and/or implemented

by COOK COUNTY,ILLINOIS by the Defendant COOK COUNTY BOARD PRES.

PRECKWINKLE.

98. The GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS (but not limited just these

politicians) have perpetuated a "Democracy Form of Gov " against 'tBlacks't in the

cITy oF CHICAGO, COUNTY oF cooK, STATE OF ILLINOIS, and U.S. where the

schools, food, neighborhoods, culture, social life, (but not limited to) are nnottt reflective of the

,@!,tof ,,0!@@.,,

gg. In the CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF

ILLINOIS, property tax money is "@" from "BJgSL.People" in the form of "Tu

Increment Financing (TIF),,' grants, and in other ways (such as claims for eminent domain but

not limited thereto); then given tofix-up other areas and communities, businesses, schools (but
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not limited thereto) programs and busine sses "Black Peopk" are "Drb@" of even though

fundstocreatesuchprogramsandbusinesseswereusedleaving,,B@fu,,(i.e.

.HAMBERS and other GLASS #1 MEMBERs) with the inability tofix-up their communities

and schools.

100. In the ,,gJ!g&db,, n@" South Suburbs of COOK

couNTY in the srATE oF ILLINOIS (where the population is majority "B@")'the

,,MgW,, are not allowed to run their own areas, but an unconstituti onal "&@t' (who is

,tnolnelected by the people) is unconstitutionally "appointed" by cooK couNTY BOARI)

PRES. PRECKWINKLE and that "sw@" (and racist policies) continue the

impoverishment of "Black PeoPle"

101. In the ,,g!!glggdb,, ,,@" South Suburbs of COOK

COUNTY in the STATE oF ILLINoIS (where the population is majority tt0lack,,),the

cooK couNTY BOARD PRES' PRECKWINKLE is allowing the "9@!" so that

,,B@,,cart||W!,,gettheincreaseintheminimumwageSodesperatelyneedforpeop1e

to keep their homes, PaY water bills, property taxes, but not limited to other avenues used to

claimwithina,,@,,proceSS,,undercoloroflaw',totake/stealpropertyfrom,,B&L-

p@,,in order to ,,gg@iry,, them out and then overprice the homes and apartments so that

,,BlackPeople,,suchasGHAMBERSwillnotbeabletoliveinthearea(s)'

102. COOK COUNTY BOARD PRES' PRECKWINKLE has

createdan,,u]L!@!,,land-grabbankandisintheprocesSoftakingpropertiesfrom

,,0!gg!@,, in the South Suburbs of CooK couNTY in the srATE oF ILLINoIS just

like she has done when she was Alderwoman in the 4th Ward'

103. CHAMBERS has written a book entitled' "Pg'?a@

Chicaeo political Corruption Stvle,, (repeated and alleged herein it entirety as if specifically
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plead) and as such (but not limited thereto), CHAMBERS having grown-up in the 4!h Wa4! of

the CITY OF CHICAGO has "frtst-hand" knowledge of the "gg!!i@" efforts of

COOK COUNTY BOARD PRES. PRECKWINKLE (with the assistance of the other

tt@tt and "@tt) to remove " B@

P@" from the CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK' and the STATE OF

ILLINOIS,

104. Another example of an unconstitutional "D@

Government" in violation of and forced on to

"Black Peoole" bv the "GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and "GROAP #2 DEFENDANTS" is

the BARACK HUSSEIN OBAMA II presidential library on in Jackson Park (a predominantly

"E!sL9@")
105. The Presidential Library of BARACK HUSSEIN OBAMA II is

,l|,ot,lsomethingthe,,B@,,wantsinJacksonParkand/oranywhereintheU.S.

inthe "BJg4-@r"butthe " and "rc]gf..1[|

DEFENDANTS''seekingto,,gg!!!!fr,,the,,B@,,areusinganunconstitutional

"DemocracV Form of Gwe " in violation of Article IV. Section 4 of the U. S.

Constitution to ".@" their "will" on "BJ@"
106. As the 44th President of the U.S. for "Ag3!Tr" BARACK

HUSSEIN OBAMA II is in violation of the 14th Amendment. Section 3 of the U.S.

Constitution and has tt1*1tt supported the U.S. Constitution.

107. PRESIDENT OBAMA, the " and

''@''(andotherpoliticians/electedofficialsthroughouttheU.S.)have

violated the 14th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution but not limited thereto) regarding the

"oath otgl'fice" to "W" the !!fu@,1[!!g!!q and have supported "@" giving
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"aid anibg!fu!!" to "IJ!g@" and "Refure" and has "g!!!4@" the rights of not on

" BJggtrfup.lg " but other " LJW!ru. "

108. PRESIDENT OBAMA, the "GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and

''@''(andotherpoliticians/electedoffrcialsthroughouttheU.S.)have

taken the "W!fufufifu" in violation of the "14th Amendment. Sect

Constitution") and have "forced" a "Democracy Form of Gov " in violation of

" " onto "BJgg!&g&" by creating

,,@,,oftheir,,!@,,anddeliberatelycreatingeconomicdeprivation

and unequal educational and school opportunities to unconstitutionally incarcerate massive

numbers of "B@" in pursuant of the 13th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution for

ttfuit labor/slavery in the "PJ!@" by gentrifying "B@"

neighborhoods/communities throughout the U.S., giving "qil st d@t' to t?IkgaL!@tt

and "fuE!g!3gl!gg9!r" and abridging the U.S. Constitutional rights of "BJggtr&gfu."

109. The " and "@g!!!

DEFENDANTS" have allowed the police to treat ttBlackstt "d!t&ru!b" than they would treat

" Lhllzfupfgr " " MsgglAljg$, " and " Foglg!&gl!re. "

110. PRESIDENT OBAMA and the other "@lqro

DEFENDANTS" and "@" know "eleglh't ofthepoverty,

discrimination,schoolclosing,lackofcontracts,lackofjobs,inthe,,B@,,

throughout the U.S. and in while in office ttt ot e't there has been "no" executive orders,

legislation, but not limited thereto to deal with the "iLgglgliQr" discrimination, and economic

predatory b ehavi or tar geted ag ainst " BJgg!&gfu. "

111. PRESIDENT OBAMA and the other "W,lqB.i[!

DEFENDANTS" and "@" know "cleglbn "BJgg!&gfu" do not
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manufacture nor distribute guns in the U.S. and they has done "no1![!ry'to ug!gg,, the flow of

weapons into the "BJgg!!W!4."
ll2. PRESIDENT OBAMA and the other "rc,]qru

DEtr'ENDANTS" and "GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS" allow "IJ!g@" such as

,,@,,tocomeintotheU.S.andbringdrugsandweaponsintothiscountryintothe

"BJgSISW!fr" and have done "no1![!ry;" to stop these criminal activities, insurrection,

rebellion, and protect " BJgg!&qfu. "

113. PRESIDENT OBAMA and the other "@lUf..1[L

DEFENDANTS" and "@" have gone all over using "!gpgp,!-

,t!g!!g!" to help "po-lttical-pri;eners" and have claimed to target weapons of "W
destruction,,,yetknowingoftheweaponsanddrugsflowingintothe,,B@w!fr,,by

"-@!W" (such as "IJ!g@!ggr" but not limited thereto), nothing is being done.

ll4. Under the PRESIDENT OBAMA administration, the conditions

of "D!@W" have with "malicious and calcu " gotten worse and it would be

unconstitutional and a deliberate ttinsult't to allow a "Presidential Libr " in his "@!" to

be put anywhere in the "BJ!trSW|A."
115. PRESIDENT OBAMA and the other "@]UB.1[L

DEFENDANTS" and "@" have done "no1fu!4g" to change the

economic deprivation and poverty of "Ugg!&gfu."

116. PRESIDENT OBAMA and the other "GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS" and "@" have done'tno1fu!ry" to stopthe

massiveunconstifutionalincarcerationof,,D!gg!&9fu,,intothe,,P@,,

tojustiffnSlav94,ltojustifuthereinstitutionof,?$lqy94nand/or,,i@,,per

the 13th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution.
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ll7. PRESIDENT OBAMA and the other ITGROUP #l

DEFENDANTS" and "@" have allowed jobs to leave the U.S.

created economic deprivation (not just for "BJgSL&gI_!g" but other "L@USrQfiZ@" (and

some are impoverished whites (even in the prison system)); yet these Defendants would rather

,,LgWi@,,struggle,liveinpoverty,andgoto,,@,,toworkasa,,slaw,,and

then take "tgpggru" to give "q!!g!!g!fu!!" to "M" of "IJ!g@!Sr" while

"LJ@.145.9!!@" are "W!" protected from this insurrection, rebellion, and tyranny against

the U.S. Constitution and the "W.Bg@"
118. PRESIDENT OBAMA needs to put his "Preliderutiql Library"

where "hett arnongthe "psgfu" his administration has benefited and helped the most.

119. It has been estimated that it will cost $500 Million (Five Hundred

Million Dollars) for a "W" for PRESIDENT OBAMA in Jackson Park, in

the "Dlsgtr9w!fr."
120. A "P&!.dential Li!!!4" for PRESIDENT OBAMA costing

$500 Million (Five Hundred Million Dollars) is nothing more than an "excuse" to

unconstitutionally t'gg@!if!'t another "BJglSW!&" in the CITY Otr' CHICAGO,

COOK COUNTY, STATE OF ILLINOIS, in the U.S. and "puee" "BJggtr&gfu" out of the

area.

l2l. A "P@" for PRESIDENT OBAMA in the

"BJgs@'t is 'tnot't apriorityandwouldviolate the "P@

!955:'as amended by the "P " (44 U.S.C. S 2ll2).

122. A "P@" for PRESIDENT OBAMA in pursuant

to "PgL@" (as amended by the "P "

(44U.S.C.52ll2)),likethe''@''wouldbeunconstitutional.
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123. The "GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and "GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS" are closing "BJack Sc@hr" gentrifuing "Black Communities,,, massively

incarcerating "L!g$&gp!gr" and continuing "deliberate and caIM

deprivation" against "BJg!tr&gfu" to unconstitutionally make room for "Mgpal Aliens,, arrd

"Wis!&gf!re."
124. The "GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and "GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS" are engaging in insurrection and rebellion against the U.S. Constitution and

the "W$g@" (which includes "Legal U.S, Black Citi ,') to have a,td!f@{

"Bg@" consisting of "futeiguet$" who are unconstitutionally buyine-uo/takingthe land,

housing,andenjoyingalloftheprivilegesandimmunities,,guaranteed,,to,,L@-

@" per Article IV, Section 2, Clause I of the U.S. Constitution (concerning rights,

privileges, and immunities of citizens), but not limited thereto.

125. PRESIDENT OBAMA as well as the other "GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS" and "GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS," have violated Article IV, Section 4 of

the U. S. Constitution but not limited thereto) regarding a "@" "BgpubUesn Form of

G ov e r n me nt' t for t' Bk@ t'

126. The "Presidential Librarv" for BARACK HUSSEIN OBAMA II

will cause morc "discrimination and e " in one or more "E!@

Communities " in the CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, and the STATE OF

ILLINOIS.

127. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and "GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS" are trying to "ggltif!" "Ugg!&gfu" out of the CITY OF CHICAGO,

COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS (but not limited thereto) and have it as an
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unconStitutional,,gry1!ry,,for,,IJ!9@,,(whoaremostlyMexican)ar,d,,Fo!9!ru-

Refusees," but not limited thereto.

128. The CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF

ILLINoIshas,,unco$!!g!!9g!h,'becamea,,gg!9&g4,,for,,IJ!9@,,(mostlyof

"@" decent) which has ultimately "g!fiCsed" the U. S. Constitutional rights of all

"lgg!!Sr9!!@" in general, but was originally designed/embraced and greatly impacts

"gry!frgdb" the abridgement of rights for "BJsg! People" in violation of many laws (federal

and state), and the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS (and other politicians/elected official) are in

conspiracy "blggligg" their "Qs!fuplfu" to "Vpru!" the U.S. Constitution in violation

ofthe " "

129, In fact, centuries/decades of "hatred and discriminilfu" against

"BJg!&gfu" by politicians/elected officials such as the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS has created "q!!p!fig@" of welcoming "Mg&!_

AEeLs" and a great number of "&I!re" into the U.S. as a "tool" to continue to economically

impoverish, control, subjugate, disenfranchise, and inadequately educate "BJgg!&gfu" (who

are"lggg.!!@').

130. When exercising an "illegal and uncons " "Arulgg!_

Form of Government" in violation of , the

GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS (and there are other elected

officialsandstates/citiesthroughouttheU.S.)whol,hate,l,,BJg@,,andthereforeusethe

"unconstitutional san " for "Mg@" md "&I!re" to "ggltifu!-
neiehborhoods/communities" to "gpru" as redeveloping "neigtrlgfigg$r" but all being

done "@lgryfu" to discriminate against and gentriff "BJgg!&gfu" out of those

areas.
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131. In example, when COOK COUNTY, by the initiatives of COOK

COUNTY BOARD PRES. PRECKWINKLE proposed and/or implemented a minimum wage

"iwtt the areas selected tobe "opted-out" was the heavily 'tBlacktt South Suburban areas.

132. In the CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF

ILLINOIS and throughout the U.S. there is a lot of employment discrimination targeted towards

"B&L People" (i.e. CHAMBERS) and particularly against the "younser Black senerations."

Aliens't such as

133. In sanctuary areas where "g!49!!gg@,, are given to ,,1_Ag&!_

CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS, as the

"IJ!g@" and "EqIW" come in, the "B@g!fu" are "!y@!!g!!b,, being

gentrified nout't by the creations of unconstitutional laws, policies, and deliberate economic

deprivation to "expedite" the process of "gg!!!!@."
134. In the CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF

ILLINOIS and thoughout the U.S., the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEF'ENDANTS are now allowing "Bfug!&gfu" to own the land and create businesses in the

historically "BfuglArygr" such as but not limited thereto the Michael Reese Hospital area,

Lake Meadows, South Loop area, Hyde Park, Englewood, Garfield Park, East Chicago areas

(near lakefront), West side, South Suburbs, but not limited thereto.

135. When exercising an "illegal and unconsfi " "DJWSrug!_

Form of Government" in violation of Article IV. Section 4 of the U. S. Constitution, as the

"IJ!g@" arrd "&I!ru" come into the U.S., the rights of "B@qfuit are 'tnott'

protected and in general such individuals ("Mgsal Alien" and "&I!ru') are allowed by

politicians and elected officials (such as the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS (and there are other elected officials and states/cities throughout the U.S.)) to
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come into 'tBlackn communities to unjustly enrich themselves by creating businesses, but not

limited thereto.

136. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS see CITY OF CHICAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS

and in other areas within the U.S. as places for "irui@" (legal or not) and "BJgg!&gfu"

arenotconsidered,,iru!M,,havingbeenbroughttotheU.S.as,,i44i@!E.,,

137. Yet, in both the ttdirect" type and the "@"

of Democracy, the "ryiorl$'s power" is claimed to be "absolute and unlimited"

where its decisions appear to the general population as ".fu,g!" to give effect to that

form of govemment. I

138. In the case of GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS little to no opportunities are given to "BJgg!&gfu" to become lawyers and./or

judges (i.e. CHAMBERS) to "glg!!9!&" the illegal law creating schemes and policies

designed to deliberately discriminate, impoverish, and disenfranchise "839tr&9fu" (in every

element of our lives) and/or create a climate of fear and/or intimidation of disbarment to those

who are lawyers to discourage attorneys from challenging the unconstitutional laws within the

"ludicial Branch" of govemment, by which reaffirming the "Republican Form of

Government" as "g@" by .

139. This unconstitutional "Democracv Form of Gov "

perpetuated "gryi@lb" on "L!gg!&gfu" ( and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS) has lead to povefty, opens the door to unlimited Tvrannv-

bv-Maioritv.
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140. Yet, on information and belief, a "D-remocracv Form of

Government" was tt*1tt what the "frqtne6" of the U.S. Constitution meant in

1787, as reflective of the debates in the Federal (framing) Convention, and they

condemnedthe "excesses of democracv|| andabusesander anv |?Democrocv|| of

the unalienable riehts of the individual bv the maioritv.

l4l. Moreover, under this unconstitutional "Democracv Form

of Government" the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS)

treat "BJgslc&qfu" as "political pFisoners" and acted as if they were "y!!!W!!y_

omnipotent" as they systematically reek unconstitutional "owressions" on "B@

&etu"
142. The"@"andthe"@@

DEFENDANTS" have t?t ott' exercised any substantial and effective restrains

regarding legislative infringements on the U.S. Constitutional rights of "B@
PJgfu" and the courts continue the same behavior of violating the U.S.

Constitutional rights of "Bfug!&gfu" to further the conspiracy of the

unconstifutional " " forced onto "BJgg!&gfu" in violation

of " "bythe"@"and
the "@," but not limited thereto.

l43.Yet,theU.S.hasalonghistoryofcreatinga,,&@.

Form of Government" for its citizenry and on information and belief, it was in 1780

that the first genuine "kpublic" (through constitutionally limited government), was
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adopted by the "State of MassachuseW " then next was "Nswflgg@" in 1784,

and other States later.

144. However, the "@" andthe "S!EL

#2 DEFENDANTS" have run the U.S. government systems in grave contrast to the

U.S. Constitution, is vary "dagry"to the "llb@" of "L@"

createsturbu1encesinthe,,@,,ofthesociety,a1ldoneunder

"color of low" bv the "GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and the "GROUP #2

-J 

-

DEFENDANTS" as an unconstitutional "omniDotent lesislative "

145. In the U.S., the individual "State Constitutions" follow the federal

constitutionindividingpowerSamongthe,,L3g@,,,,EJg!!iw3ru4,,,andthe

"tr@."
146. Likewise, the individual states have adopted the various checks

and balances that exist between the three branches ("Lg!il9!i!3]ru!s!t" "EJgllliry]ru!tr "

andthe,,tr@,),includingtheExecutiveVetopower(oftheU.S.President)and

the Judicial Review (1.e. county appellate courts, state court of appeals, and the U.S. Supreme

ggurt).

l47.Therefore,oninformationandbelief,theU.S.isa,,@!.

republic."

148. However, over the years, it has been coillmon for people (including

but not limited to U.S. politicians), to refer to the U.S. as a "dgrygg!."

149. This is shorthand for the representational "reou!!!gr that exists,

'tnot" for a pure democracy.
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150. In fact, the "fgpublic" continues to be mentioned in the ,,p!g!gg!I

Allesiance," which was written in 1892 and later adopted by Congres s in 1942 as an official

pledge and states as follows:

"I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America, and to the Republic. for
which it stands, one notion under God, indivisible, with liberty and justice for all.,, -

[(Emphasis added)]

151. PRESIDENT OBAMA, thE ''GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS'' ANd

"GROUP#2 DEFENDANTS" (and other politicians/elected officials throughout the U.S.) have

taken an "g!!tr!fuIfu" to "s!pru!!" the U.S. Constitution , but instead have ,,g!p@,,

and/or have "no1fu!ry" to stop the "unconstitutiona!" activities of the "CLINTON

FOUNDATION.''

152. When the "GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and "GROUp #2

DEFENDANTS" give "aid gu4!99fu!,, to the ,,Mggal A!!gUr,, the "GROUp #l

DEFENDANTS" and "GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS" have given things funded vith,,!gplg!.

government monev " and the t'IllegalAliens" have ttrrot't pledged their "...allegiance to the flag

of the United States of America, and to the Reoublic.... " by entering the U.S. per its laws in

pursuant to (but not limited to) the " et seq.

153. As such, the "GROUP #1 DEF'ENDANTS" and "GROUp #2

DEFENDANTS" are in violation of their "@gfuIfrgg" and should be barred from

campaigning, running again, being appointed, and/or otherwise for their "Wlent oI@,, arrd

for any other office, but not limited thereto.

154. Even further and more "grc!fulbr,, on information and belief,

the DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON is not,,fi,, to be the ,,@!,, and

" Commander-in-Chief' of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICAN.
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155. On information and belief, the CLINTON FOUNDATION is a

"conMg!g@!" regarding the "State Department/Exec " and the STATE

govemments.

f56. On information and belief, the "D@Lq!ig&&" has

ttfu!@lt' the " 2W" to the "Wt' (who are

REPUBLICAI[ PRES. NOMINEE TRUMP and REPUBLICAN VICE PRES. NOMINEE

PENCE) due to the "D@" (who are DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE

H. CLINTON and DEMOCRAT VICE PRESIDENT NOMINEE KAINE) having taken the

"oafi!fufifu" and "did no!" support and enforce the U.S. Constitution and having

campaigned for the "W" in support of "insurrection and re "

against the U.S. Constitution and "asains!" the "WBg@" to continue to giving "aid and

cogfu!!" to "Mg@" and "Folgig$gflggglr" and seeking to continue to 'tenfoFce't

(on the "A!U!ifr') a "Democratic Form of G " in violation of Article IV. Section 4

of the U.S. Constitution, but not limited thereto other violations to the U.S. Constitution.

157. It is unconstitutional for "P@" and "E!@[@" to

violate in their ttgffuit and/or campaign against "

Constitution" regarding a "ReDublican Form of G

158. The "Executive Branch" of government is an "enforcemen!"

office and no "Presiden!" has the t'peurertt to "no!" 'telfutee't the U.S. Constitution as a

sitting President.

159. As President in the "Etgsu!i!s_Dragg!"" PRESIDENT OBAMA

did "no!" have the nporl,g!'t to tell "irui@IM" to "gtop anilor DostDone

enforcing" "!ru!@"
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160. Neither of the three branches of govemment (,,E@@are!r,,

"Legislatiys,_Branglr" or the "ludicig!.W") of government have the ,,W,, to t,notn

executive their particular "ry't arrd t'allt'powers are to be done in ,,WpW!!', of the U.S.

Constitution.

161. The "Electorate" does 'tt ottt have a constitutional right to vote for

candidates who have "l@!gru|@" forpublic office regarding seeking to further

"@" (in violation of the 14th Amendment. Section 3 to the U.S.

Constitution, but not limited thereto) ttasab!'? the U.S. Constitution and "asains!" the "W

&@"
162. Therefore, the "Democratic Partv's Tickd" (who are

DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON And DEMOCRAT VICE PRESIDENT

NOMINEE KAINE) have already campaigned on issues they will "W!&pW!" the U.S.

Constitution and therefore cannot take the "gg!fufuIfu" of the Presidency and have ultimately

tlUlpj@lt' the 2016 General Election to the "W (REPUBLICAN

PRES. NOMINEE TRUMP and REPUBLICAN VICE PRES. NOMINEE PENCE).

f 63. On information and befiee the U.S. Constitution does not deal

with "poltlleglpglfr" affiliation and therefore, if DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and DEMOCRAT VICE PRESIDENT NOMINEE KAINE are found to be

nanfit" and/or if any one of them are indicted, convicted in a court of law, but not limited to

their inability to 'tserve" in the "Office of the Preside " for legal reasons, it would

unconstitutional for the "Dgglgliglg!fr" to "aDpoin!" a successor, when they are in

"fuIfuttute" to the entire "W" but not limited thereto.
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164. This "fuDfeiture" as addressed herein also applies to all of the

GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS in regards to the t4th

Amendment. section 4 of the u.S. constitution, but not limited thereto.

165. on information and belief, the cLrNToN FOUNDATION and/or

its owners, officers, members, employees, agents, but not limited thereto are ,,afilg@ilgn

and/or have been presenting themselves as a "representative of the ,, ard/or

"under color of law" having handled affairs, taken money, and/or gifts as if they are "!b
country's popular leader" and has kept said funds within the not-for-profit CLINTON

FOUNDATION corporation, and./or its subsidiaries.

166. On information and belief, as n "illesal represent

Government" while handling affairs and taking unauthorized "funds" on behalf of the t'tluties,,

and responsibilities of the U.S. "Executive Branch" of government, the CLINTON

FOUNDATION has ttrrottt tumed over said funds to the "Wrygln "

167. On information and belief, an assertion that the CLINTON

FOUNDATION runs its operation, payment on speeches, takes gifts, property, and/or funds as a

"ru!&Hlofr!" on behalf of "ptivatle tukha!,itable fundraisins asendas,, (and ttrrot,t on ]!;f,-

Constitutional " E@" initiatives) is " ptele&wl "

168. On information and belief, f,'ORMER PRESIDENT B.

CLINTON to continue his "Pre1ilglg!" in violation of the 22nd Amendment to the U.S.

Constitution.

169. On information and belief, under the administration of the

CLINTON F,OUNDATION, FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON, and DEMOCRAT

PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON have "illesallv and without o ,,some of the
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"dutiesn of the "Executive Branch." under their company entitled, CLINTON

FOUNDATION and/or one or more of its subsidiaries and/or partners.

170. On information and beliel the CLINTON FOUNDATION and/or

its owners, officers, members, employees, agents, but not limited thereto have "direcl!g1!" and/or

"ig!!ryg!b" developed "federal policies" with tt@iru?t heads-of-state,but not necessarily

limited thereto.

l7l. On information and belief, the CLINTON FOIINDATION and/or

its owners, officers, members, employees, agents, but not limited thereto have "direqled" and/ot

"ig!!reg!b" made deals, commitments, and./or obligations conceming the U.S., the "U.S.

Reoublic." and/or regarding the U.S. tax dollars/government funds, land, natural resources, but

not necessarily limited thereto.

172, On information and belief, under the administration of the

CLINTON FOUNDATION and/or its owners, offrcers, members, employees, agents, but not

limited thereto, the company has "illegally and without o " conducted affairs

as"Foreign Policv DirecW" on behalf of the U.S.

173. On information and belief, under the administration of the

CLINTON FOUNDATION and/or its owners, officers, members, employees, agents, but not

limited thereto have meet with ".fuE!@."
174. On information and belief, under the administration of the

CLINTON FOUNDATION and/or its owners, officers, members, employees, agents, but not

limited thereto have proceeded'tdirecl!fi" and/or "igdiregllyr influenced the development and/or

passage of laws, but not necessarily limited thereto.

175. On information and beliel the CLINTON FOUNDATION and/or

its owners, officers, members, employees, agents, but not limited thereto have "iry@"
LJ I
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("directlv anilor indirecb") upon the "@!" "gggllryry" of the !!$.

Constitution.

176. It is unconstitutional for the agenda, initiatives, and fundraising

efforts of the CLINTON FOUNDATION and/or its owners, officers, members, employees,

agents, but not limited thereto tobe "one-and-the-same" in lieu of the will of the "a.5.

EM" guaranteeing a " " and the "Mt' npetoglst' of

the"E@."

177. The CLINTON FT NDATION is unconstitutional.

178. On information and beliel DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON, FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON, and the CLINTON FOUNDATION

((alWa"BILL, HILLARY, AND CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION" and originally

known as "THE WILLIAM J. CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY FOUNDATION")

(which include, but not limited to those working with them ttQ!!rulf't and "i4!i!9!!b" (see

including d! " "), are "iI&!@" against the "tg!!49't 'tUS

W" form of government and have conspired in "!@!@" and ttreuolttt therein.

179. DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON and FORMER

PRESIDENT B. CLINTON has taken an oath of office and has not supported the U.S.

Constitution.

180. In result, DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON has

violated "14th Amendment. S " (but not limited thereto) and

therefore cannot be President of the U.S.

181. FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON is the husband to

DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON (who is currently campaigning in the U.S.A.

201 6 presidential election).
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182. It is a fact and on information and belief, the 22nd Amendment. to

the U. S. Constitution states as follows:

,,

person who has held the oflice of President. or acted as President. for more than two vears of a
term to elected to the
President more than once. But this article shall not apply to any person holding the ffice of
President when this article was proposed by the Congress, and shall not prevent any person who
may be holding the ofice of President, or acting as President, during the term within which this
article becomes operative from holding the ffice of President or acting as President during the
remainder of such term. [(Emphasis added)]

183. FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON was first elected president

of the U.S.A. in 1992 (inauguration day, January 20, 1993) and re-elected for a "Z@d-fug!_

!ru" 1996 (inauguration day, January 20,1997).

184. After FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON was first elected as

President of the U.S.A., (on information and belief), several "Bill't initiatives to "repea!" the

22nd Amendment to the U.S. Constitution regarding "t@" was introduced during

"FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON'S" administration, which were as followings (see

htp : //theconservativi s t. coml tagl presidenti al-term- limits/) :

Itvtictraet McNulty Ilrs: IE-J-BEs-llz
1 cosponsor

lst*yHq,* E%|H=-,I-Rgs.j1
Mt.h".t M"Nrtty 

I 
1 r% trJ-BES.Z

learney Frank t997lH. J. RES. 38

lDavid Dreier E@
ErEJ.J.BEs.ls

lH. l. nBs. rz

troTlu-l-xus,-a-
trorErr.jrps.:g

lnarney Frank
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mo3El,,I'nps.lttr*'p"'*
|z003@F."rp""r*t
Eoosfes_e

Eooe

CLINTON''

185. In fact, records show, a friend of "FORMER PRESIDENT B.

(who is U. S. House Representative Jos6 Enrique Serrano), introduced a

measure to "fgru!" the 22nd Amendment 8 (eight) times since 1997; which amounts to every

2 (two) years between 1997 to 2009, when "FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON" finished

his 2nd term and final term.

186. On information and belief, U. S. House Representative Jos6

Enrique Serrano has been a member of the U.S. House of Representatives since 1990 from

New York, represents a district that is one of the smallest in the country geographically,

consisting of a few miles of the heavily urbanized and populated South Bronx in New York City.

(i). On information and belief, U. S. House Representative

Jos6 Enrique Serrano district is also one of the most denselv populated and one of

the few maioritv Hispanic districts in the countrv.

(ii). On information and belief, U. S. House Representative

Jos6 Enrique Serrano district was numbered the 18th from 1990 to 1993 and the 16th from

1993 to 2013; it has been the 15th district since 2013.

187. It has been reported, U. S. House Representative Jos6 Enrique

Serrano is an "@" politician born in Mavagiiez. Puerto Rico and at the age of seven,

was taken by his family to "Eg.Bronx," where he was raised in the Millbrook Houses. (See

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Jos'/rc3'/r{9_E _Serrano. (NOTE: See U. S. House

Representative Jos6 Enrique Serrano's parents'place of birth/citizenship was not mentioned.)
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188. Nevertheless, from a historical perspective and on information and

belief, ,'Puerto Rico was invaded and colonized by the United States in 1898 after being ceded as

booty in the Spanish American War. On March 2, 1917, under the impending threat of World

llar I,

law.,, iSee https://nacla.ore/article/immisrant-rights-puerto-rican-issue) ([Emphasis and

Footnote addedl)

189. Yet, in retrospect, on information and belief over the years

including recently there has been a claim of ".@" Puerto Rican birth certificates reported in

190. Some of the unconstitutional legislations of U. S. House

Representative Jos6 Enrique Serrano where as follows: "...New York State Assemblv

author and then Assemblvman Josi Riverat. (Who (on information and belief), is the

son/child of U. S. no.)l The task force introduced

the first comprehen sive ,,Immigration Omnibus Act" in New York State history. In addition,

,p1h, task force was lareelv resoonsible as well for New York State becomins the onlv state in

th, ooion to designate 82 million to facilitate an 'amnestv'process for undocumented

residents."' (See htt ([Emphasis

addedl)

, 39 Stat. 951, enacted March 2, 1917) 
-also 

known as the

Jones Act of Puerto Rico, Joo., L"* of puerto Ri.o, o. as the Puerto Rican Federal Relations Act of

lglT-was an Act of the United States Congress, signed by President Woodrow Wilson on March 2,

19l7.Theactsupersed"a@ntedU'S-Citizenshiptoanyon9borninPuertoRicoon
or afterApril25,l898. It also 

"..ut"d 
the Senaie of Puerto Rico, established a bill of rights, and

authorized the election of a R"sident Comrnisrione" (previously appointed by- the President) to a four-year

term.Theactalso"*".pt.a@mfederal,state,andlocaltaxesregardlessofwhere
the bond holder r.ria"r.'Jarrffi-01c lsee http://www.judicialwatch.org/blogl20l6l0uillegal-

aliens-use-fake-puerto-rican-birth-certificates-to-get-u-s-passportsJicenses/)'
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191. In retrospect, although the above-entitled action is not questioning

U.S. Citizenshin of U. S. House Representative Jos6 Enrique Serrano (who has also taken an

t,oatlrt, of office, but is nnotn a,,gry!ftgg!!@,, Defendant herein), because "lilLl9!!-

Salvadoran refugees," this and other unconstitutional acts by U. S. Ilouse Representative Jos6

Enrique Serrano shows why he would seek to ,frylt the 22nd Amendment 8 (eight) times

(betweenl9g7-2oo9)inseekingtoretaina,,W,,(''@

CLINTON"), who too took an "oath" to support the U.S. Constitution and "did not en'force-

!@,, regarding ,,(J.5. Immigration Lats." but not limited thereto.

lg2. Historically speaking and on information and belief, it is a ttfuLtt

that apresidential ,,t@" was set in the 22nd Amendment to the U.S. Constitution after

the death of Former president Franklin Delano Roosevelt (12th U.S. President, elected 4 (four)

terms and was U.S. President from 1933 to 1945).

193. However, because U. s. House Representative Jos6 Enrique

Serrano (on information and belief a ,@tt of "FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON" )

g-time effort (between lggT-2009) to "fgrulr the 22nd Amendment to the U.S. Constitution

was ,,w)t" passed, "FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON" in "?g!g,ilg" with his "@"

(DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTOI\) found another way to maintain

,,P@,,artd,,Contro!,,withforeigndiplomatsandcontinuetoexecutethe

agendas for their donors, (no matter "@!" andlot which political party (Democrat or

Republican), became the next Commander-In-Chief/President of the U.S.) through the

CLINTON FOUNDATION.

1g4. Prior to FoRMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON completing his

2ndPresidentialterminoffice,anapplicationfortheestablishmentof''@
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CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY FOIJI\DATION" as a 501(c)(3) "@"

corporation was completed and filed (see Exhibit A attached),6 in pursuant of the "Presidential

Librarv Act of 1955 " (U.S.C. $ 2l l2).

195. On information and belief in 1955, Congress passed the

"Presidential Libro " (44 U.S.C. $ 2112).

196. The "P " established a sYstem of

privately erected and federallv maintained libraries.

197. The "Presidential Librarv A " encouraged other

presidents to donate their historical materials to the government and ensured the preservation of

Presidential papers and their availability to the American people.

198. However, on information and belief, the "P@

of1g86,,madesignificantchangesto,,P@,,requiringprivateendowments

linked to the size of the facilitY.

lgg. On information and beliel the "P "

gives the appearance that the "National Archivest' uses these "endowments" to offset a portion

of the maintenance costs for the library.

200. Yet, the ,,Presidential Libr t' is ?tnottt in the interest

of the public.

chedas "W" fromthe"@
nrFyotnntio, Urrlo,^go.tion 501k)B) of the Internal Reyeuaglepde" for "]]@.

mentonttreinternetaspubliclydisclosedinformationas

forioilr. nttps://www.clintonfoundation.org/sites/defaulUfiles/clinton-foundation-form -1023-

BRAR ATION," which is attached herein as

application-for tax-exemption.pdf)
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201. On information and belief, by not keeping the "Presidential

Librarv Act of 1986t' 'tsn alltt and "federallv" funded, has created an ability to develop a

"rulldg@" (in violation of RICO) and a "WI@@!" agenda against the

"@" and the,,U.S. Rep@Eg" known as the "GIW[

IIOUNDATIoN."

202. Attached as [!!!!!1\ is (on information and belief) the 1997

" Application for Recognffio

Code" for the "THE WILLIAM J. CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL FOUNDATION," which

was(oninformationandbelief)was,,g!!w4h,,orgartizedinpursuantto,,P@

Act of 1955," as amended by the "P " (44 U.S.C. $ 2112).

203. On information and belief, the "Presidential Librarv A ,"

asamendedbythe,,P',(44U.S.C.$21l2)arespecificallyfor

organizing, maintaining and running a "P@"
204. However, "THE WILLIAM J. CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL

FOUNDATION" (Exh:!b.|1:!) was organized fraudulently outside the intended purpose of

"Presidential Librarv Ad " and as amended by the "Pre!@

!%" (44 U.S.C. S 2tl2).

205. In violation of "Presidential Libr " and as amended

by the "Presidential Libr " (44 U.S.C . $ 2ll2) and in violation of tax

exemptions under Section 501(c)(3), over the years "THE WILLIAM J. CLINTON

PRESIDENTIAL FOUNDATION" became (on information and belief the CLINTON

FOUNDATION and then the "g!!g@tt not-for-profif transformed into the "BILL, HILLARY,

AND CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION.''
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206. Yet, Chelsea Clinton nor has DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE

H. CLINTON ever been the President of the U.S.

207. It is a violation of the U.S. Constitution and a violation of the

"limited purposes" of the "P " and as amended by the

"PresidentialLibrari "(44U.S.C.52ll2) forthe "@

CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL FOUNDATION" to have transformed into a "global"

corporation to include the agendas of Chelsea Clinton and the Defendants DEMOCRAT

PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON (in an effort to

continue his Presidency in violation of the 22nd Amendment. to the U. S. Constitution.

208. It is unconstitutional, a violation of the "PEi@

M,,(andasamendedbythe,,Prc!,,(44U.S'C.$2ll2)),and
a violation of statute(s) regarding the organization of tax exempt under Section 501(c)(3) for a

"Presidential Libraru" known as "

FOUNDATION" to have transformed into the multimillion-dollar corporation making deals

withforeign heads-of-stafes, interstate commerce and trade agreements with corporation and

other countries, and soliciting funds on behalf of the U.S. and its "&@" in place of the U.S.

State Department, and then adding insult to injury by enriching themselves and the total control

of said funds within the Defendant CLINTON FOUNDATION, but not limited thereto.

209. The Defendants DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON

and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON have buned the lines between the CLINTON

FOUNDATION and the "limitei!" meaning of a "P "

"Presidential Libraru " (and as amended by the "P

!2!!i,,(44 U.S.C. $ 2112).
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210. The Defendants DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON

and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON have unconstitutionally, illegally, and possibly

criminally burred the lines between where the CLINTON FOUNDATION t'endst' and the

"W"begins.
2ll. The unconstitutional and illegal actions/acts of the Defendants

DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON and FORMER PRESIDENT B.

CLINTON, and the CLINTON FOUNDATION, have compromised, abridged, and diminished

the "powe$-" of the U.S. Executive and Legislative Branches of govemment.

212. The Defendants CLINTON FOUNDATION, DEMOCRAT

PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON, and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON have violated

the public trust, committed fraud and defrauded the "Wg@" and the government of the

U.S.

213. The CLINTON FOUNDATION having been organized to

continue the Presidency of FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON confuses corporations and

foreign governments when the U.S. elects future "Presidents," "USJg@" wrd "W

House of Representil "

214. It is unconstitutional and illegal for the CLINTON

FOSNDATION (and BILL CLINTON as "W!" thereof) to have (on information and

belief) made trade deals, negotiated and/or influenced foreign policy, legislated interstate

commerce, taken payments, honorariums, considerations, gains, gifts, and/or returns (but not

limited thereto), for the deals they are making with foreign govemments and corporations, but

not limited thereto.

215. The Defendants CLINTON FOIINDATION, DEMOCRAT
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PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON, and FORMER PRDSIDENT B. CLINTON are in

violation of "Article I, Section 9 " concerning "W!g!L

!!W."
216. By illegalty transforming the "

PRESIDENTIAL FOUNDATION" from a "W" "Pg!.dential LiM" to an '?g!!g@'t

not-for-profi/corporationconductingbusinessinlieuofthe,,W,,in

accepting nglbtt (but not limited thereto making trade deals and/or otherwise with corporations

and foreign governments) (disguised as a charitable foundation), the CLINTON

FOUNDATION, DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON, ANd FORMER

PRESIDENT B. CLINTON have "q.!!94il3!y" conducted themselves as a family

dynasty/nobility,givingthe,,i@,,@tocorporations,foreign

govemments, (but not limited thereto) that the U.S. is nnof' a "Republican form of

Government" (in violation of "Article IV Sectio ") and that there

isq"separation of powerc" in regards to the "E@" "Lgg!t!Mru91r" rror

the,,tr@,,whendea1ingwiththeU.S.,butgivingthe,,fu!y,,appearanceof

themselves (collectively) as a "Ugrybt" and that ,t@'t arrd "2fu" their wishes/agendas

under the "goals and initiatives" of the CLINTON FOLINDATION, DEMOCRAT PRES'

NOMINEE H. CLINTON, and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON MAttET, bY WhiCh

overthrowing the "(J.&@@" the "(1.5. Constitu!!!24'" and all the delegated "powels" of

the U.S. branches ,T@!btt abridging the 'l!gft1!;" to ever lJ.S. "l3gg!-9!!il&" throughout the

U.S.

217. The CLINTON FOUNDATION, DEMOCRAT PRES.

NOMINEE H. CLINTON, and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON ArE iN ViOlAtiON Of ANd

have,,g!!iil@" the "pW" of "Article II, Section I of the U.S. Constitution " (regarding
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powers of the state and the separation of powers), which states:

"The legislative, exec
exercise oowers oroperlv belonging to another." [(Emphasis added)]

218. On information and belief, the CLINTON FOUNDATION,

DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON, and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON

illegal acts by way of a mere "Pg!@Llbrufl" in pursuant to "Presidential Libro

!8" (and as amended by the "Prcidential Libraries " (44 U.S.C. $ 2ll2)) has

transformedthe " " giving

the "impression" thatthe "f!!!g@" concerning the U.S. Constitution, all the individual

state constitutions, the U.S. territories, and the centuries of "Deq!!et" with the "lgeal Native-

II.S. Citizen Nations" (a/k/a "I@" and/or "/!gi@') of the U.S. (but not limited

thereto),havebeen,,overthrown,,andthat,,gj!@d!y,,theCLINToNFoUNDATIoN

resurrected by way of a 'tmere" "PFesidential Librarv't via an ACT and operating as an

'tallesedtt 50l(c)(3) corporation isthe "gg!ry" of the U.S. government, which is

unconstitutional, illegal, and possibly, if has reason to the level of ttlrroson.tt

219. The illegal actions of the CLINTON FOUNDATION,

DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON

areVerydangerous,abridgedrightsof,,l3gWE9$',,havecaused,,9i!!l-@,,

compromisedthepeaceanddomestictranquilityoftheU.S.,andthe,,g!g!@,'ofthe

U.S. by the t'mere" stroke of the t'psntt (see Exhibit A through E).

220. On information and beliel before the Defendant FORMER

PRESIDENT B. CLINTON left offrce as President of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

on or before October 23, 1997 I'THE WILLIAM J. CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY

FOUNDATION" was incorporated. (See ExhibitA. paee l')
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221. On information and belief, within two months of incorporating the

I'THE WILLIAM J. CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL LIBIU{RY FOUNDATION'' (ON OCtObCT

23, lgg7, see Exhibit A. paee 1) an"ADplication for Recogn

501h)B) of the Internal Revenue Code" was filed dated December 12,1997.

222. On page 2 of the "Application for Recosnition of Exemption

Under Section 501(ct6t of the Internal Revenue Code" for the "@

CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY FOUNDATION" it stated in pertinent part

(paragraphs 1 and 3):

"The rniliam J. Clinton P
and initiallv endow a Presidential archival deoositorv. as delined bv 44 U.S.C.

to

iaoers, oictures, ohotograohs, and other memorabilia of Presid'ent Clinton as

well as o,ther obiects or materials related to the oaners or events of the official
v oersonal life of President Clinton that have historical,or commemorative value.

fh, F*"drtir" will also undertake and support research and educational activities

on policy and historical issues related to the life and work of President Clinton. and

miy construct and maintain relatedfacilrties inwhich such research and educational

oriiuitirt will be conducted." [(See ExhibitA. paee 2) (Emphasis added)]

Act C. Sec. The

ffiton *ill utoin oimd separately administer related research and educational

facilities and activities, possibly in conjunction with the University of Arknnsas."

[(See ExhibitA. pase 2) (Emphasis added)]

223. However, over the years the Defendants DEMOCRAT PRES.

NOMINEE H. CLINTON and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON hAVE ,,i!!ggg!b,,

transformed the "THE

FOUNDATION" to activities beyond the intended purposes thereof (see Exhibits A throueh

e) and becoming the CLINTON FOUNDATION and/or the BILL, HILLARY' AND

CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION.
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224. On page 4 of the "Application for Recosnition of Exemption

under section 501(ct(3r of the Internal Revenue code" for the "@

CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY FOUNDATION" it stated in pertinent part:

OUESTION No. 13 "Does or will the orsanization attempt to influence
t@?"

RESPONSE No. 13: "l\[9"
[(See Exhibit A. paee 4) (Emphasis added)]

OUESTION No. 14; "Does or will the orsanization intervene in anv wav in
political camoaisns, including the publication or
distribution of state ffi?"

RESPONSE No. 14 "L[9"
[(See Exhibit A, paee 4) (Emphasis added)]

225. On page 5 of the "Aoplication for Recosnifio

(Jnder Section 501(ct(3t of the Internal Revenue Code" for the "@

CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY FOUNDATIONI it stated in pertinent part:

OUESTION No. 13 "Does or will the orsn

!@?"

RESPONSE No. 13: "L{9"
[(See Exhibit A. paee 4) (Emphasis added)]

226. On page 7 (but numbered as page 6) on the "4p@@

ion Under Section 501(d@ of the Interno " it stated m

pertinent part:

OUESTION No. 8: "Is the orsanization a Drfu ?"

RESPONSE No. 8: "M"
16ee Exhibit A. paee 7, (but numbered as page 6)

(Emphasis added)l

227. On page 7 (but numbered as page 6) on the "App.l!@@-

Recosnition of Exemotion [Jnder Section 501(ct6t of the Internal Revenue Code" it stated in
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OUESTION No. 10: "If vou answer'No'to q

charitv classification the organization is requesting by

checking the box below that most opprooriatelv applb:"
RESPONSE No.10h "As receivins a sabst ia

form of contributions from publiclv supoorted
organizations from a governmental unit, or from
the seneral oublic." "sections 509(a)(1) and
t 7 0 (b) ( I ) (A) (vl " l(See Exblbjl4'pseZ,
(but numbered as page 6)(Emphasis added)l

228. On information and belief, one of the types of organizations

generally contemplated to fall under Section 509(aXl) and l70ftXlXAXvil exclusion are

publicly or @ museums, !i!134!g, community organizations that

promote the fine arts, but not limited thereto.

229. HOWEVET, thE 'ITHE WILLIAM J. CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL

LIBRARY FOUNDATION" as the CLINTON FOUNDATION and/or the BILL,

HILLARY, AND CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION has transformed over the years to

morethanjtsta"P@"inviolationof "P " (as

amended by the ,,Presidential Libr " (44 U.S.C. $ 2112) and in violation of

"Sections 509(a)(I) and I70(b)(I)(A)(l/0",but not limited thereto'

230. On pases 13 throush 15,' filed on or before october 23,1997 of

the "

Revenue Code" for the ttEE

FOUNDATION" [(see attached as Exhibit B. paees 1 throueh 3, (but pages l3 - l5 of the

entire internet document located: hups://www.clintonfoundation.org/sites/defaulVfiles/clinton-

foundation_form_1023_application_for tax_exemption.pdf) (Emphasis added)l the following

was stated in pertinent part in regards to the "Articles of Incorporffi

C linton pres idential Fo undatio n : t'
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231. In addition, on pages 14 of the "

William J. Clinton oresidential Foundation" (herein as Exhibit B. pase 2) stated specifically

in pertinent part:

"It is intended thot t
corooration which is exemot from federal income tocation under Section

ln Code

and which is other than a orivate foundation bv reason of beins described in
Seiiin 509fu1 of the Code. These Articles shall be construed accordingly, and

the

11See auached as Exhibit B. Paee 2, "
Clinton pres idential Fo undation") (Emphasis added)]

232. However, on information and belief, "@

CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY FOUNDATION" has "no1!" been t\@'t 
iust as a

" P res idential Lib raru " foundation.

233. On information and belief, "

PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY FOUNDATION" (in Arkansas), has illegally become (on

information and belief) the GLINTON FOUNDATION (a/k/a BILL, HILLARY, AND

CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION) dealing with foreign policy and/or govemments, trade

agreements, interstate commerce, seeking to change legislation, matters of concern to the U.S.

State Department, global agendas, but not limited thereto.

234. On pages 15 of the "Articles of Incoroo

Clinton presidential Foundation" (hereinas Exhibit B. pase 3) stated specifically in pertinent

part:

@ are attached as "E1ipirg" from the ",7p@fu!-
itinn nr Erowntinn f fndor .lortion tDt hl4l of the Internal Revenue Code" for ttTHE

WILLIA " which is attached

lnui, 66^n*nihitB.. (See the entire 't!fuWt' document on the internet as publicly disclosed

information as follows: https://www.clintonfoundation.orglsites/default/files/clinton-foundation-

t52
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o

''ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

THE WILLIAM J. CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL FOUNDATION

We, the undersigned natural persons of the age of twenty-one years or more, acting as

incorporators for the purpose of creating a nonprofit, 4q.1[qf public benefit corporation under, and by

virtue of, the Arkansas Nonprofit Corporation Act of 1993, hereby adopt the following Articles of

Incorporation for such corporation:

ARTICLE I

NAME: The name of the corporation (which is hereinafter referred to as the

"Corporation") is: The William J. Clinton Presidential Foundation.

ARTICLE II

DURATION: The period of the Comoration's duration is perpetual.

ARTICLE III
PURPOSE AND POWERS: The purpose for which the Corporation is orsanized

United States ofArnerica. as well as other objects or materials related to the papers or events of the

offrcial or personal life of William J. Clinton that have historical or commemorative value. and to

undertalce and support research and educational activities on policy and historical is$ues related to the

undertaking and supporting related research and educational activities..." [(See herein as EiDlllB.r-
pases 13 throuehlS, (but numbered as pages 1-3 of the "Articles of Incoro

C linton Pres idential Fo undation. ") (Emphasis added)l

2101(1) of the United States Code Annotated. to house and preserve the books. correspondence.
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,,

to the benefit of anv director or officer of this corporation or anv other
p riv ate individ ual. " [(See attached as [[!DjtlL-pAS-3,, \Atalelesat
Incorporation of the llilliam J. Clinton presidential Foundation't)
(Emphasis added)l

235. In addition on pages 15 of the "

J, Clinton oresidential Foundation" (herein as Exhibit B. naee 3) went on to specifically state

in pertinent part:

"In accordance with u
not particioate or intervene in anv political camoaign on behalf oll. or in
opposition to, anv candidate for public office. No substantial part of the
activities of the corporation sholl be the caru)ting on o.f prooaganda. or
otherwise attemotine to influence leeislotion. No oart of the assets of the
Corporation shall be contributed to anv organization whose net earninss
or anv part thereof insure to the benefit of anv private individual or anv
substantial part of the activities of which consists of carrving on propasanda

or otherwise attemptins to influence lesislation." [(See attached as Exhibit B.

Fo undation") (Emphasis added)l

236.Yet,oninformationandbeliefovertheYears''@

CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY FOIINDATION" (by way of its changed name

known as the CLINTON FOUNDATION @/Aa BILL' HILLARY' AND CHELSEA

CLINTON FOUNDATION) is political and influences legislation.

237. On information and belief, over the years "@

CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY FOUNDATION" (by way of its changed name

known as the CLINTON FOUNDATION (a/k/a BILL, HILLARY' AND CHELSEA

CLINTON FOUNDATION)) the Defendants DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON have "i@g!b" benefited from

the activities of this ttalle@'t not-for-profit.
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238. Even fuither, attached as "EII![i!Q"7 is the "@
Identification Number" (dated December 23,1997) for "

PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY FOUNDATION" and indicated in question 8a the entity was a

"WpM!" and an "educationglt' orgatiz-ation.

239. Inquestion 14 of ExhibitC inthe "@

Identification Number." the applicant ("THE WILLIAM J. CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL:

LIBRARY FOUNDATIONT') was asked its "pducipg!-gllivifr" and the response was

" " (See attached Exhibit C, paee 1, but is page

24 within the "

Internal Revenue Code."

COUNT 1

CAUSE.OF'.ACTION IN PURSUAI\T OF PIERCING CORPORATE VEIL
(Relates to "g!!_W" ,

tt@rttandtt@tt)
(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs Cl, C2, and C3)

V. In this COUNT 1. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI.IVinthis,,@

Complaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. In this COUNT 1 cause-of-action, "individual Defendunts" are those who

are tt@rtt tt@,tt and tt@E

DEFENDANTS" other than the following Defendantsl "@," "

Exemption Under Section 501(cl(31 of the Internal Revenue Code" for "@
CLINTON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY FOUI\DATION," which is attached herein as

Exhibit C. (See the entire "!!pry" document on the internet as publicly disclosed information as

follows: https://www.clintonfoundation.org/sites/default/files/clinton_foundation_
form_ I 02 3 _appl ication_for tax_exemption.pdf)
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UNITED STATES OFAMERTCA," "@," "@Kgl@llu," and

"@" who are referred to as the "g@" whose veil which

should be pierced.

B. In this COUNT I CHAMBERS seeks that "co!@" (also

referred to as "@") are pierced so that the "individual Defendants" in the

"@,tt tt@,tt and tt@84!:

DEFENDANTSI cannot be regarded as a legal entity separate from its offtcers, employees,

agents, and otherwise, but not limited thereto.

C. CHAMBERS seeks that the court hold the "individual Defendants" of

the "@,tt t'@,tt and tt@UE

DEFENDANTS" personally liable.

D. CHAMBERS seeks that the court treat the individual of the "GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS,""@,"andtt "as

withinthealteregodoctrineandfindthatthe''@,''''@]U@

DEFENDANTS,''and''''personallyliab1efortheclaimsinthis

action and damages as addressed herein this " ."

E. The Defendants "TRUMP ORGANIZATION (if applicable),"

" ,t"'@,"tt@lUl[E,ttand

''@''weresocontrolledastothealteregoormereinstrumentalityofthe

"individuals Defendants" within the "@," "W][f.1[!

DEFENDANTS," and " " and were established for the purposes

of abuse of the corporate forum, breach the public trust, abuse of power, visiting injustice upon

Plaintiff (CHAMBERS) and the CLASS-MEMBERS, but not limited thereto.

F. This case involves one or more federal questions and some of the claims
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deal with federal issues (i.e. such as 42 U.S.C.A. S 1983 (deprivation of rights, due process, and

equal protection, but not limited thereto).

G The"@"ofthe"@,"

"@,ttandtt ttshouldbemade

personally liable for damages caused by violations of a federal statute, constitution(s), and other

laws/legislations (but not limited thereto) and the veils should be pierced for the Defendants

"@(ifapplicable),"" ,"

"@," "9.@]UIIE," and "@."
H. On information and belief, there are causes-of-action inthis case arising

under federal statutes, issues of public policy, injunctions, and possibly federal and/or state

public funds are involved, but not limited thereto whereas the "ggrporate veils " should be

pierced.

I. On information and belief, there was a high interdependency of business

operations in the form of formal and informal consolidation of financial, strategic, legal, and

human resources operations, but not limited thereto.

J. It is inequitable for the "individual Defendang" of the "@E.1[!

DEFENDANTS,""@,t'and" " tobe

allowedtoinvokethe,,q@,,andavoidfinancialobligations.

K. The "gg@gi!" should be pierced to treat the "individug!-

Defendants" of the tt@,tt tt@,tt and

''''actSasifdonebythoseactuallycontrollingthe,,99@-

entities " ("@ (if applicable)," "W

AMERTCA," "@," "@][I[8," and "@")
in the interests of public convenience, fairness, equity, but not limited thereto.
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L. On information and belief, there is a unlty of interest, ownership, and

benefit,whichareseparatepersonalitiesofthe,,co!@''anditsofftcer,employees,

agents, and otherwise (but not limited thereto), that no longer exist.

M. The acts of the Defendant "@ (if applicable),"

" ,tttt@,tttt@]UllU,"and

''@''shouldnotbetreatedasthoseofthe,,co!@,,alone,but

the,,co@,,(thereofrespectively)shouldbepiercedtoincludethe,,individua!-

Defendants" in the "@" and "@."

N. If the Defendants "@ (if applicable),"

" ,""@,""@..99lUIIE,"and
"@" were to be treated as those of the "corporation entitie*" then an

inequitable result will follow and this equitable remedy doctrine of piercing the "q!W:!ry!!"

should be granted to achieve an equitable result.

O. On information and belief, the parent, subsidiary, and/or affrliate

corporations(whicharethe,,co@,,),havethefollowingincommon(ifand/orwhen

applicable), but not limited thereto: (a). benefactors; (b). contracts; (c). stock ownership; (d).

directors or offrcers; (e). business departments; (f). consolidated financial statements and/or tax

retums; (g). parent finances the subsidiaries and/or affiliates; (h). parent caused the incorporation

of the subsidiaries and/or affiliates; (i). operations of grossly inadequate capital

(undercapitalization); (i). parent and/or affrliates pay the salaries and other expenses of the

subsidiaries and/or affiliates; (k). the subsidiary receives no business except that given to it by

the parent and/or the affrliate corporations; (l). the parent uses the subsidiary's property as its

own; (m). the daily operations of the corporations are not kept separate; and (n). the subsidiary

does not observe the basic corporate formalities (such as keeping separate books and records as
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well as holding shareholder and board meetings, but not limited thereto).

P. On information and belief, there are interlocking trustees, directors, and

offrcer positions between the parent, subsidiaries, and/or affrliate corporations; intercompany

agreements, contracts, ownerships, benefactors, but not limited thereto.

a. On information and belief, there is substantial control by the "pgtent

entitytt Defendant "@ (if applicable)," "UNLTED STATES OF

AMERICA," "@," "@]UNII," and "@"
over the finances, policies and practices of the subsidiary and/or affrliate corporations to such a

degreethatthe,,@,,operatethecontrolledcorporationmerelyasitsbusiness

conduit or agent.

R. On information and beliel the alter ego analysis/test is the same under

state or federal law; there is abuse of the corporate form and this court should employ the tool of

equity known as veil-piercing.

S. On information and belief, the court may disregard the "g!ru!g_

@" oftheDefendants "@ (if applicable)," "UNIEDSII{fE

oF AMERrCA," "@," "@]UIIU," and "9ITY oL

CHICAGO" and hold a their offrces, employees, agents, and otherwise but not limited thereto

of "GROUP#I DEFENDANTS," "@," and "SQ.]UB1[

DEFENDANTs''personallyliablefortheactsanddebtsofthe,,99@,,(whether

parent, subsidiaries, affiliated companies, municipalities, but not limited thereto).

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff (CHAMBERS) requests and seeks "Class"

certification; that this court rule in favor of the Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) on all Counts in this

,,,,monetarydamages;andotherrelief(individuallyandasa

"ClassAction) due to various causes-of-actions,judgment in its favor and against all
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Defendantsin''@''(aninjunction,,Qnfi,,regardingnon-disclosure

oftaxreturn(s)andthereliefseekinginparagraph''I.BE.'')''@''

and "@" (including both "individual Defendan*" and "g!rulL
Entities") in compensatory, remote, nominal, and punitive damages for amounts to be

determined (but not less than $500,000,000 (Five Hundred Million) compensatory and p! less

than One Billion Dollars) punitive for each Count), declaratory judgment, and injunctions,

attomeys' fees (if applicable) and costs, prejudgment and post-judgment interest, temporary

restraining order (TRO), preliminary and permanent injunctions, and any and all other relief as

specified in section/paragraph "I" and/or subsequent paragraphs therein in regards to "ryIgfg"

asaddressedthroughoutthis,,,,andsuchotherandfurther

relief that is just and appropriate.

COUNT 2

CAUSE.OF-ACTION IN PURSUANT OF,,W"
(Relatestogn!y"@")

(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs C3)

VII. In this COUNT 2. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificallyp|eadinal1paragraphs/sub-paragraphsofI.VIinthis,,@

Complaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. The facts/claims in "d!" COUNTS within this "@

Comolaint" are repeated, re-alleged, and incorporated as specifically plead in all paragraphs/sub-

paragraphs as if fully set out here. in this particular COUNT.

B. In this COUNT 2 CHAMBERS seeks an injunction barring DONALD

JOHN TRUMP (who is the Republican Party's nominee for President of the U.S in the20l6

election and Chairman of TRUMP ORGANIZATION, and MICHAEL RICHARD PENCE
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(the Republican Party's nominee for Vice President of the U.S.A. in the 2016 election and the

50th Governor of the state of Indiana since 2013) barring him/them from violating the [!f

(Dast, present, and future) "public."

C. Whether or not this ,!ry" (regardingthe "publicleleg[ett of t'M

tax returns") is "gryifrgllh" heard in this court before the "@"

have submiged their various "plwatg-laxleturns" fot "p-ub!i!-!e!ut!4!." andlor before the2016

election has been determined, this court should still rule on said issue, because this issue is

'tako, general regarding tt@'t elections, other/future candidates, and this "S4" pivots on

the unconstitutional ability to expand the "requirements" fot "publie-Qlftee" when one is

running/campaigning, but not limited thereto.

D. As such, "p-ub!ie!g!ggge" of "@" as arequirement for

running for "p.ubUc" office is a past, current, future, and on-going "iW" not just in regards to

the 2016 election and the "!Eitg4l!y@" "@" herein, but

concerns federal, state, county, and municipal future elections and./or future candidates.

E. The "p-ubUgrulease" of "@" as arequirement for

runningfor,,p-ub!ic-,,officeputsanundueunconstitutionalburdenandalevelof,,i@,,

9a,,@,, (such as CHAMBERS) to have a "grufu" level of knowledge and/or educational

credentials (1.e. licenses, etc) to interpret and go through pages of "peItQaal" tax documents of

one or more candidates and "!@" (but not limited to), in violation of the "WBIM-

of 1957 ,' (regarding voting) and in violation of the "suarantees " of the 15th Amendment to

the U.S. Constitution.

F. The "request/demand" for "@" of "p!ryatg-loxlglurns" puts

CHAMBERSandtheCLASSMEMBERSatadisadvantagedandlll,otl,onthe,,@
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equal footing il,ithin the political orocess as ttother voting members of the electorate" who may

be,,q@i!w,,,,@lE,lll,at!9!w!8,|and/orothershavingvariouseducational

backgrounds/degrees and/or t'!iwt' have the experiences and/or expertise to adequately

make a determination as to the "Wljfur" "tglfubg$rtt ttlg@" but not limited thereto

regarding said "publically release "

G Therefore, this "undue burden" of reviewing "ptrgleiaxte!ryn;" on a

voter such as CHAMBERS and the CLASS MEMBERS is a violation of "Civi!$ighfi,49! gL

7E" andthe " "

H. On information and belief, the \g@" for the "@"

of,,pUy@g1u!9!ut4;,,isanattemptto,,disg@,,theU.S.votingprocesSand./orvoters

such as CHAMBERS and the CLASS MEMBERS, by undermining the credibility and

confidence in the U.S. "Republican Form of "

I. The Civil Riehts Act of 1957 (PART IVft)) states in pertinent part as

follows:

"No person, whether
threaten, coerce or attempt to intimidate. threaten or coerce anv other person for the purpose of
interfering with the right of such other oerson to vote or to vote as he mav choo.se. or of
causinq such other person to vote fon or not to vote fon anv candidate for the office of
President, Wce President, Presidential electon member of the Senate or member of the House
of Reoresentatives, delegates or commissioners from the territories or possessions, at any
general. special. or primarv election held solelv or in oart for the ouroose of selecting or
electing anv such candidate. " [(Emphasis added)]

J. The 15th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution states as follows:

,,,,,
abridged bv the (Inited States or bv anv State on occount ofrace, color, or previous condition of
servitude." [(Emphasis added)]

K.Inaddition,the,,publie,,releaSeof,,!@,,isnotaqualification

requirement under " " to be President of
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the U.S.

L. "Article II. Sectio " states as

follows:

"No Person except a natural born Citizen, or a Citizen of the United States, at the time

of the Adoption of this Constitution. shall be elieible to the Ofifice of President: neither shall
anv person be elieible to that Office who shall not have attoined to the Ase of thirtv five
Years. and been fourteen Years a Resident within the United States. " [(Emphasis added)]

M. Even further, in pursuant to Article IV. Section 1 of the U.S. Constitution

(conceming,,@,,),CoNGRESShasbylegislationestablishedprocedures

and/or the "authorities" by which to review and verify "@"

N. Therefore, the "U.S Bg@" has given the federal and state govemment

various,lp9|4,g!Snwithinthreebranchesofgovernment(,,EJggtl!!w}g!&,,,,L@-

Branch.,,andthe,,l@,,)anditisunconstitutiona1(whetherinan,,@

W, or not) to seek the laymen opinions of "@" and/or the voters to somehow (without

the,,au!lg!&,,ofthe,,(D,}9@,)toreview,,@,'beforegoingtothe

"wliry-p&."

O. The "@" in pursuant to Article IY Section L of the

U.S. Constitution does not just extend to "court orderc" and/or judicial matters within a

litigation proceeding s, "@" in pursuant Article IV. Section 1 of the U.S.

Constitutionextendstotheothertwobranchesofgovernment(,,L@,,andthe

"Executive Branch") unless and until an issue has been challenged ina "qgUIlU" anda

determination has been made.

P. On information and belief, no "dugry" challenge has been made to

question the past and present "plivatelax returns" of the "@" and

ncle@'t the release of "ptwate-laxlglulng." fot "p!!.!igg!!!!4!" is 4! the path of "due
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ws!.."
a. Therefore, on information and belief, the "request/demands" and/or the

actual "pabUc releaset' of 'tptivqllgllax returns" are inviolation of "Civil Rights Act of 1957 ,,

(regarding voting), the 15th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, Article IV, Section I of the

U.S. Constitution (regarding "Full Faith and Credil"), and "

the U. S. Constitution.tl

R. Yet, in retrospect, under the "Ethics in GwernmentAct,, au.td,,W!g!_

Election Campaign Act, " disclosures are required for candidates for federal office, as well as

other high-ranking fficials and staffand those disclosures include information about income,

gifts, assets, liabilities, outside employment, and trusts, but not limited thereto.

S. However, on information and belief, some or all of the improper and

unlawful \g@b" for the "p_ub!iete!eg$e" of "@" are continuing

and will continue in the future absent injunctive relief from the Court, and the Plaintiff

(CHAMBERS) and the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS will continue to be damaged by the

same.

T. In the absence of the entry of a preliminary and permanent injunction by

the court, Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) and the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS will suffer serious

and irreparable harm and injury including but not limited to damage of their respective U.S.

Constitutional rights.

U. The entry of a temporary restraining order (TRO), preliminary, and

permanent injunction will not unduly harm or burden the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS, @
#2 DEFENDANTS, or the GROUP #3 DEFENDANTS.

V. Public policy favors the entry of a preliminary and permanent injunction

because, inter alia, such relief will prevent unlawful conduct and will preserve and protect
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Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) and the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS U.S. Constitutional rights.

W. If the injunction is uW!' granted Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) and the 4

groups of CLASS MEMBERS will experience irreparable harm voting/election

disenfranchisement in violation of "Civil Rishts Act of 19fl t' (regarding voting), the 15th

Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, harm to the guaranteed "W

Government," financial damages, (but not limited thereto see out COUNTS/CLAIMS herein

this above-entitled action), but not limited thereto.

X. Plaintiff (CHAMBERS) and the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS have

no other remedy at law.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) requests and seeks "Class" certification; that

this court rule in favor of the Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) and the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS

onallCountsinthis,,',judgmentinitsfavorandagainst

''@''(asatemporaryrestrainingorder(TRo),preliminaryand

permanent injunctions ,gfu, regarding non-disclosure of "private tax return(il," the relief

seeking in paragraph "LEr" and such other and further relief that is just and appropriate.

COT]NT 3
CAUSE.OF.ACTION IN PURSUANT OF

22ND AMENDMENT. SECTION 1 OF THE U. S. CONSTITUTION
(Relates to GROUP #1 - DEFENDANTS")' (a;ruru

VII. In this COUNT 3. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificaltypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI-VIinthis,,@

Complaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. The facts/claims in "g!!" COUNTS within this "@

Comnlaint,t are repeated, re-alleged, and incorporated as specifically plead in all paragraphs/sub-
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paragraphs as if fullv set out here. in this particular COUNT.

B. This COUNT 3 is in pursuant of the "2

W,,
C. The "2 " was passed

on March 21,1947 and was ratified by the requisite 36 of the then 48 states on February 27,

1951 and it states in pertinent part:

,,

and no personwho has held the ffice of President, or acted as President, for more
than two years of a term to which some other person was elected President shall be

elected to the ffice of the President more than once. But this article shall not apply
to any person holding the ffice of President when this article was proposed by the

Congress, and shall not prevent any person who may be holding the ffice of President,

or acting as President, during the term within which this article becomes operative

from holding the ofrce of President or acting as President during the remainder of
such term." [(Emphasis added)]

D. On information and belief, the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS have used the

CLINTON FOUNDATION to unconstitutionally "@" the Presidency of FORMER

PRESIDENTB.CLINToN,by,,expand!u,,thelegalboundariesofthe,,P@

Librarv Act of 1955" (and as amended by the "Pgi " (44 U'S.C. $

2ll2), but not limited thereto

E. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS either knew and/or should have known

their acts were against the law.

F. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS' acts were overt and done to ?tde@tt

the public, the U.S. govemment,the "(J.SrM!.bb" foreign powers, and to t'enricht' *rc

GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS, and their family, friends, agents, business partners, but not limited

thereto.

G On information and belief, it is diffrcult to tell where the "CLINTON

FOUNDATION" ends and the "89@2@!" begins.
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H. The CLINTON FOUNDATION is in violation of ,,@

of the U,S. Constitution" for a "Republican Form of Gw ,, but not limited thereto

I. On information and beliel the CLINTON FOIINDATION has made the

,lvo!iullprocesSandthatofthe,,wEg!@,,moot,becausethestructureandbehavior

of the CLINTON FOTINDATION and its subsidiaries/partners,the "ggendas,, of the GROUP

#1 DEFENDANTS would t'dlwaystt be the "dictatorcjhlp" for the U.S. regardless of who

becomes a U.S. President, Vice president, Senators, House of Representative, but not limited

thereto.

J. This court should enter a Cease and Deist Order(s); injunction(s)

'tasains!" the CLINTON FoUNDATTON arrd "g!!u of the GRoUP #l DEFENDANTS, and

dissolve the CLINTON FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates as

specificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofthis,,''

Section(s)/Paragraph(s) "1" entitled "N!!gg!@" , the

relief requested within the "Facts Upon Which RelM" artdthe relief claimed within

the various "Coun!!r" as if fully set out herein. Damages in compensatory, remote, nominal,

and punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not less than $500,000,000 (Five

Hundred Million) compensatory and not less than One Billion Dollars) punitive for each

Count), declaratory judgment, and injunction; Temporary restraining order (TRO), preliminary

and permanent injunctions, but not limited thereto; a Cease and Deist Order(s); and such other

and further relief that is just and appropriate.
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COUNT 4
CAUSE.OF.ACTION IN PURSUANT OF

ARTICLE I. SECTION 9. CLAUSE 8 OF THE U. S. CONSTITUTION
(Relates to onlv "GBQUP#I DEFENDANTS")

(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs Cl)

V[I. In this COUNT 4. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificallyp|eadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI.VIIinthis,,@

Complaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. This COUNT 4 is in pursuant of the "

W,,
B. The U.S. Constitution was written, adopted, and signed in September

1787, but signing wasn't enough, in result, it had to be g!![g! by nine of the 13 states before it

became binding, which happened when New Hampshire g!![g! it on June 21,1788, and it

became operable in 1789.

C. " r'states in

pertinent part:

"No Title of Nobilitv sho
holding anv Office of Profit or Trust under them, shall, without the Consent of the
Congress, acceot of any oresent, Emolument, Office, or Title, of anv kind whateven
from anv Kins. Prince, or foreign State. " [(Emphasis added)]

D. The "Title of Nobility Clause" prohibits Congress from granting

anv "Title of Nobili, itv" ** that no civil officer may accept. without the consent

of Congress. any gift. payment. office or title from a foreign ruler or state.

E. On information and beliel the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS have violated

the U.S. Constitution in dealing with " ," collecting funding,

conspiring with the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS to "g!/gdgggfulltt ttMg&ALligrut' the

"North Dakota Pwelfuq" foreign trade, and U.S. energy, behaving as if the GROUP #1
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DEFENDANTS have "Ngfilifr" and/or a "@!" over the U.S. and their (the GROUP

#1 DEFENDANTS') agenda (and that of "MgsalAliens" and "Fo!9iruEgLgre,,) are the

t'only't goals of the U.S. government and thol@'t concerning the ,ty!!!,, of the ,,(J.5.

Re@" butnot limitedthereto, who are the "L@,,

F. " t'states in

pertinent part:

"The Congress shall hove To lay and collect Taxes, Duties, Imposts and Excises,
to pay the Debts and provide for the common [DefenseJ and general Welfare of the United
States; but all Duties,Imposts and Excises shall be uniform throushout the United States."
[(Emphasis added)]

G The CLINTON FOUNDATION should not be allowed to conduct the

ttpetueltt' of the federal government delegated to Congress.

H. On information and belief, the CLINTON FOUNDATION (and the other

GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS) have been "unconstitutionglb" trying to do the work of the

"E@" of government, to continue the Presidency of FORMER PRESIDENT B.

CLINTON, and to enrich themselves, but not limited thereto.

I. " "statesin

pertinent part:

"Tb regulate Commerce w
the Indian Tribes." [(Emphasis added)]

J. On information and belief, concerning the "North Dakota Pipelfu"

,r rrrt rr r,

'tfundins for Haiti," U.S. and Mexico border, energy, trade, interstate commerce, but not limited

thereto, the CLINTON FOUNDATION and the other GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS are in

violation of the "commerce clouse" of the U.S. Constitution, and the "I@

Clause," but not limited thereto.
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K. On information and belief, the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS have used the

CLINTON FOUNDATION to unconstitutionally "@" the Presidency of FORMER

PRESIDENT B. CLINTON,by "expgligg" the legal boundaries of the "P@!!g!_

Librarv Act of 1955 " (and as amended by the "P&lidential Librar " (44 U.S.C. $

2ll2), but not limited thereto.

L. The GROUP#1 DEFENDAIITS either knew and/or should have known

their acts were against the law.

M. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS' acts were overt and done to "defraudt'

the public, the U.S. government,the "U.S..Bgru!b" foreign powers, and to "@" the

GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS, and their family, friends, agents, business partners, but not limited

thereto.

N. On information and beliel it is difficult to tell where the "CLINTON

FOUNDATION" ends and the "St4g2@!" begins.

O. The CLINTON FOUNDATION is in violation of "@

of the U,S. Constitution" for a "Republican Form of G " but not limited thereto

P. On information and belief the CLINTON FOT NDATION has made the

llvo!!u,lprocessandthatofthe,,@,,moot,becausethestructureandbehavior

of the CLINTON FOTINDATION and its subsidiaries/partners,the "asendas" of the GROUP

#1 DEFENDANTS would ,alwrytt be the "d!g!g!gplip" for the U.S. regardless of who

becomes a U.S. President, Vice president, Senators, House of Representative, but not limited

thereto.

a. This court should enter a Cease and Deist Order(s); injunction(s)

'tasojiyllt' the CLINTON FOUNDATION and t'g!!'t of the GROUP #1 DEFENDAIIiTS, and

dissolve the CLINTON FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries.
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WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates as

specificallypleadinal1paragraphs/sub-paragraphsofthis,,,,

Section(s)/Paragraph(s),,|,,entitled,,N@gry!@',(subparagraphsAth,the

relief requested within the "Facts Upon Which RelM" and the relief claimed within

the various "Oglb" as if fully set out herein. Damages in compensatory remote, nominal,

and punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not less than $500,000,000 (Five

Hundred Million) compensatory and not less than One Billion Dollars) punitive for each

Count), declaratory judgment, and injunction; Temporary restraining order (TRO), preliminary

and permanent injunctions, but not limited thereto; a Cease and Deist Order(s); dissolve the

CLINTON FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries. and such other and further relief that is just and

appropriate.

COUNT 5

CAUSE-OF.ACTION IN PURSUANT OF
Violations of the "P3!i@" (and as amended

by the "Presidential Librar " (44 U.S.C. $ 2112)

(Relates to onlv "@" and the GROUP#2 DEFENDANTS)
(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs Cl and C2)

1y. In this COUNT 5. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificaltyp|eadinallparagraphs/sub.paragraphsofI-V[Iinthis,,@

Complaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. This COUNT 5 is in pursuant of the violations of the "W

Librarv Act of 7955" (and as amended by the "P " (44 U'S'C' S

2LL2) by the GRoUP #1 DEFENDANTS, GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS. and EBEIDry-

OBAMA.

B. On information and belief, the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS have used the
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CLINTON FOLINDATION to unconstitutionally "@" the Presidency of FORMER

PRESIDENTB.CLINToN,by,,9]s@i!g,,theIegalboundariesofthe,,P@

Librarv Act of 7955 " (and as amended by the " " (44 U.S.C. S

2lL2), but not limited thereto.

C. On information and belief, PRESIDENT OBAMA has "conspired" with

the other GROUP #2 DEF'ENDANTS to "ggil!!fr" and to continue to "price Black People

out" of the Jackson Park area (and/or other Black Communities) in the CITY OF CHICAGO,

COOK COUNTY, STATE OF ILLINOIS, per an alleged "Pg$@D!ggr" but not

limitedtheretoinpursuantto,,P,,(andasamendedbythe

"P " (44 U.S.C.52ll2), but not limited thereto..

D. On information and belief, a presidential library for PRESIDENT

OBAMA in Jackson Park goes against the "A!!!" and "i@!" of the "WBg@" (the

"L@") who live inthe area.

E. On information and belief, it has been estimated the type of Presidential

Library being sought/developed for PRESIDENT OBAMA will cost an estimate of $500

Million (Five Hundred Million Dollars), however this amount and the scope of said development

goes outsidethe "Pre$@" (and as amended by the "P@

Libraries Act of 1986" (44 U.S.C. 5 2ll2).

F. On information and belief, $500 Million (Five Hundred Million Dollars)

for an ,g!!g@,t ,,P@" for PRESIDENT OBAMA is "@!" and will be

used to created condos, expensive housing, businesses, but not limited thereto where

economically impoverished "BJg!tr&gfu" will be gentrified out of the area.

G On information and belief, the agendas of the GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS and the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS are in conspiracy to gentriff "B@
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Pgfu" out of the CITY OF CHICAGO, COOK COUNTY, STATE OF ILLINOIS, and

throughouttheU.S.inordertoallow,,I!!9@,,artd,,Foreig439I!re,,tohavemore

"gllgfugfu!!" and populate the areas so they (the "IJlgsalAliens" (and their "Anchor

Babies" and the "Forylgg3gf!re") can be the future "W-@" and become Senators,

Representatives, to ultimately 'tchangett the U.S. and STATE constitutions to reflect their

agendas to "overthrow" the "WW" (who are the "LJgal a.S. C!fi@').

H. On information and belief, during the two-term tenure of PRESIDENT

OBAMA, nothing was done to better the schools, the economic impoverishment, mass

incarceration, lack ofjobs, lack of contracts concerning "Elggtr&gfu."

I. On information and belief, during the two-term tenure of PRESIDENT

OBAMA, he spent billions of dollars in govemment funding to better the lives, schools,

communities, and conditions of foreigners, but has done ttttolbiryt' for "D!E!&gfu" who are

"Lepal U.S. Cilizens."

J. PRESIDENT OBAMA has allowed "Black Schools" to be closed,

government funds misappropriated, foreclosure of homes with little to "nofuilg$" and did

nothing as guns and drugs enter the "Dlggllwifr" totenoizethe "BJggtr&gpfgr" when

'tBlackt' do not manufacture guns nor do "BJg!&gfu" bring the drugs from Mexico.

K. On information and beliel it would be unconstitutional, insulting, and a

form of t'satire't to put a presidential library for PRESIDENT OBAMA in the "B@
Communitv." whose administration has made the conditions of "BJgg!&gfu" worse than

when he (PRESIDENT OBAMA) got elected in 2008.

K. This court should rule the "Presidential Libr " (and as

amended by the "Presidential Libr r' (44 U.S.C. 5 2ll2) is unconstitutional

when used to "gentrifv communitie*" when used when the community does not want the
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library and when used to create a business (private and/or non-profiQ such as the CLINTON

FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries and partnerships, but not limited thereto.

L. This court should enter a Cease and Deist Order(s); injunction(s)

"asainslt' the "Presldg&iglJilgg" of W in Jackson Park (and

anywhere in "Black Communities" throughout the U.S., and "against" the CLINTON

FOUNDATION and 'tg!!'t of the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS, and to dissolve the CLINTON

FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries.

M. This court should ruled that the "Presidential Libr " (and

as amended by the "Presidential Libr " (44 U.S.C. 5 2ll2) is being t'abusedtt

by "former Presidents" (i.e. WILLIAM JEFFERSON ("BILL") CLINTON and BARACK

HUSSEIN OBAMA II) and therefore it is unconstitutional.

N. The U.S. does not need another fraudulent and "plelertus!" comrptions

scheme starting out as a "Presidential Libr 't at art estimated amount of $500 Million (Five

Hundred Million Dollars) for PRESIDENT OBAMA, then end-up like "The William I_

Clinton Presidential Librarv Foundation") anon-profit corporation @
Number (EIN): 31-1580204) turning into an "e4@!" CLINTON FOUNDATION

going around the world acting as if the U.S. and the CLINTON FOTINDATION "are-one-and-

the-same," then meeting with heads-of-state (collecting money on behalf of themselves) and

force the "U.5. Rg@" to embraces those unconstitutional policies that do not benefit "L&!-

W,,
O. If this court should rule that PRESIDENT OBAMA can have a

"W" in pursuant of "P " (and as amended by

the "Presidential Libr " (44 U.S.C . S 2ll2), this court should order

PRESIDENT OBAMA to take a look at the "Executive Orders" of his administration and/or
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where he has spent billions of dollars and put t'hist' "Pg!!g!!!g!!!!gn" among the people he

has supported, and there is where he will find what he may perceive as a "lgggg."

WHERBFORE, the Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, arrd incorporates as

specificallypleadinal1paragraphs/sub-paragraphsofthis,,,'

Section(s)/Paragraph(s),,|,,entitled,,N@ry@,,,the

relief requested within the "Facts Upon lYhich RelM" and the relief claimed within

the various "Coun!$" as if fully set out herein. Damages in compensatory, remote, nominal,

and punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not less than $500,000,000 (Five

Hundred Million) compensatory and not less than One Billion Dollars) punitive for each

@!), declaratory judgment, and injunction; Temporary restraining order (TRO), preliminary

and permanent injunctions, but not limited thereto; a Cease and Deist Order(s); dissolve the

CLINTON FOUNDATION and its subsidiades. rule the "P "

(and as amended by the "PZgi@" (44 U.S.C. $ 2112) is

unconstitutional, and such other and further relief that is just and appropriate.

COUNT 6

CAUSE.OF.ACTION IN PURSUANT OF
Violations of the "TSthAmendment to th "

(Relates to onlv "@" and the GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS)
(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs Cl and C2)

X. In this COUNT 6. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI.IXinthis,,@

Comolaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. This COUNT 6 is in pursuant of the violation(s) of the l5thAmendment

to the U.S. Constitution.

B. The l5thAmendment to the U.S. Constitution, regarding voting rights.

175

Case: 1:16-cv-10408 Document #: 1 Filed: 11/07/16 Page 175 of 227 PageID #:175



C. Article IV Section 4 of the U.S. Constitution states in pertinent part,

,,

Government, and shall protect each of them against Invasion: and onAoplication of the
Lesislature, or of the Executive (when the Lesislature cannot be convenedl aeainst domestic
Wolence ." [(Emphasis added)]

D On information and belief, the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP

#2 DEFENDANTS have compromised and abridgedthe "Wlily!fu" of CHAMBERS and

the "Wg@" (who are "Lgg!l4$,Sj!i!@") and the outcome of the election for

solicitingandprovidingopportunitiesformillionsof,,IJ!9@,,(andtheir||Anchor

Babies") to vote and giving them "gid an{Sg!fu!!" in violation of the l4thAmendment to the

U.S. Constitution.

E. On information DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON and the

other GROUP#1 DEF'ENDANTS and GROUP#2 DEFENDANTS should not be allowed to

campaign and/or run for anymore government offices due to their "g!g!!ig!fr!@" in

violations of the 14th Amendment. Section 3 of the U.S. Constitution ttasoinsltt a

"Republican Form of " by and for "lgsal a.S. Citizens" (who are the "U$-

Republic").

n Therefore, the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have supported "IJ!g@" in the U.S. to "sentrify Black Commun "

andget,,@,,andthiscourtshouldnot,,ee11!!fy,,theelectiontotalsand

deemawinneruntilthe,,a!9@,,(andtheir,,@,')voteshavebeenremoved

and uncounted.

G This court should rule that DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and any politicians who are GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have "fu11pite1!" their elections.
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WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates as

specificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofthis,,,,

Section(s)/Paragraph(s) "l" entitled "N!&ru@" , the

relief requested within the "Facts Upon Which RelM" and the relief claimed within

the various "Coun$r" as if fully set out herein. Damages in compensatory remote, nominal,

and punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not less tharr $500,000,000 (Five

Hundred Million) compensatory and 4! less than One Billion Dollars) punitive for each

Count), declaratory judgment, and injunction; Temporary restraining order (TRO), preliminary

and permanent injunctions, but not limited thereto; a Cease and Deist Order(s); dissolve the

CLINTON FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries. rule that DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and any politicians who are GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have "fu11p@!" their elections, and such other and further relief that is just

and appropriate.

COUNT 7

CAUSE.OT-ACTION IN PURSUANT OF'
14TH AMENDMENT. SECTION 3 OF THE U. S. CONSTITUTION

(Violation of "@lt!fulfu" to Support U.S. Constitution)
(Relates to GROUP#I - DEFENDANTS and "@")

(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs Cl and C2)

XI. In this COUNT 7. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI-Xinthis,,@

Complaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. The facts/claims in "4//" COUNTS within this "@

Complaintt' are repeated, re-alleged, and incorporated as speci/ically plead in all paragraphs/sub-

paragraphs as if fullv set out here. in this particular COUNT.
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B. This COUNT 3 is in pursuant of the "

U,S. Constitution" in violation of "Qgfilplfu" to support U.S. Constitution.

C. The " " enacted on

July 9, 1868, and it states in pertinent part:

"No person shall be a Senator or Representative in Congress, or elector of
President and Wce President, or hold anv office, civil or militarv. under the United States, or
under any State. who havins previouslv taken an oath. as a member of Congress, or as an

fficer of the United States, or as a member of any State legislature, or as an executive or
judicial fficer of any State, to support the Consfi
engaged in insurrection or rebellion ogainst the same, or given aid or comfort to the enemies
thereof. But Congress may, by a vote of two-thirds of each House, remove such disability."

[(Emphasis added)]

D. The "l4thAmendment, Se " states in

pertinent part:

,,The Congress shall
the provisions of this article." [(Emphasis added)]

E. GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS listed here

as follows are "ru!" qualified to run/campaign and be elected ttagaintt for their respective

andlor "anv other Dublic office" due to one or more prohibited constitutional violations and in

pursuant to the l4th Amendment. Section 3 of the U.S. Constitution, and other cause-of-

actionswithinthevariousCoUNTSasspecifiedinthis,,,,

(1). FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON; (2). DEMOCRAT VICE PRES.
NOMINEE KAINE; (3). PRESIDENT OBAMA; (4).U. S. SENATOR DURBIN;
(s).u. s. SENATOR KIRK; (6).U.S. HOUSE REP. KELTY; (7). ILLINOIS GOVERNOR
RAUNER; (8). ILATTORNEY GENERAL MADIGAN; (9). IL STATE SENATOR
TROTTER; (10). IL STATE REP. EVANS; (11). COOK COUNTY STATE'S ATTORNEY
ALVERZ; (12). COOK COUNTY BOARD PRES. PRECKWINKLE; (13). COOK
couNTY BOARD OF REVIEW COMMISSIONER ROGERS; (14). COOK COUNTY
4TH DIST. COMMISSIONER MOORE; (1s). COOK COUNTYASSESSOR BERRIOS;
(16). MAYOR EMANUEL; and (17). 10th WARD ALDERWOMAN GARZA.

F" IN rESUIt, DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON hAS ViOIAtCd

"14th Amendment. S " in violation of "Qg!l@t@" to
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support U.S. Constitution and therefore cannot campaign and/or be "Presiden!" of the U.S. and

DEMOCRAT VICE PRES. NOMINEE KAINE cannot be the "@W!" of the U.S.

G. On information and belief, DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON have created a "W!frHgfi!" known

as the CLINTON FOUNDATION in violation of the U.S. Constitution and n violation of the

"Presidential Libr " (and as amended by the "P

l&" (44 U.S.C. 5 2ll2)), but not limited thereto.

H. On information and belief, through the development and administration of

activities of the CLINTON FOUNDATION, the Defendants DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE

H.CLINToNandFoRMERPREsIDENTB.CLINToNhaveengagedin,,i@,,

and "t@" against the U.S. Constitution,the "Republican Form of G " and

"@gg!![r@" (who are the "U.5. Republic").

I. On information and belief, the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP

#2 DEFENDANTS have taken the "Wfi!fufl@" at least once to ttswry!!'t the U.S.

Constitution and these Defendants have not "q@" the U.S. Constitution.

J. On information and belief the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP

#2 DEFENDANTS are "d!ryglhtt andlor "illi!g!!h" "igy@" against the "!U!!Ut' ttUS

Re@" form of government and have conspired in "@" al,;rd "ru!!" therein

regarding "!ggg!!W"
K. On information and belief, the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP

#2 DEFENDANTS have given "gi{gC!g&@" to "IJ!g@" and/or "&I!re" in

violation of the U.S. Constitution, but not limited thereto and "agains!" the "WBg@"

(who are the "!ggg!-U.S. Citizens").

L. On information and beliel the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP
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#2 DEFENDANTS have "g!!!4@" the @ rights of "!9gg!!SrSi!!!@"

and used "t@" to give preferential treatment of "g!Cg4!g!fu!!" to

" L!!g@" and/ or t' BSfWtt

M. The wrongtul acts of the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have deprived "lg@i1@" of their votins rishts "!!&J!qfi-

rtursuit of happiness. due process, and equal protection, but not limited thereto.'l

N. On information and belief, the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP

#2 DEFENDANTS have compromised and abridgedthe "Wlilglshts" of CHAMBERS and

the "II.S. Republic" (who are "Lgg!_W') and the outcome of the election for

soliciting and providing opportunities for millions of "IJlgsalAliens" (and their "Anchor

Babies") to vote.

O. On information DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON and the

other GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS should not be allowed to

campaign and/or run for anymore government offices due to their "g!g!!iryfi!@" in

violations of the 14th Amendment. Section 3 of the U.S. Constitution t'asainsltt a

"Republicsn Form of Go " by and fot "l3gg!Wi!ig@" (who are the "W

Republic").

P. Therefore, the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have supported "!!!g@" in the U.S. to "sentrifv Black Communilfu"

and get " unconstitutional vote*" and this court shoul d not t'ce11!!fi" the election totals and

deemawinnerunti1the,,IJ!9@,,(andtheir,,@,,)voteshavebeenremoved

and uncounted.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates as

specificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofthis,,',
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Section(s)lParagraph(s),,|,,entitled,,Ng!g9!@,,(subparagraDhsAth,the

relief requested within the "Facts Upon Which Reli " and the relief claimed within

the various "9.@" as if fully set out herein. Damages in compensatory remote, nominal,

and punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not less than $500,000,000 (Five

Hundred Million) compensatory and p! less than One Billion Dollars) punitive for each

@!), declaratory judgment, and injunction; Temporary restraining order (TRO), preliminary

andpermanentinjunctions,butnot1imitedthereto;a@;dissolvethe

CLINTON FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries. rule that DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and any politicians who are GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have ttfu11pfo1!" their elections, and such other and further relief that is just

and appropriate.

COUNT 8

CAUSE.OF-ACTION IN PURSUANT OF
14TH AMENDMENT. SECTION 3 OF THE U. S. CONSTITUTION

(Violation of U.S. Constitution fot "@b!!" to "I-!!9@')
(Relates to GROUP #1 - DEFENDANTS and "@")

(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs Cl and C2)

XII. In this COUNT 8. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificallyp|eadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI.XIinthis,,@

Complaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. The facts/claims in "4" W within this "@

Comolaint,t are repeated, re-alleged, and incorporate d as specifically plead in all paragraphs/sub-

paragraphs as if fullv set out here. in this particular COUNT.

B. This COUNT 3 is in pursuant of the "14th Amendment, Secti

U.S. Constitution" in violation of !!$,.1@,1!!!g1!!q fot "4!C@!" to "I-!!9&!-

Aliens."
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C. The " " enacted on

July 9, 1868, and it states in pertinent part:

"No person shall be a Senator or Representative in Congress, or elector of
President and Wce President, or hold anv office. civil or militarv, under the United States, or
under any State, who having oreviouslv taken an oath. as a member of Congress, or as an

fficer of the United States, or os a member of any State legislature, or as an executive or
judicial fficer of any State, to supoort the Consfi
engaged in insurrection or rebellion against the same, or given aid or comfort to the enemies
thereof. But Congress may, by a vote of two-thirds of each House, remove such disability."

[(Emphasis added)]

D. The "l4th Amendment. Sec " states in

pertinent part:

"The Congress shall
the orovisions of this article. " [(Emphasis added)]

E. GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS listed here

as follows are "no!" qualified to run/campaign and be elected ttagain't for their respective

and/or "aw other public office" due to one or more prohibited constitutional violations and in

pursuant to the 14th Amendment. Section 3 of the U.S. Constitution, and other cause-of-

actionswithinthevariousCoUNTSasspecifiedinthis,,,,

(l). FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON; (2). DEMOCRAT VICE PRES.
NOMINEE KAINE; (3). PRESIDENT OBAMA; (4). U. S. SENATOR DURBIN;
(s). u. s. SENATOR KIRK; (6).U. S. HOUSE REP. KELLY; (7). ILLINOIS GOVERNOR
RAUNER; (8). ILATTORNEY GENERAL MADIGAN; (9). IL STATE SENATOR
TROTTER; (10). IL STATE REP. EVANS; (11). COOK COUNTY STATE'S ATTORNEY
ALVERZ; (12). COOK COUNTY BOARD PRES. PRECKWINKLE; (13). COOK
couNTY BOARD OF REVIEW COMMISSIONER ROGERS; (14). COOK COUNTY
4TH DIST. COMMISSIONER MOORE; (1s). COOK COUNTYASSESSOR BERRIOS;
(16). MAYOR EMANUEL; and (17). 10th WARD ALDERWOMAN GARZA.

F. In result, DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON has violated

"14th Amendment. S " in violation of violation of U.S.

Constitution for "@!" to "IJ!g@" and therefore cannot campaign and/or

be "P@" of the U.S. and DEMOCRAT VICE PRES. NOMINEE KAINE cannot be the
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"@!"oftheU.s.
G. On information and beliet DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and FORMER PRESIDENT B. CLINTON have created a "W!:t?rut!!" known

as the CLINTON FOUNDATION in violation of the U.S. Constitution and n violation of the

"P&!M" (and as amended by the "P&!@

!W" (44 U.S.C. $2112)), but not limited thereto.

H. On information and beliel through the development and administration of

activities of the CLINTON F'OUNDATION, the Defendants DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE

H.CLINToNandFoRMERPRESIDENTB.CLINToNhaveengagedin,,i@,,

and "rebellion" against the U.S. Constitution, "ReDublican Form of " and "!g&!-

U.S. Citizens" (who are the "WEg@").
I. On information and belief, the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP

#2 DEFENDANTS have taken the "@tglfu" at least once to ttsgrulltt the U.S.

Constitution and these Defendants have not "q@" the U.S. Constitution.

J. On information and belief, the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP

#2 DEFENDANTS are "di!95!!y" arrdlor "fufi!reglly" "ily!@" against the "tillggtt 'tU.S

8g@" form of government and have conspired in "t@!!!9" and "!W!!" therein

regarding "!9W!,@."
K. On information and belief, the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP

#2 DEFENDANTS have given "gi{g/@!!" to "M9@" and/or "&I!re" in

violation of the U.S. Constitution, but not limited thereto and "asains!" the "WBM"

(who are the "!g@i@").
L. On information and belief, the GROUP#1 DEF'ENDANTS and GROUP

#2 DEFENDANTS have "g!!il@" the U.S. Constitutional rights of "lg.Mi@"
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and used "@" to give preferential treatment of "g!Cglgg4@" to

" IJ!g@" arrd/ or " Refgre"

M. The wrongful acts of the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have deprived "!g@" of "life,libertv, purs

,,

WIIEREFORE, the Plaintiff (CHAMBERS) r e p e at s, re - al I e ge s, and

incorporatesasspecificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofthis,,W

C omp I aint" Section(s)/Paragraph(s) " I " entitl e d " Wt!@" (q!p34ggphsl!

throueh BB), the relief requested within the "Facts Upon Which Reli " and the

relief claimed within the various "QSWE " as if fulIy set out herein. Damages in

compensatory remote, nominal, and punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not

less than $500,000,000 (Five Hundred Million) compensatory and not less than One Billion

Dollars) punitive for each Count), declaratory judgment, and injunction; Temporary restraining

order (TRO), preliminary and permanent injunctions, but not limited thereto; a Cease and Deist

Order(s); dissolve the CLINTON FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries. rule that DEMOCRAT

PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON and any politicians who are @

and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have "forfeited" their elections, and such other and further

relief that is just and appropriate.

COUNT 9

CAUSE-OF-ACTION IN PURSUANT OF
14TH AMENDMENTi SECTION 1 OF THE U. S. CONSTITUTION

feuaranteea PrniU
fneut"s to r"tz "@" and "@")

(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs Cl and C2)

X[I. In this COUNT 9. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates
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aSSpecificallyp|eadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI.XIIinthis,,W

Comolaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. The facts/claims in ttg!!'t COUNTS within this "W
Complaint" are repeated, re-alleged, and incorporated as specifically plead in all paragraphs/sub-

paragraphs as if fullv set out here. in this particular COUNT.

B. This COUI\T 9 is in pursuant of the "14th Amendment, Sectb

U$,Ceu$!44!0L."

C. The "l4th Amendment, Sect ,, regarding

guaranteed privileges and immunities of citizenship. due process. and equal protection was

enacted/ratified on July 9, 1868, and it states in pertinent part:

"fl!_W!.born or naturalized in the United States and subiect to the iurisdiction
thereof, are citizens of the United States and of the State wherein thev reside. No State shall
make or enforce onv law which shall abridse the privileses or immunities of citizens of the
United States: nor shall anv State deorive anv person of life, libertv. or prooertv, without due
process of law: nor d "
[(Emphasis added)]

D. The "l4th Amendment, Sec " states in

pertinent part:

"The Congress shall
the provisions of this article. " [(Emphasis added)]

E. Violations of Life, Liberty, Pursuit of Happiness, Due Process, and Equal

Protection 14th Amendment. Section I to U.S. Constitution enacted on July 9, 1868, states in

pertinent part,

,,

iurisdiction thereof. are citizens of the United States and of the State wherein thev
reside. No State shall make or enforce anv law which shall abridee the orivileees
or immunities of citizens of the United States: nor shall anv State deorive anv
person of life, libertv, or oroperty, without due orocess of law: nor denv to anv
person within its iurisdiction the equal orotection of the laws. " [(Emphasis added)]
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F. In the Dred Scott decision of 1857, the Supreme Court had said that

African-Americans (Blacks) were not citizens, which was changed in pursuant to the "Civil

Nsl$@!@."
G. The 14th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution does not "g!g!kg!&,!"

U.S. Citizenship on anyone, it is simply a "guarantee" as a "M" applicable

to "etlryC-g!!" "U$4ili4g$r" that once becoming a "lgg!!.54!!i!&" per an "1\1[" of

Congress (Le. "Naturalization Acts t' et seq.; "Wtt et seq.; and

the "Indian Cilizenship A " "Jones-Shafroth Act of " (a/Ha "Jo,@g!!L

Puerto Rico")), "!lg!@" are those "legg!!-S4i!i@" who because "gi!!Z@" by

such "{ffi)" of Congress are entitledto equal U.S. Constitutional protection of the laws

and including but not limited to due process and bv the state(s) in which those "reeal U.^S.

Cilieens" happen to live here in the U.S. bv an "ACT" (which was an approval "ACT" of

Congress) having been elected bv the '?eaule" (who are the "U.S. ,RerzDlic" and are the

"lesal (J.5. Citizens" (one-and-the-samd\ (See Article IV, Section 2, Clause I of the U. S.

Constitution)

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff (CHAMBERS) rep e at s, r e - al I e ge s, and

incorporatesasspecificallyp|eadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofthis,,@

Como laint" Section(s)/Paragraph(s) " I " e ntitl e d " Nature of!@" Gg!pe4g4phsl!-

throueh BB), the relief requested within the "Facts Upon Wich Refi " and the

relief claimed within the various "Counts," as if fully set out herein. Damages in

compensatory remote, nominal, and punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not

less than $500,000,000 (Five Hundred Million) compensatory and not less than One Billion

Dollars) punitive for each Count), declaratory judgment, and injunction; Temporary restraining
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order (TRO), preliminary and permanent injunctions, but not limited thereto; a Cease and Deist

Order(s); dissolve the CLINTON FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries. rule that DEMOCRAT

PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON and any politicians who are @
and GROUP#2 DEFENDANTS have "fu11fufo1!" their elections, this court should rule that the

children of "IJ!g@" (a/Ha "@") are ttnott' U.S. Citizens, and such other

and fuither relief that is just and appropriate.

COI]NT 10

CAUSE.OF.ACTION IN PURSUANT OF
(42 U.S.C.A. Q 1981 - Equal Riehts Under the Law)

(Violations against CHAMBERS,9!4!$[1, and Q[4!$[! MEMBERS)
(Relates to onlv "@" and "@")

(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs Cl and C2)

Xry. In this COUNT 10. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificallyp|eadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI.XI[inthis,,@

Complaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. In this COUNT 10,the cause-of-action is under 42 U.S.C.A. I 1981 for

Racial Discrimination due to violations of "EQIMIEro.'

B. The above-entitled case is a t'Class-Action."

C. Although CHAMBERS is the Plaintiffherein and CHAMBERS has

brought the above-entitled action, this COTINT also relates to and

MEMBERS and CLASS #2 MEMBERS.

means the CLASS #1

D. This COUNT 10 relates to CLASS #1 (males andfemales) - the 'bru!-

,Black' u.S. Citizens" who number more than 100,000 (one hundred thousand) and some are

also@; some are also CLASS #3 MEMBERS, and "A!L" are@

#4 MEMBERS.

E. This COUNT 10 also relates to CLASS #2 (males andfemales) - "!gru!-
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Native U.S. Citizen Nations" who number more than 100,000 (one hundred thousand) and some

are also CLASS #1 MEMBERS; and some are also CLASS #3 MEMBERS, but "ALL" are

CLASS #4 MEMBERS.

F. On information and belief, "4XUSGA. Q-12!!,!." regarding "Eru!_

Riehts Under the Lah,r'states in pertinent part:

(a) Statement of equal rights
All persons within the iurisdiction of the United States

shall have the same right in everv State and Territorv to make and enforce contracts. to sue, be

parties, give evidence, and to the full and equal benelit of all lau,s and proceedings for the
securitv of persons and propertv as is enioved bv white citizens. and shall be subject to like
punishment, pains, penalties, toxes, licenses, and exactions of every kind, and to no other.

[(Emphasis added)]

(b) "Malce and enforce contracts" defined
For purposes of this section, the term "Ag!gglg@-

contracts" includes the making, performance, modificstion, and termination of contracts. snd
the eniovment of all benefits, privileees. terms. and conditions of the contractual relationship.

[(Emphasis added)]

(c) Protection against impairment
The rights protected b)t this section are protected against

impairment bv nongovernmental dkcrimination and imoairment under color of State law.

[(Emphasis added)]

G This cause-of-action is regarding "all" Defendants within the caption of

this" "asnamedwiththe "@" and

''@;''whereasCHAMBERSrepeats,re-alleges,andincorporateS

each and every one of these Defendants'names by reference in this COUNT as if each

Defendant's rurme was "tgp!!g!gb" and "W!figgn!" set forth herein.

H. By the conduct alleged herein the "@" and

"@" have violated Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') Equal Riehts Under

theLaw(see@by:

1. Treating her diflerently than they would have treated a white person
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2. Acting under race - based stereotypes of "BJgg@fu" (African-

Americans) artd "Cherokee Nation" arrd "WI@" (Native-Americans).

I. CHAMBERS has a right to equal protection of the laws, but were violated

due to the race-based based discrimination alleged above in paragraphs " (l) " and " (2). "

J. There is a "nexus" between the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS who have individually and in conspiracy with one and each other

to defraud the "W" CHAMBERS, and the CLASS MEMBERS;

whereassuchwrongfulactswere,,@,,imbeddedwithinthe,,W,,andultimately

designed to discriminate and prevent "qru!!i!b."

K. A11 of the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS

have violated Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') equal rights under the law by: treating CHAMBERS

difterently than they would have treated a White person and by acting under race-based

stereotypes of Black and Native Americans.

L. The Plaintitr(CHAMBERS) was deprived of her rights to equal

protection of the laws due to the race-based discrimination alleged above in paragraph "(l)" and

"(2)" of thi s cause-of-action.

M. The deprivation of the Plaintiffs' (CHAMBERS') rights to be free of race-

based discrimination, and the effects thereof, were overt acts, intentional, reckless, oppressive,

willful, wanton, malicious, calculated, conspired, and the Defendants were callously indifferent

to CHAMBERS' constitutional rights.

N. The GROUP#I DEFENDANTS and@ have

violated Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') rights with knowing and intentional actions, which were

carried out "@!g@,"were overt acts, were motivated by racial and gender animus,

and deprived CHAMBERS of the futl and equal benefit and due process of all laws enjoyed by

189

Case: 1:16-cv-10408 Document #: 1 Filed: 11/07/16 Page 189 of 227 PageID #:189



White persons and males, in violation of 42 U.S.C.A. Section 1981.

O. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have

violated Plaintiffs rights (CHAMBERS') and subjected CHAMBERS to punishment, pains,

and penalties of a kind not suffered by White persons, in violation of 42 U.S.C.A..li-!.2t1, but

not limited thereto.

P. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS

actions regarding the violation of Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') were extreme, outrageous, without

justification, shock the conscience, and the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS' and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS' racial conduct has shown to be motivated by evil motive and intent, and a

discriminatory animus.

a. No important state objective bearing a direct and substantial relationship to

this r ace-b as ed dis crimination exists.

. R. ThE GROUP #I DEFENDANTS ANd GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS

violation of Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') rights for deprivation of CHAMBERS' federal

constitutional rights, are actionable and an award of compensation thereof are in pursuant to 42

U.S.C.A. 8 1983 and under other "ca$g!g@" in various COTINTS as indicated within

this " "

S. As a direct and proximate cause and result of the willful and wanton

conduct of all ofthe @' and @' wrongful

acts, CHAMBERS suffered from loss of enjoyment of life, inconvenience, stress, income,

anguish, loss of sleep and appetite, financial deprivation, humiliation, loss of liberty, loss of

property, severe damages, and protection of "absolute rwb" but not limited thereto'

T. There was a pattern and policy of behavior and criminal activities having

been going-on for years and on information and belief affecting hundreds of thousands (if not
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millions) of people other than just CHAMBERS.

U. The GROUP #l DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have

violated Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') and are liable, whereas the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS knew and/or should have known their behavior, overt acts, and/or

criminal activities would violate federal law prohibiting discrimination, but not limited thereto.

V. ThE ACtiONS Of thE GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS ANd GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS regarding the violation of Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') rights were done with

malice and reckless indifference to the rights of CHAMBERS' federally protected rights and

that as a result, there should be an award of "panitive-damages" to punish the GROUP #l

DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS and to deter these Defendants and others like

these Defendants from committing (and/or continuing to commit) such conduct in the future.

W. Although CHAMBERS currently pro se, not an attorney, and does not

have a license to practice law, if at any time CHAMBERS retains counsel she would be entitled

to an award of reasonable attorney's fees in pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A. S 1988 (B), if applicable.

X. WHEREFORE, Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) seeks the following relief, but

not limited thereto:

l. CHAMBERS seeks the foltowing relief the above-entitled action,

but not limited thereto: (a). class certification; (b),judgment in favor of the Plaintiff(s) and the

following against the Defendants: (c). damages (compensatory punitive, remote, but not limited

thereto); (d). attomey fees (if applicable); (e). temporary restraining order (TRO); (f).

preliminary and permanent injunction; (g). a cease and desist order; (h). piercing of the corporate

veil; (i). the ruling of various ACTS, statutes, laws, ordinances, public policies (but not limited

thereto)asunconstifutional;(i).theappointmentofa,,Special,@,,and(k).criminal

prosecution to the fullest extent of the law.
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2. As a result the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS having violated Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') are liable for damage awards of

(compensatory, remote, nominal, put not limited thereto) in an amount to be determined, but 4!

less than $500.000.000 (Five Hundred Million Dollars).

3. As a result, all of the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS are liable, have violated Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') rights, and CHAMBERS

is entitled to an award of "Du4ilwe-dgma,rc" in an amount to be determined at trial, as

separately addressed herein of One Billion Dollars for this COUNT and in no event less than

the totalitv of "all" COaNTS.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff (CHAMBERS) rep e at s, r e - all e ge s, and inc o r p or at e s as

specificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofthis,,,,

section(s)/Paragraph(s) ,,1,, entitled "N!&@" (subparasraDhs A th , the

relief requested within the "Facts flpon Which Relie " and the relief claimed within

the various ,,Counts," as if fully set out herein. Damages in compensatory, remote, nominal,

and punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not less than $500,000,000 (Five

Hundred Million) compensatory and not less than One Billion Dollars) punitive for each

goun!), declaratory judgment, and injunction; Temporary restraining order (TRO), preliminary

and permanent injunctions, but not limited thereto; a Cease and Deist Order(s); dissolve the

CLINTON FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries. rule that DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and any politicians who are GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have ,,fu11p@1!" their elections, this court should rule that the children of

,,IJ!g@,, (a/p/a "@") are ttt ottt U.S. Citizens, and such other and further

relief that is just and appropriate.
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couNT 11

CAUSE.OF.ACTION IN PURSUANT OF
(nz u.s.c.a.a t9s1

(Violations against CHAMBERS, @!$[l MEMBERS)
(Relates to onlv "@" and "@")

(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs Cl and C2)

xv. In this COtm[T 11. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificallyp|eadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI.XIVinthis,,@

Complaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. In this COUNT 11,this cause-of-action is under 42 U.S.C.A. S 1981 for

"Racial Reverse Disc " and "Legal Citizen Discrimfuoti " due to violations of

..EQ]M[GEE."

B. On information and belief, "Racial Reverse Discr " md "LJ&!-

Citizen Discrimination" is "fuM" under 42 U.S.C.A. I 1981, because ttall;tt ,'LJM

C,ii@,,have,,@,,by''G''govemment;andinadditionitisa

violation of the U.S. Constitution to "g!!ifl&" the rights of "L@"

C. In result, "LgM" are aprotected class under 42 U.S.C.A. S

1981when,,!!!9@,,havebeengiven,,g!4!@fu!!,,,andJorsolicithelpfromthe

U.S. government, elected offrcial, politicians, and the U.S. business community to abridge civil

right, but not limited thereto.

D. The UNITED STATES OFAMERICA is a nation of laws which have

not been enforced by the elected official in GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS.

E. Article I. Section 8. Clause 4 gives the Legislative Branch 'tperi)sr"

regarding a "W!@" rule of nattxalization, which specifically states in pertinent part,

"To establish a uniform and unifurm laws
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on the subject of bantvuptcies throughout the United States. " [(Emphasis added)]

F. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have

taken the ttoatfu't of office at various times and have t'not" upheld and/or enforced the U.S.

Constitution and have violated the rights of "Lgd!.W.."

G The UNITIED STATES OFAMERICA "Wi@" naturalization

laws are ttrrot't broken, they need tobe "q@,"

H. It is unconstitutional for the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS to discriminate against "L@" violate and "abfi42!g!!9"

thena1so,lconSDirellwith,,I!!9@,,andtheirchildren@/aa,,@',)whoare

intheU.S.committingfraud,imDersonatingas''Citizens''togivethe,,gpW,,ofhaving

a nl*yt right to ttstealt, the "privileges, immunities. " but not limited thereto

from Leeal U.S. Citizens.

However, part of the "l4thAmendment. Sec

Constitution," states specifically "...No State shall make o

.. " [(Emphasis added)]

J. It is unconstitutional for the GROUP #I DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS discriminate against the "Lgg!!.,8&!l@" by giving "giC!@" to

"IJ!gggl4!ig!!r" then have "s@" regarding "Lgg!9jfil@" and enforce

laws against them, but regarding "IJ!gg@" such foreigners are given "g!C@g!fu!!"

in the ,,lhg|t, of ,,privileges. immunities. " which should be protected as a

,,g@,, by the U.S. government and constitution for "L@"

K. It is unconstitutional for GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTStogive,,g!4@fu!,,to,,IJ!9@,,creatinghousing,education,

jobs,contracts(butnot1imitedthereto)specificallyfor,,I!!9@,,andtheira|so,,I-!!ry!
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Anchor Babies," by allowing them to fraudulently claim they have obtained "$!!&gqiliP" via

the 14th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution.

L. On information DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON and the

other GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS should not be allowed to

campaign and/or run for anymore govemment offtces due to their "g!gg!ip!ft@" in

violations of the l4thAmendment. Section 3 of the U.S. Constitution "@!" a

"Republican Form of G " by and for "lgg!!&i!!@" (who are the "W

Republic").

M. On information and belief, the 14th Amendment. Section I is a

,,eg4'14u!igna!,,,,@,,afterobtaining,,9il!49$!ip,,throughan''ACT''ofCongress

and therefore the 14th Amendment. Section I does "not bestow cilizenshb" on anyone, and the

GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS KNEW ANd,/Or ShOUId hAVE

known,butgave,,aidandcomfu!!,,to,,IJ!9@,,inexchangefor,,w!9!,,'theirassistance

in,,ggtt!!if!.!4g,,,,B@,,theirassistanceindepletingjobs,housing,contracts,

but not limited thereto.

N. On information and belief, under the U.S. Constitution, there is "W"

birthrightcitizensas,,I!!9@,,andtheirsupportershavedeniedit.

o.RegardlessofthelawsintheU.S.A.moreandmore,,I!!9@,,are

given preferential treatment, aid, conformed, jobs, contracts, education, housing, access to the

U.S.A. govemment officials (politicians), political representation (but not limited thereto) at the

expense,economicinfringement,anddeprivationofrightsof,,L@,,

P. The above-entitled action is a "Class-Action."

a. Although CHAMBERS is the Plaintiffherein and CHAMBERS has

brought the above-entitled action and this COUNT also relates to and means the CLASS #4
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MEMBERS.

R. CLASS #1 - the "l@"who number more than

l00,000(onehundredthousand)andsomearealso@;somearealso

CLASS #3 MEMBERS, ffid "s!" are @'

S. This COUNT 19 also relates to CLASS #2 - "@"

who number more than 100,000 (one hundred thousand) and some are also CLASS #1

MEMBERS; and some are also CLASS #3 MEMBERS, but "{!!" are CL;ISS..1HzL

MEMBERS.

T. On information and beliel "42 Uffi&-$-1201" regarding "0ru!-

Riehts tlnder the Law" states in pertinent part:

(a) Statement of equal rights
All persons within the iurisdiction of the United States

sholl ha make to sue, be

prrtirt, Sir, *idr"rt, o"d to the full and equal benefit of all laws and oroceedinss for the-trr"r;"f prrtr"t r and shall be subject to like

p"rlth*r"t, prlrtpenalties, taxes, licenses, and exactions of every kind, and to no other.

[(Emphasis added)]

"Make and enforce contracts" defined
For purposes of this section, the term "@!@

(c) P rot e c t ion agains t imP airment

[(Emphasis added)]

U. This cause-of-action is regarding "g!!" Defendants within the caption of

this "Wrtfied ClassAction " as named with the ''@" and

"GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS;" whereas CHAMBERS repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

each and every one of these Defendants'names by reference in this COUNT as if each

(b)

[(Emphasis added)]
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Defendant's name was "sglgrulg.U" *rd "Wifuglly" set forth herein.

V. By the conduct alleged herein the "GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and

"GROUP#2 DEFENDANTS" have violated Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') Equal Riehts Under

the Law (see 42 U.S.C.A. Section 1981) by:

1. Treating her diflerently than they would have treated a white person

2. Acting under race - based stereotypes of ,,B@@ple,, (African-

A m e r i c ans) and " e h e ro k e e N atio n " and " WLI@,, .(N 
at iv e -A me r i c ans).

W. CHAMBERS has a right to equal protection of the laws, but were violated

due to the race-based based discrimination alleged above in paragraphs " (l) " and " (2). "

X. There is a "nexus" between the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS who have individually and in conspiracy with one and each other

to defraud the "W" CHAMBERS, and the CLASS MEMBERS;

whereas such wrongful acts were "@!" imbedded within the "svstem" and ultimately

designed to discriminate and prevent "W!!!gb."
Y. AII Of thE GROUP #1 DEF'ENDANTS ANd GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS

have violated Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') equal rights under the law by: treating CHAMBERS

differently than they would have treated a White person and by acting under race-based

stereotypes of Black and Native Americans.

Z. The Plaintitr(CHAMBERS) was deprived of her rights to equal

protection of the laws due to the race-based discrimination alleged above in paragraph "(1)" and

"(2)" of this cause-of-action.

AA. The deprivation of the Plaintiffs' (CHAMBERS') rights to be free of race-

based discrimination, and the effects thereof, were overt acts, intentional, reckless, oppressive,

willful, wanton, malicious, calculated, conspired, and the Defendants were callously indifferent
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to CHAMBERS' constitutional rights.

BB. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have

violated Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') rights with knowing and intentional actions, which were

carried ortt "AUdgEg.lgUIlU," were overt acts, were motivated by racial and gender animus,

and deprived CHAMBERS of the full and equal benefit and due process of all laws enjoyed by

White persons and males, in violation of 42 U.S.C.A. Section 1981.

CC. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have

violated Plaintiffs rights (CHAMBERS') and subjected CHAMBERS to punishment, pains,

and penalties of a kind not suffered by White persons, in violation of 42 U.S.C.A. Q 1981, but

not limited thereto.

DD. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS

actions regarding the violation of Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') were extreme, outrageous, without

justification, shock the conscience, and the GROUP #1 DEF'ENDANTS' and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS' racial conduct has shown to be motivated by evil motive and intent, and a

di s cr iminatory animus.

EE. No important state objective bearing a direct and substantial relationship to

this race-b as ed dis crimination exists.

. FF. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS

violation of Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') rights for deprivation of CHAMBERS' federal

constitutional rights, are actionable and an award of compensation thereof are in pursuant to 42

U.S.C.A. Q 1983 and under other "q!!gry@" in various COUNTS as indicated within

this "Wrified ClassAction "

GG As a direct and proximate cause and result of the willful and wanton

conduct of all of the GROUP #1 Df,EENDAIUS' and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS' wrongtul
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acts, CHAMBERS suffered from loss of enjoyment of life, inconvenience, stress, income,

anguish, loss of sleep and appetite, financial deprivation, humiliation, loss of liberty,loss of

property, severe damages, and protection of "gbgfu!g!jg&!!"" but not limited thereto.

HH. There was a pattem and policy of behavior and criminal activities having

been going-onfor years and on information and belief affecting hundreds of thousands (if not

millions) of people other than just CHAMBERS.

II. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have

violated Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') and are liable, whereas the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS knew and/or should have known their behavior, overt acts, and/or

criminal activities would violate federal law prohibiting discrimination, but not limited thereto.

JJ. The actions of the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS regarding the violation of Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') rights were done with

malice and reckless indifference to the rights of CHAMBERS' federally protected rights and

that as a result, there should be an award of "rulliygigrygrc" to punish the GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS and to deter these Defendants and others like

these Defendants from committing (and/or continuing to commit) such conduct in the future.

KK. Although CHAMBERS currently pro se, not an attomey, and does not

have a license to practice law, if at any time CHAMBERS retains counsel she would be entitled

to an award of reasonable attomey's fees in pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A. $ 1988 @), if applicable.

LL. WHEREFORE, Plaintiff (CHAMBERS) seeks the following relief, but

not limited thereto:

1. CHAMBERS seeks the following relief the above-entitled oction,

but not limited thereto: (a). class certification; (b).judgment in favor of the Plaintiff(s) and the

following against the Defendants: (c). damages (compensatory punitive, remote, but not limited
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thereto); (d). attorney fees (if applicable); (e). temporary restraining order (TRO); (f).

preliminary and permanent injunction; (g). a cease and desist order; (h). piercing of the corporate

veil; (i). the ruling of various ACTS, statutes, laws, ordinances, public policies (but not limited

thereto) as unconstitutional; (i). the appointment of a "Spg!g!fu!gg!!!L " and (k). criminal

prosecution to the fullest extent of the law.

2. As a result the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS having violated Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') are liable for damage awards of

(compensatory remote, nominal, put not limited thereto) in an amount to be determined, but not

less than $500.000.000 (Five Hundred Million Dollars).

3. As a result, all of the GROUP #1 DEX'ENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS are liable, have violated Plaintiffs (CHAMBERS') rights, and CHAMBERS

is entitled to an award of "puntitivg_damgges" in an amount to be determined at trial, as

seoaratelv addressed herein of One Billion Dollars for this COUNT and in no event less than

the totality of ttalltt COUNTS.

(i). CLASS #4 - CLASS MEMBERS are all Qtast, present,

andfuture) UNITED STATES OFAMERICA "lgsal citizens" regardless of race or ethnicity

(bothmenandwomen),whereasthe..@,,numbermorethan1,000,000

(one million). Some are also CLASS #1 MEMBERS, CLASS #2 MEMBERS, and CLASS

#3 MEMBERS.

(ii). Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) is a member of all four

"e]s."
WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff (CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and

incorporatesasspecificallyp|eadina1lparagraphs/sub.paragraphsofthis,,@

C o mp l ain t" S ecti on(s ) l P u agr aph( s) " I " e nt i t l e d " N!!99!@" (qD!4EgIep@\-
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throueh BB), the relief requested within the "Facts Upon Which RelM" and the

relief claimed within the various "Counts," as if fully set out herein. Damages in

compensatory remote, nominal, and punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not

less than $500,000,000 (Five Hundred Million) compensatory and not less than One Billion

Dollars) punitive for each Count), declaratory judgment, and injunction; Temporary restraining

order (TRO), preliminary and permanent injunctions, but not limited thereto; a Cease and Deist

Order(s); dissolve the CLINTON FOIINDATION and its subsidiaries. rule that DEMOCRAT

PRES. NOMINEE H. CLINTON and any politicians who are GROUP #1 DEF'ENDANTS

and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have "forfeited" their elections, and such other and fuither

relief that is just and appropriate.

COUNT 12

CAUSE-OF.ACTION IN PURSUANT OF
42 U.S.C.A. I 1983 - Deprivation of Riehts

(Relates to onlv "@" and "@")
(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs C1 and C2)

XVI. In this COUNT 12. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificallyp|eadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI.XVinthis,,W

Comolaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. In this COUNT 12,the cause-of-action is in pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A. S

1983 for " ."

B. 42 U.S.C.A. 8 1983 - CIVILACTION FOR DEPRIVATION OF
RIGHTS

Every person who. under color of any statute. ordinance. regulations. custom.
policy or usage of anv State or Territory of the District of Columbia. subiects. or causes to
be subiected. anv citizen of the United States or other person within the iurisdiction thereof
to the deprivation of anv rights. nrivileges of immunities secured bv the Constitution law.
shall be liable to the party iniured in an action at law. suit in equitv or other proper
proceedins for redress for the purpose of this section, any Act of Congress applicable
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exclusively to the District of Columbia shall be considered to be a statute of the District of
Columbia. [(Emphasis added)]

C. All "lsru!-U.S. Ci!!ru" (regardless of racelethnicity and/or religion)

have the right to incorporate businesses, make and enforce contracts, create and develop

economic empowerment, create jobs, adequately funded schools, life, liberty, the pursuit of

happiness, entitlements, and government tax dollars (but not limited thereto) should be used for

the benefit of "lgsal U.S. Cit!!@.,,

D. However, there has been years of history and legislative injustices

"dg!@" "lru!frgllb" by politicians (i.e. GROUP #l DEFENDANTS and GROUp #2

DEFENDANTS) and a discriminatory "W"to insure that Blacks suffer indefinitely

(generation after generation) by "g!!iilg!l{" of rights, but not limited thereto.

E. In addition, there is "anothe!" type of discrimination and abridgement of

rights 'tagainsltt "all legal u.s. citirc " whereas "aid and cgmfu!!" (such as jobs, contracts,

housing, entitlements, healthcare, school/education, businesses, contracts, but not limited

thereto) are used to "entice" "Ik@" and "WiglSgf!re" to the U.S. to

impoverish, indebt, "lgsal U.S. Cilizgn$" and ultimately by "involuntarily servitude" of U.S. tax

dollars (in violation of the 13th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution) to enrich "fore,iru.',

F. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS (one

and to the other) are conspiring against the "lesal U.S. Black Cil " (i.e. CHAMBERS) and

against the "LL$gpublic" as awhole who are the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS.

GIncontinuingtheconspiracyto,,d@,,rightsof,,!9Wi!!@,!,,,

GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS (one and to the other using their

"offices and government system"), either deliberately create budget mismanagements and/or

make,,pIe!ext-ug!,,and,,@,,abouttheeconomy,unbalancedbudgets(butnotlimited
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thereto),steerfundingawayfrom,,lgg!]!.WiZw,,a1ldone,,u4!@,,inorder

to ,,M,, ,,AEg!!SrS!!k@" (to give the appearance the U.S. is racially and/or religiously

divided, and deliberately further impoverish Blacks "sryifuglly") as politicians like the

GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS do not t\q4!lt' the U.S.

Constitutionandusetaxdollarsandothermeanstosupportandunjustlyenrich,,I!!9@,,

and " Folgigl&f!re" while the " @" in the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS

and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS receive "kigtr:fugb" "pg@-!!U'?' and/or "Wlqtr!ryru"

deals and/or obligations in the form of "campaign donotions" from contracts and/or other funds

and other means to "i!lgg!h" enrich themselves.

H. The GROUP#I DEFENDANTS and@ were

negligent to prevent violations of rights, but not limited thereto ttasainslt' CHAMBERS and

"all" of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS.

I. The conditions the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS "@g!bJg!gg!" to Blacks (concerning poverty, little to no contracts, jobs,

inadequate school funding, no equal education, job and contract discrimination, lack of low-

incomehousing,freedomtodevelopow1lcommunitiestosupport,,B@,,businesses,

entertainment,(butnotlimitedthereto),would6.never,,'bedoneto,,IJ!9@,,,,,Foreiru-

Refusees," and historically " If@lg&gfu. "

CAUSE OF ACTION. COUNTS

J. In continuing the conspiracy the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS were negligent to prevent violations of civil rights and "equal

protection" of rights, but not limited thereto.

K. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS owed

a duty to CHAMBERS and "g!!" of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS for the "ent@!-
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of rii@" gfrrd "rullu!fiilK" those rights, but not limited thereto and the GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have "b@" their duties to

CHAMBERS and "g!!" of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS.

L. Nevertheless, "lgg!h"the principal aim of society in pursuant to laws, is

to protect "all" individuals in the enjoyment of these "g!@&M" which were vested in

them by the immutable laws of nature: the right of personal securitv, the right of personal

libgff, and the right of personal propertv.

M. On information and belief, 42 U.S.C.A. I 1983 'tdoes" apply to "@

ac!i!2!r', and the actions of county and municipal governments, but not limited thereto.

N. All of the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS

have violated 42 U.S.C.A. S 1983 for denrivation of rishts secured by the Constitution in

relation to the CHAMBERS and "g!!" of the 4 groups of GLASS MEMBERS.

o. SHAMBERS and "g!!,, of the 4 groups of GLASS MEMBERS suffered

denrivation of rights of the laws as a direct proximate cause by the defendants' actions.

P. The deprivation of CHAMBERS' and "g!!'of the 4 groups of CLASS

MEMBERS rights to freely have U.S. Constitutional rights and to the fuII enjoyment of the

(but not limited thereto) and the effects thereof, were overt acts, intentional, reckless, oppressive,

willful, wanton, malicious, calculated, conspired, and all of the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS were callously indifferent to CHAMBERS' and "alltt of the 4

groups of CLASS MEMBERS constitutional rights, but not limited thereto.

a. SHAMBERS and "g!!" of the4 groups of GLASS MEMBERS suffered

,,deprivation of rights" and of the laws as a direct proximate cause by the GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS' and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS' actions'

R. ThE GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS ANd GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS
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knowing and intentional actions were carried out "under the color of low," were overt acts, were

motivatedby,,U@,,racialanimus,butalso''against'',,g!!,,,,!9gM,'(the

,,(J.5. Republic") in favor of "IJ!g@" and "Ref.uggg!" to deprive CHAMBERS and

,,g!!,, of the4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS of the full and equal benefit and due process of all

laws that should be enjoyed by "g!!" "@g@Si!fi.9$r" !ryi

for deprivation of rishts.

S. ThE ACIiONS Of thE GROUP#I DEFENDANTS ANd GROUP#2

DEFENDANTS have subjected CHAMBERS and naLtt of the 4 groups of CLASS

MEMBERS to punishment, embarrassments, humiliations, pains, financial losses, and penalties

in violation of 42 U.S.C.A. S 1983.

T. ThE GROUP#I DEFENDANTS ANd GROUP#2 DEFENDANTS

actions against CHAMBERS and ttallt'of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS were extreme,

outrageous, without justification, shock the conscience, whereas "W!g!b" "racial

misconduct," but their overt acts have been t'asaiilg!'t "lgg!-U,S. CitiZens" (the "W-

Repablic,,) have shown to be motivated by evil motive and intent, and a discriminatory animus

conspiringandillegallyfavoring,,IJ!9@,,againstthe,,!98g!-U.,l,9fi@,,(whoarethe

"U.5, Republic"), but not limited thereto.

U. No important state objective bearing a direct and substantial relationship to

the acts and violations of the Defendants exists.

v. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS hAVE

violated CHAMBERS and ,,g!!,, of the4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS federal and/or state

constitutional rights and are actionable and can be compensated in pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A-$-

1983, but not limited thereto.

W. CHAMBERS'and "all" of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS are
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entit1edtoanawardofreasonableattorney'sfeespursuantto@,,/

applicable.

X. As a direct and proximate cause and result of the willful and wanton

conductof the GROUP#I DEFENDANTS and@acts,

CHAMBERS and "g/t' of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS have suffered from the lost of

enjoyment of life, inconvenience, stress, income, anguish, loss of sleep and appetite, financial

deprivation, humiliation, loss of liberty and/or property, severe damages, lost of enjoyment,

liberty, and protection of "absoblqlgl$t'but not limited thereto.

y. There was a pattern and policy of behavior and criminal activities having

been going-on for years and on information and belief affecting millions of "l@-

Qifi@."

Z. AII DEfENdANtS GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS ANd GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS are liable, knew and/or should have known their behavior, overt acts, and/or

criminal activities would violate federal law prohibiting discrimination, but not limited thereto.

AA. As a result all Defendants GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS are liable for damage awards of (compensatory, remote, nominal, put not

limited thereto) in an amount to be determined ,but "no1" less than $500,000 (Five Hundred

Thousand Dollars).

BB. ThE ACIiONS Of thE GROUP#I DEFENDANTS ANd GROUP#2

DEFENDANTS were done with malice and reckless indifference to the rights of the Plaintiffs

(CHAMBERS') and ,,ull,, of the4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS' federally protected rights

and that as a result, there should be an award of "@" damages to punish the GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS and to deter them and others like these

Defendants from committing such conduct in the future'
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cc. As a result, @ and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS are liable for a "puartive-dsmose" award within in an amount to be

determined, but pl less than $500,000,000 (Five Hundred Million) compensatory and 41less

than One Billion Dollars punitive.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates as

specificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofthis,,,,

Section(s)/Paragraph(s),,|,,entitled,,W@,,,the

relief requested within the " Facts Upon Which ReIM" and the relief claimed within

the various "Counts." as if fully set out herein. Damages in compensatory, remote, nominal,

and punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not less than $500,000,000 (Five

Hundred Million) compensatory and not less than One Billion Dollars) punitive for each

@!), declaratory judgment, and injunction; Temporary restraining order (TRO), preliminary

and permanent injunctions, but not limited thereto; a Cease and Deist Order(s); dissolve the

CLINTON FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries. rule that DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and any politicians who are GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have ,,fg1yft@!" their elections, and such other and further relief that is just

and appropriate.

couNT 13

CAUSE.OF.ACTION IN PURSUANT OF
42 U.S.C.A. Q 1983 - Equal Protection

(Relates to onlv "GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and "GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS")
(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs C1 and C2)

XV[. In this COUNT 13. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI.XYIinthis,,@

Complaint" as if fully set out herein'
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A. In this COUNT 13,the cause-of-action is in pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A. S

1983for"@."

B. 42 U.S.C.A. 8 1983 _ CIVILACTION FOR EOUAL PROTECTION

Every person who. under color of anv statute. ordinance. regulations. custom.
policv or usage of anv State or Territory of the District of Columbia. subiects. or causes to

be subiected. anv citizen of the United States or other person within the iurisdiction thereof
to the deprivation of anv rishts. privileses of immunities secured bv the Constitution law'
shall be liable to the party iniured in an action at law. suit in equitv or other proper
proceeding for redress for the purpose of this section, any Act of Congress applicable

exclusively to the District of Columbia shall be considered to be a statute of the District of
Columbia. [(Emphasis added)]

C. Black people have a right to incorporate businesses, create and develop

economic empowerment, create jobs, have tax dollars support Black public schools, Black

universities, Black technological interests and enterprises, Black neighborhood/community

economic development, but not limited thereto.

D. However, there has been years of history and legislative injustices

"deti@" "@sg!h"by politicians and a discriminatory "sag!ry"to insure that Blacks

sufferindefinite,generationaftergenerationofviolationof,,qu@,,ofrights.

E. In continuing the conspiracy with others, the "overt acts" of the GROUP

#1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS were "plelertug!" and done "under color

of law."

F. In continuing the conspiracy the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS were negligent to prevent violations of civil rights and equal

protection of rights, but not limited thereto.

G The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS OWEd

a duty to CHAMBERS and "g!!" of the 4 groups of GLASS MEMBERS fot "@!gw"

and,,q@,,ofthoserights,butnotlimitedtheretoandtheGRoUP#1

208

Case: 1:16-cv-10408 Document #: 1 Filed: 11/07/16 Page 208 of 227 PageID #:208



DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have "!ryfu!" their duties to

CHAMBERS and "g!!" of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS.

H. Nevertheless, "l9gg!l!" the principal aim of society in pursuant to laws, is

to protect "all" individuals in the enjoyment of these "qbgJglL!!fu" which were vested in

them by the immutable laws of nature: the right of personal security, the right of personal

Mg[, and the right of personal pronerty.

L On information and belief, 42 U.S.C.A. I 1983 t'doesn apply to "Wg_

action." and the actions of county and municipal governments, but not limited thereto.

J. All of the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS

have violated 42 U.S.C.A. Q 1983 for equal protection of rights secured by the Constitution in

relation to the CHAMBERS and 'tg!!t' of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS.

K. The deprivation of CHAMBERS' and "g!!" of the 4 groups of CLASS

MEMBERS rights to freely have U.S. Constitutiond rights and to the full enjoyment of the

(but not limited thereto) and the effects thereof, were overt acts, intentional, reckless, oppressive,

willful, wanton, malicious, calculated, conspired, and all of the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS were callously indifferent to CHAMBERS' and "gll" of the 4

groups of CLASS MEMBERS constitutional rights, but not limited thereto.

L. CHAMBERS and "all" of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS sufflered

lackof,,q.@,,ofthelawsasadirectproximatecauSebytheGRoUP#1

DEFENDANTS' and @' actions.

M. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS

knowing and intentional actions were carried out "under the color of lw" were overt acts, were

motivated by "ry! gnly't racial animus, but also "against" "g!!" "@gg!!&Si!ru" (the

"(J.5. Republic') in favor of "!Ag@" md "Ref!899!r" to deprive CHAMBERS and
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"g!!" of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS of the full and equal benefit and due process of all

laws that should be enjoyed by "g!!" "lgsal U.S. Cit!Zg!!r" in violation of 42 U.S.C.A. Q 1983

for deprivation of riehts.

N. The actions of the GROUP#I DEFENDANTS and GROUP#2

DEFENDANTS have subjected CHAMBERS and "g!!" of the 4 groups of CLASS

MEMBERS to punishment, embarrassments, humiliations, pains, financial losses, and penalties

in violation of 42 U.S.C.A. S 1983.

O. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS

actions against CHAMBERS and "g!!" of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS were extreme,

outrageous, without justification, shock the conscience, whereas "ng!gb." "racial

misconduct," but their overt acts have been "aso!4g!" "lgW!ru!." (the "a.5.

Republic") have shown to be motivated by evil motive and intent, and a discriminatory animus

conspiringandillegallyfavoring,,I!!9@,,againstthe,,!9gala.S.C!!i1g!.,,(whoarethe

"U.5. Republic"), but not limited thereto.

P. No important state objective bearing a direct and substantial relationship to

the acts and violations of the Defendants exists.

a. The GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS have

violated CHAMBERS and "all" of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS federal and/or state

constitutional rights and are actionable and can be compensated in pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A. Q

1983, but not limited thereto.

R. CHAMBERS'and "g!!" of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS are

entitled to an award of reasonable attomey's fees pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A. I 1988 (B), /
applicable.

S. As a of the willful and wanton
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conduct of the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS acts,

CHAMBERS and "g!!" of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS have suffered from the lost of

enjoyment of life, inconvenience, stress, income, anguish, loss of sleep and appetite, financial

deprivation, humiliation, loss of liberty and/or property, severe damages, lost of enjoyment,

liberty, and protection of "gbgJglLlifu" but not limited thereto.

T. There was a pattern and policy of behavior and criminal activities having

been going-on for years and on information and belief affecting millions of "lg&!.l[_

@"
U. All Defendants@and GROUP#2

DEFENDANTS are liable, knew and/or should have known their behavior, overt acts, and/or

criminal activities would violate federal law prohibiting discrimination, but not limited thereto.

V. As a result all Defendants GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS are liable for damage awards of (compensatory remote, nominal, put not

limited thereto) in an amount to be determined, but "not" less than $500,000 (Five Hundred

Thousand Dollars).

W. The actions of the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS were done with malice and reckless indifference to the rights of the Plaintiffs

(CHAMBERS') and "all" of the 4 groups of CLASS MEMBERS' federally protected rights

and that as a result, there should be an award of "puufiive" damages to punish the GROUP #1

DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS and to deter them and others like these

Defendants from committing such conduct in the future.

x. As aresult, @ and GRoUP#2

DEF'ENDANTS are liable for a "Wi!!!SJgUgK" award within in an amount to be

determined, but 43 less than $500,000,000 (Five Hundred Million) compensatory and p.l less
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than One Billion Dollars punitive.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates as

specificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofthis,,,,

Section(s)/Paragraph(s) "I" entitled "N!!gg!@" , the

relief requested within the " Facts Upon lYhich RelM" and the relief claimed within

the various "99!fir" as if fully set out herein. Damages in compensatory remote, nominal,

and punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not less than $500,000,000 (Five

Hundred Million) compensatory and not less than One Billion Dollars) punitive for each

Qg!), declaratory judgment, and injunction; Temporary restraining order (TRO), preliminary

and permanent injunctions, but not limited thereto; a Cease and Deist Order(s); dissolve the

CLINTON FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries. rule that DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and any politicians who are GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have "fu1fufo1!" their elections, and such other and further relief that is just

and appropriate.

COI]NT 14

CAUSE.OF-ACTION IN PURSUANT OF
42 U.S.C.A. Q 1985 - Conspiracv to Deprive Persons of Rishts or Privileges

(Relates to onlv "@" and "@")
(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs Cl and C2)

X\IIII. In this COUNT 14. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI.XV[inthis,,@

Complaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. In this COUNT 14 CHAMBERS seeks judgment in her favor in pursuant

to 42 U.S.C.A. $ 1985 - Conspiracy to Deprive Persons of Rights or Privileges.

B. 42 U.S.C.A. Q 1985(3) - CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PERSONS OF
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RIGHTS OR PRIVILEGES

(3) If two or more persons in any State or Territory conspire or go in
disguise on the highway or on the premises of another. for the purpose of depriving. either
directly or indirectlv. anv person or class of persons of the equal protection of the laws. or
of equal privileges and immunities under the lawsl or for the purpose of preventing or
hinderins the constituted authorities of anv Sate or Territory from givins or securins to all
persons within such State or Territorv the equal protection of the laws; or if two or more
persons conspire to prevent by force, intimidation, or threat, any citizen who is lawfully entitled
to vote, from giving his support or advocacy in a legal manner, toward or in favor of the election

of any lawfully qualified person as an elector for President or Vice President, or as a Member of
Congress of the United States; or to injure any citizen in person or property on account of such

support or advocacy; in any case of conspiracy set forth in this section, if one or more persons

engaged therein do. or cause to be done. anv act in furtherance ofthe obiect ofsuch
conspiracv. wherebv another is iniured in his person or propertv. or deprived of having and
exercising anv right or privilege of a citizen of the United States. the partv so iniured or
deprived mav have an action for the recoverv of damages occasioned bv such iniurv or
deprivation. aqainst anv one or more of the conspirators. [(Emphasis added)]

C. There is a "nexus" between the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and

GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS who have individually and in conspiracy with one and each other

used their government jobs, offices, influences, powers, and government money to "IJ!g&!-

Aliens" and "Foreig fugLAre" to deprive "B@@" of @ rights in

developing schools/education, jobs, contracts, neighborhoods/communities as a means to

't@t' have "mvoluntarv servitude" in the "@" (with majority

"BJ@@" as prison workers/slaves) and to continue "dissliui@" measures of

deprivation and imnoverishment of "BJgfu@" for future generation.

D. There GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS

have createdan "unconstitutiona!" digj!qi!3194 ,.@tt from birth, to schools, and into

courts, the "plitoL" system (but not limited thereto), "designed specificalh" to be ?'malicious"

and to have "devastating and long-Ifu" effects on "BJ@@" by using as a "@"

the needs of "gldgl sgryfu!" for "I!9@" and "Forelg4&f!re" as the rtggl2rgrt

pathtogivethe,,qW,,of,,q!!i4,g!u,,therightsof,,B39!&gDle,,aslegal.
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E. On information and belief, the GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP

#2 DEFENDANTS arc "!@" and have a "dgg@" for "D!g|&qfu."

F. There is "Uo_exillence" of an important state objective bearing a direct

and substantial relationship to the race-based discrimination of the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS

and GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS.

G. The "Democracv Form of Go " in violation of "@!!r_
Section 4 of the U.S. Constitution" is forced on "BJgg!&gfu" by the "@lqryL
DEFENDANTS" and the "GROUP #2 DEFENDANTS" and other politicians as a

di scriminat ory " d!!g!9!!8p. "

H. No matter what "Dbglc-People" want done within their schools,

neighborhoods, tax dollars, but not limited thereto, the "GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS" and the

"@" do whateyer "fi2ru!!!" and their decisions are "ugver"

designed to change the economic disparities in the "Black Communities."

I. The "Democracv Form of Go " policies of the "@LflL
DEFENDANTS" and the "GROAP #2 DEFENDANTS" in violation of "Article IV. Section 4

of the U.S. Constitution" allow "IJ!g@" and "fuEiglSgf!rett to ttmoryW!!&'t

businessesandjobs,inthe,,BJg@,,aswellasgovenrmentjobsandcontracts,but

not limited thereto "fuEig! products" for retail sale.

J. The "D " policies of the "rc]qru
DEF'ENDANTS" andthe "@" inviolationof "@

of the U.S. Constitution" cause "BJggtr@t' to t'nott' be able to manufacture own products

fordistribute,andallow,,foreigners,,tohave,,.@,,withintheU.S.
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K. The"@"andthe"@@

DEFENDANTS" have ttt ot't protected thewell-being of "BJg$&fu" from invasion and

insurrection of "IJ!g@" and "Fo!g!g!3gf!ru" irr "Bhack Communities."

L. The attached "Chart 1-1: Chart I

2-2: and Diasram 2-3," show how the GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS t'usett taxpayer dollars to abridge "B!g!tr&q@" @

rishts (who are "Lesal fl,S. Citizenb"), and unjustly enrich themselves.

M. CITY OF CHTCAGO, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS,

andthroughoutthelJ.S.,,,U!9trPeople,,are,,L!il-@,,(regarding,,{3!@,,asa

ng@lilgggfu") and reap the benefits of contracts, jobs, housing, economic empowerment,

and decide for themselves how they want to educate their children, be policed, run their

neighborhoods, food to eat, and put what they want to sell and distribute as merchandise in

"uifuglbh!@" but not limited thereto.

N. There is a "W" between the "GROUP #1 DEFEIIDANTS"

conspiring each of them with the CLINTON FOUNDATION and a 'trtexttst' between the

"@" andthe" " inviolationofthe

various causes-of-actions in all of the "@I[8" as addressed within this above-entitled

action, RICO, the ShermanAnti-Trust Act; obstruction ofjustice; conspitacy, aiding and abetting;

deprivation of rights; violation of due process and equal protection; violation of Public Policy;

unjust enrichment; abridgment of rights; intentional infliction of emotional distress; willful and

wanton misconduct; abuse of the corporate forum and corporate trust; breach of fiduciary duties;

defrauding the government; breaching the public trust; abuse of power; visiting injustice upon

Plaintiff(s) and the Class Members; and the unconstitutionality of "Sanctuarv States, Coun

M un icioalities/Cities." but not limited thereto.
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WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates as

specificallypleadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofthis,,,,

Section(s)/Paragraph(s)''I''entitled,,LI@@,,(subparagraphsAth,the

relief requested within the "Facts [Jpon Which Relie " and the relief claimed within

the various "9g@" as if fully set out herein. Damages in compensatory remote, nominal,

and punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not less than $500,000,000 (Five

Hundred Million) compensatory and not less than One Billion Dollars) punitive for each

@I!), declaratory judgment, and injunction; Temporary restraining order (TRO), preliminary

and permanent injunctions, but not limited thereto; a Cease and Deist Order(s); dissolve the

CLINTON FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries. rule that DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and any politicians who are GROUP #1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP #2

DEFENDANTS have ,,fuy1ft!!g1!" their elections, and such other and further relief that is just

and appropriate.

COUNT 15

CAUSE.OF.ACTION IN PURSUANT OF
Petition to Change/Transfer Venue of

'Peoole of the State of lllinois vs. Sandra Ann Chambers.
(Case No. 13-MC1-22012901)

(Relatestognlv."@")
(See Paragraph III - Subparagraphs Cl and C2)

XIX. In this COUNT 15. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates

asspecificaltyp|eadinallparagraphs/sub-paragraphsofI.XVIIIinthis,,@

Complaint" as if fully set out herein.

A. In this COUNT 15 CHAMBERS seeks judgment in her favor this

"COUNT" as a "Petition to Chanqe/Transfer Venue" of "PeoDIe of the State of Illinois vs,

Sanilra Ann Chambers. (Case No. @."
2t6
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B. The 6th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution (enacted on December 15,

l79l) states in pertinent part:

,,1@ the accused shall enioy the right to a sneedv and public

tlgtr by an impartial jury of the State and district wherein the uime shall have been previously

ascertained by law, and to be informed of the ndture and cause of the accusation; to be

confronted with the witnesses against him; to have compulsory process for obtaining witnesses in

his favor and to have the Assistance of Counsel for his defense."

C. The 7th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution (enacted on December 15,

l79l) states in pertinent part:

"In Suites at common law, wh

the risht of trial bv iurv shall be preserved. and no fact tried by a iury, shall be otherwise

reexamined in any Court of the United States, than according to the rules of the common law."

[(Emphasis added)]

D. The Defendants DANIELJ. GALLAGHER (hereinafter "JUDGE

GALLAGHER"), BEATRIZ SANTIAGO (hereinafter "JUDGE SANTIAGO"), and

SANDRA G RAMOS (hereinafter "JUDGE RAMOS") are prejudiced against CHAMBERS.

E. There is a "4" between the Defendants JUDGE GALLAGHE&

JUDGESANTIAGO,andJUDGERAMoSandtheyhave,'@,,againstthePIaintiff

CHAMBERS in regards to case no. "People of the State of Illinois vs. Sanfua

(caseNo.@."

F. ThE DEfENdANtS JUDGE GALLAGHER, JUDGE SANTIAGO, ANd

JUDGE RAMOS have violated CHAMBERS'@ and @S,'

STATE OF ILLINOIS "Constitutional Right*"

G ThE DEfENdANtS JUDGE GALLAGHER, JUDGE SANTIAGO, ANd

JUDGE RAMOS are in violation of the "T4thAmendment. Secfi "

and therefore have ,,.fu!@!" their elections to run for any other offtce and cannot be a

"tr@&."

2t7
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WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) seeks that this court allows this "Petition

to Change/Transfer Venue" of "People of the State o

(Case No. 13-MC1-22012901)," so that said action can be heard and determined in the above-

entitled action. In addition, CHAMBERS repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates as specifically

plead in all paragraphs/sub-paragraphs of this " "

Section(s)/Paragraph(s) "1" entitled"N!!UE!@"(subparagraphsAth,the

relief requested within the "Fac* upon Which Relief IM" and the relief claimed within

the various ,,@" as if fully set out herein. Damages in compensatory remote, nominal,

and punitive damages for amounts to be determined (but not less than $500,000,000 (Five

Hundred Million) compensatory and not less than One Billion Dollars) punitive for each

Count), declaratory judgment, and injunction; Temporary restraining order (TRO), preliminary

and permanent injunctions, but not limited thereto; a Cease and Deist Order(s); dissolve the

CLINTON FOUNDATION and its subsidiaries. rule that DEMOCRAT PRES. NOMINEE H.

CLINTON and any politicians who are GROUP#1 DEFENDANTS and GROUP#2

DEFENDANTS have "fu11p@!" their elections, and such other and further relief that is just

and appropriate.
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Chart 1 - 1

GOALNO. 1.

Involuntary Servitude
(Violation 1 3th Amendment, U. S. Constitution)

Community Development

Not-for-ProfitsUtility Assistance

ax Increment Financin

Obama Care

PoliticiansFaith Based Funding, etc.

Privatization

(2re)
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Chartl - 2

GOALNO.2
Involuntary Servitude

(Violation I 3th Amendment, U. S. Constitution)

(220)
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Chart 1 - 3

GOALNO.3
Involuntary Servitude

(Violation I 3th Amendment, U' S. Constitution)

Unjust Enrichment

Workforce/Jobs
Obstruction of Justice

Business DeveloP.
and Contracts

#ffi.
No Due Process

Public Schools
& EducationNo Equal Protection

Redlining, Food Desserts

& Forced ConsumerismExcessive Bonds &
Excessive Sentencing

Extortion

Sanctioned and/or
Complicit CrimeNo Adequate

Defense AttorneY

(22t)
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Diasram 2 - 1

Laundering Tax Funds
and Creating Monopolies

INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE
(Wolation of 13th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution
,

HIGHER GRANTS AND
CONTRACTSTAXES

CAMPAIGN
DONATION

KICK.BACKS

1
,, a

(222)
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Diasram 2 - 2

Tipping the Scale of ProsPeritY bY

Abridging " "' Rights

(Violation of Article IV Section 2, Clause I of the U.S. Constitution (state citizens have rights)
' andArticle . Constitution) (uniform Rule ofNaturalization))

(223)
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oa

Diasram 2 - 3

Pure DemocracY/DictatorshiP
Not Re ublican Form of Government

INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE
(Wotation of rc* Amen

Wolation of Article IV Section 4 of the U.S. Constitution\

mh.@
#ffi

-'c*""

#J"h
"e#.wa

"Grants and
Contracts")
(Capitalizing

Dictatorships)

"@!ig.
Donation

Kick-Backs"
(Payao-Play or

Quick Quo Pro)

"Gentrificstion"
(Discrimination)

ffi rolN
Fa -uls

Preferential
treatment ("aid
and comfort"),,IJ!g@,,

,,W
Incarceration'l

(Selective
Prosecution)

ffi WPreferential
treatment ("oid
and com-fort")

"&rwre"
"

(224)
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XX. CHAMBERS demands trial by jury, evidentiary hearing on "il!-ltrygr" court

orders/judgments, opinions vith "Wifig finCing" support by case law(s)'

XXI. CHAMBERS reserves her right to "@" the above-entitled action and add

additional pleadings, but not limited thereto.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff (CHAMBERS) requests and seeks "Class" certification,

damages, and other relief (individually and as a "e!q$[4e!igL) due to various causes-of-action

the following relief but not limited thereto:

A. Judgment in the favor of CHAMBERS on all counts and against the

"GRoup #1 DEFENDANTS," "@" (which includes

"@"), zmd "@" as specified within this "k!!W,!W

Actio n C omplaint" in Section(s)/Paragraph(s) " I " ent itl e d " L{g!Ug!@"
(sutparaeraphs A th , the relief requested within the "Facts Upon Which Reli

Claimed." and the relief claimed within the various "Counts.t'

B. Plaintiff(CHAMBERS) repeats, re-alleges, and incorporates as

specificallypleadinal1paragraphs/sub.paragraphsofthis,,,,

Section(s)/Paragraph(s) "1" entitled "N@" , the

relief requested within the "Facts Uoon lVhich Relie " and the relief claimed within

the various "Counts." as if fully set out herein.

C. Damages in compensatory, remote, nominal, and punitive damages for

amounts to be determined (but p! less than $500,000,000 (Five Hundred Million) compensatory

and p! less than One Billion Dollars) punitive for each Count), declaratory judgment, and

injunction;

D. Temporary restraining order (TRO), preliminary and permanent

injunctions, but not limited thereto.
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E.

F.

G

H.

Cease and Deist Order(s).

Attorneys' fees (if applicable) and costs;

Prejudgment and post-judgment interest;

Such other and further relief that is ju appropnate.

CHAMBERS

CERTIF'ICATE OF VERIFICATION
SANDRAAI\N CHAMBERS

Under penalties as provided by law, the undersigned individual certifies that the

statements set forth in this instrument are true and correct, except as to matters therein stated to

be on information and belief, and as to such matters the undersigned certifies as aforesaid that

the undersigned verily believe the same to be true.

ANN C iff - pte se)

P. O. Box 0405

Chicago,IL 60690
(773) 727-t0s6
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS,

EASTERN DIVISION

SANDRA ANN CHAMBERS (individually,
and on behalf of herself and all others similarly
situated in the past, present, and future),

Plaintiff(s),
VS.

HILLARY DIANE RODHAM CLINTON, et al.

CASE NO.:

ASSIGNED
JUDGE:

MAGISTRATE
JUDGE:

7

SANDRA A

Defendants.

CERTIFICATE OF AT'F'IDAVIT
SANDRA ANN CHAMBERS

I, SANDRA ANN CHAMBERS, being duly sworn on oath deposes and hereby certify

as follows:

l. I am of leg al age, having personal knowledge of the facts contained herein this

Certificate of Affidavit and the attached (within all SectionslParagraphs, Subparts and

accompanying attachments/exhibits if applicable) and I am otherwise competent to testify thereto

as stated within the attached " "

2. I certify that the damages are in excess of $100,000 (One Hundred Thousand).

3. Under penalties as provided by law, the undersigned individual certifies that the

statementssetforthinthisinstrument,,,,aretrueandcorrect,
except as to matters therein stated to be on information and belief, and as to such matters the

undersigned certifies as aforesaid that the undersigned verily 

:;I"u",1. 
tt-..::.9Tii 

/
l'' ''--,-/- u-/:l; ,i //

P. O.
Chicago,

BERS
Box 0405
IL 60690

Subscribed and sworn to before me

day of, September, 2016.
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